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The Vision

To remain at the forefront of quality, iInnovation and cost competitivenessin the
manufacturing and marketing of polyester filament yam, pet preforms and other
polyester related products.

To achleve corporate success while achleving this vision.

The Mission

To achleve the stated vision of company with dynamism business excellence with
challenging spirit and flexibility.

To serve the need of customers by providing high quality products as per thelr
reguirement and to their ulimate satisfaction.

To be a good employer by creating a work environment which motivates the employ-
ees and promotes team work to encourage the employees to pursue the fulfillment of
the vislon and mission of the company.

To seek long-term good relations with suppliers, banks and financlal institutions with
fair and honest dealings.

To play our role as a good corporate citizen through soclally responsible behavior and
through service of the community where we do business.

To achleve baslc alm of benefiting shareholders and stake-holders while adhering to
the above vislon and mission.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the members that the 45th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Gatron (Industries)
Limited ("the Company”™] will be held on Monday, October 27, 2025, at 03:30 p.m., at Makran Hall, Serana
Hotel Quetta, Zarghun Road Quetta as well as through Video Conferencing facility to transact the following
business;

Ordinary Business;

1. To confirm the minutes of the last AGM held on October 28, 2024.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2025, together with the Auditors’ and Directors’ Reports thereon and the Review
Report of the Chairman. As required under Section 223(7) of the Companles Act 2017, the Financial
Statements of the Company have been uploaded on the Website of the Company which can be
downloaded from the OR enabled code and Weblink in the Motes.

1. Toappoint External Auditors of the Company for the ensuing vear, and to fix their remuneration. The
Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Company, has proposed
re-appointment of M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Company, Chartered Accountants as external
auditors, for the year ending lune 30, 2026.

4. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Shameer
October 06, 2025 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1.

Participation in the AGM via Video Conferencing Facility:
As per the directive issued by Secturities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP"), the Company
has made arrangements of video conference facility to ensure that members can also participate in the

AGM proceeding via video link.

The members and their proxies who intends to attend the AGM through video link must register their
partculars by sending an email at hanifkhatri@gatron-novatex.com. The members registering to connect
through video link facility are required to mention their name, folio number and number of shares held
in their name in the email with subject ‘Registration for Gatron (Industries) Limited AGM" along with
valid copy of their CNIC/Passport. Video link and login credential will be shared with the members whose
emails, contaiming all the required partculars, are receved at the given email address at least 48 (rorty

eight) hours before the tme of the AGM.

Closure ot Share Transfer Books:

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2025, to October 27, 2025
{both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the Shares Registrar, M/s F.D. Registrar
Services (Pvt.) Limited, Suit 1705 — A, 17th Floor, S5aima Trade Tower, |1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi, befare
the closure of business on October 20, 2025, will be considered in ime for the purpose of attendance in

the AGM.

Participation in the AGM:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as his/her praxy to

attend, speak and vote on his/her behalf. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the office

of the Company not iess than 4B hours before the time of holding the meeting. Proxy form is annexad,

In the case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen
signature and attested copy of valid CNIC of the person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the

corporate entity, shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company,

A member, who has deposied his/her shares in Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, must
bring his/her Participant ID number and account/sub account number along with original CNIC or NICOP

or Passport at the ome of attending the meenng.
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4. SUBMISSION OF COMPUTERIZED NATIONAL IDENTITY CARD:
Computerized Nationzl Identity Card (CNIC) or National Identity Card for Overseas Pakistanis (NICOP) of
the shareholders is mandatory requirement for payment of dividend. Shareholders are therefore,
reguested to submit copies of their valid CNIC or NICOP to the Shares Registrar of the Company. In case
of non-receipt of valid CNIC or NICOP, the company will be constrained to withhold the payment of

dividends of such shareholders,

The shareholders, while sending copies of CNIC or NICOP, must quote theijr respective folio number, CDC

IAS and CDC Sub-Account numbers maintained with Stockbrokers.

2. PROVIDING INTERNATIONAL BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER (IBAN):
The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its Circular Letter No, CL/CSD/Misc/2014-30
dated March 19, 2021, directed all the listed companies to pursue with their shareholders who have not
yet provided their IBAN. Therefore, all the shareholders are requested to provide their IBANS as soon as
possible to enable the Company to credit the cash dividend payment {if any), through electronic transfer

directly into their Bank Account.

Further, the cash dividend, if any, of the members who have not provided I1BAN, will be withheld by the
Company under Clause (ii) of Regulation 6 of the Companies [Distribution of Dividends) Regulations,

2017 and being piled-up with the Company.

6. UNCLAIMED SHARES/DIVIDEND:
Shareholders of the company are once again requested to contact the office of the company or the
company's shares registrar for collection of their shares/dividends which they have not yet received due

to any reason after completing the required formalities.

7. DEPOSIT OF PHYSICAL SHARES INTO CDC ACCOUNT:
The shareholders of the Company are hereby informed that as per provisian of Section 72 of the
Companies Act, 2017, the companies are required to replace their physical shares with book-entry form

within a period not exceeding four years from the date of the promulgation of the Act. SECP, vide their
letter No. CSD/ED/Misc./2016-639- 640 dated 26th March 2021, has adwised all listed compames to

pursue ther such shareholders who soll hold thewr shares in physical form tor converting the same into

book-entry-form.
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In view of the above and as advised by SECP, the shareholders who hold physical shares are requested to
arrange to convert them into book-entry-form. For this purpase, the shareholder shall be required to
epen an account with either Central Depository Company of Pakistan or any Trading Rights Entitlement

Certificate holder (Securibes Broker) of Pakistan Stock Exchange,

The benefits associated with the book-entry-form shares include “readily available for trading, whergas
trading of physical scrips is currently not permitted”, “no risk of damaged, last, forged or duplicate certih-
cates”, “reduced stamp duty on physical to book-entry-form transfers”, “no stamp duty on electronic
transfers in CDS", “instantaneous transfer of ownership®, “instant receipt/credit of dividends and other

corporate entitlements (L.e. bonus, rights and new issues, ete.)”, and pledging of securities, etc.

8. Notify Change of Address:

The members are advised to notfy the Company's Shares Registrar of any change in their addresses in
tase of physical shares and, in case of shares held electronically, must be notfy directly to broker/

participant/CDC account services.,

g. Transmission of Annual Audited Financial Statements:
The SECP vide SRO No.389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023, has allowed listed companies to circulate their
Annual Audited Financial Statements (i.e. the Annual Balance Sheet and Profit or Loss Account, Auditors
Reports and Directors’ Report) to its members through QR enabled code and web-link, which is shared

below;

QR CODE

WEB-LINK

https://gatron.com/mvastor

10. Prohibition of Gifts Distribution:
In accordance with company policy and regulatory guidelines, no gifts or incentives shall be distributed
at the AGM. Shareholders are requested to refrain from bringing or presenting any gifts durnng the meeat-

ing.
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CRHAIRMAN'S
REVIEW




CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

Dear Shareholders,

It 15 with my great pleasure to present the Chairman’s Review for the financial year ended June 30, 2025,

at our 45th Annual General Meeting.

In the face of a challenging economic landscape and operational hurdles, Gatron has exemplified remark-
able resilience, adaptability, and an unwavering commitment to excellence. Through careful strategic
planning and disciplined execution, we have not only safeguarded our market position but also in process

of metting our key objective.

Dur Board of Directors is composed of ten distinguished members: two executives, five non-executives,
and three independent directors, including ane female director. Over the course of the year, the Board
has convened six times, providing diligent oversight and strategic guidance to ensure the continued

success of the Company.

The exceptional efforts af our Audit and Human Resource & Remuneration Commitiees merit special
recagnition. The Audit Committee carefully examined our financial statements and internal contrals,
strengthening our dedication to transparency and adherence to regulatory requirements, Following a
tomprehensive review, the Board confidently confirms that the Annual Repart and Financial Statements

present a true and fair view of the Company’s performance.

@atron’s achievements are the result of callective effort and dedication. | extend my heartfelt gratitude
to our loyal customers, our talented employees, our commitied management team, our trusted partners,
the government stakeholders, and my fellow directors for their continued support and collaboration.

Looking to the future, we remain optimistic about Gatron's ability to drive sustainable growth and create

long-term value for all our stakeholders.
Thank you for your ongoing trust and support.

Sinceraly,
October 6, 2025

Abdul Razak Dewan

Chiarman
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DIRECTORS
REPORT 2025




Directors’ Report
DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

Om behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased 1o present the Annual Repont of Gatron (Indusiries)
Limited for the vear ended June 30, 2025, along with the audited financial statements and the auditors’

repon,

FINANCIAL REVIEW:

The financial synopsis [or the vear under review are as below:

(Rupees in millions)

2024-25 | AprtoJune | Janto Mar | Oct to Dec Jul to Sep
______ | ams | aes | 20 2004
Net Sales 26,328 | 6,840 6,363 1.220 5.905
Operating profitloss) | (101) 316 12 (169) [ (260)
Loss before levies and (1.641) (36) (266} [574) (T65)
ncometax (L — —
Levies and mcome tax (3300) (83) [T9) (92) {74)
_including minimum _ S . —
Lorss after income tax (1.971) (121) {345} {66 ) (B39)
Paid up capital 1.OK7 | LW LLORT 1087 I Y
Shareholders’ equity 11,373 | 11,373 I 1,466 11,782 | 2445

I'he loss before levies and income tax for the vear ended June 30, 2025, amounted to Bs 1,641 million
compared to & loss of Rs.94 million in the corresponding period last year. Including the results of our
captive power subsidiaries, the Company meurred a loss of RBs. 1,674 million before levies and income
tax, and Rs.2.015 million after income tax, compared 10 losses of Rs. 328 milbion und Rs. 440 million.
respectively, in the previous period, Alhamdulillah an operating profit of Rs.316 million was recorded
in the last quarter (April to Jun 2025) of the current year, despite the impositon of gas levy

Net revenue for the vear was Rs, 26,328 million, down 23% from Rs. 34,014 million in the previous vear.
This decling was driven by a 13% reduction in yarm sales quantities as well as fall in unit prices due to
lower raw matenial costs.

As communicated mn previous reports, the Company was to facmg sigmficant challenges due to the
dumping of imported yarn at exceptionally low prices in the local market, However, in May 2023, the
Mational Tanff Commission (NTC) imposced final Anti-Dumping Duties { ADD) on Polvester Filament
Yarn (PFY) from major Chinese exporters, ranging from 5 .35% 1o 20,.7%% with only 3 supphiers below
10% duty, while all other supphiers bemng above 13%. The focus of the Company now 15 effective
enforcement and collection of duties or in case of stay orders the collection of bank guaraniees, In July
& Aug this was lacking at custom stage, however by end September there was proper enforcement of
collection of bank guarantees/pay orders n case of stay orders. This was necessary o get the impact of
Anti-Dumping Duty (ADD) in the market prices and to prevent large scale evasion of Anti-Dumping
Duty which happened in the previous ADD period of 2017 o 2023, on account of which over Rs. 10
billion Anti-Dumping Duties still remain evaded/not paid in the case of PFY.

The persistent dumping and evasion of dumping duty have so far compelled the Company to operate at
substantially diminished capacity utiluzation, despite mvestments exceeding Rs.20 billion over the last
-5 years 1o expand production capabilities from 635,000 1ons in 2020 1o approximartely 99,000 tons, Since
2017, production capability of the Company has increased nearly 2,75 nmes. The said ¢xpansion
obviously placed a high burden on results through increased depreciation and finance cost which get
compounded at lower operating rates. The target 15 to increase operating rates without landing m a
situation of increased inventory and the resulung inventory carrving cost.

Additionally, misuse of duty-free imports under the Expont Facilitation Scheme (EFS) for local sales is
pressurtamg the market prices.
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COST SAVING AND OTHER INITIATIVES:
Mumggement s actively pursimg severnl cost-saving projects [0 improve profitability, including:

o [In-howse production of POY/DTY bobbing w meet 100% of Company’s requirements, now
finally in full operation.

e Expansion of existing solor power capacities 1o reduce encrgy cosis and evaluating Wind power
capucities as well us other mmtiatives to reduce power cost

s  Enhancing labor efficrency through time and motion studies

¢ Procuring inputs from cheaper alternative sources withouwt compromising quality,
Promoting diversified products in the market.

EXPENSES AND FINANCING:

Distribution and selling expenses increased by 48% compared to last vear, whercas admunistrative
expenses decreased by 13%. Finance costs rose by Rs.45 million, Efforts continue fo reduce inveniory
and receivables, though mn view of expected dumping duty decision, the overhang of increased 1mport
quantity in the market has complicated these efforts. A recent reduction in the discount rate 1o 11% is
expected to lower finance costs going forward.

O the balance sheet front, compared 1o Juse 310, 2024:

o Stocks decreased by Rs 190 mallion 1o Rs.7,313 millien, with further reductron m 30 Sept
restilts.

o Debtors increased by Rs |, 147 milhon o Rs4,663 million, however, 1o be reduced i 30 Sept
results.

o Creditors decreased by R.972 million to Re.4,351 millon,

*  Short-term borrowings rose by Rs.3.330 mulhion to Rs.6,909 million, however, to be reduced in
30 Sept results.

CHALLENGES AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

® [n May 2025, NTC has imposed final Anti-Dumping Duties on PFY on major Chinese exporiers in
the range of 5,35% to 20.78%, % with only 3 suppliers below 10% duty, while all other suppliers
being above 13%. The focus of the Compuny now is effective enforcement and collection of duties
or in cose of stay orders the collection of bank guarantees which is o confinuous effort as noted
above. To put a perspective on the rate of 3.35% minimum ADD in Pakistan, noted below are ADD
imposed on Chinese exporters of Polvester Filament Yam 1n other countries:

e by lurkey of minimum 6% or 52500100

& by Indm of minimum 23%

& by the USA ranging from 76% to 77%

e by Vietnam of minimum one prodocer at but all others above 10%: (and max 21.2%)
® by Brazil $37.85 - 585.70/40n (4.35% - 44%)

e by Mexico $532/4om (40%)

So, 7 major countries mcluding Korea have imposed Awti-Dumping or Countervailing Duties on
PEY from Chimg, while Indonesia s restricting imports of PFY by not allowing the same 1o taders
and intends o increase import duties on the same. So, this covers most of the PFY producing
countries. Bangladesh protects its PFY industry by way of 25% mport duty on competing imporied
VAL,

since Ohetober 2023, India has unposed the non-tantl barner removing the BIS (Bureau of Indman
standard) exemption for imports of PEY into India. Because of which the impost of PFY from China
mto [ndia have reduced from 50000 tons per month {anmualized 600,000 MT) to less than 10,000
tons per month (annuslized 120,000 MT) st present, The Chinese producers have been trying for
long to call the BIS team for inspection and approval but while other countries like Korea, Tarwan
ete. have got the BIS approval, the BIS visitapproval of China is not happening. However, lndia
illows Chinese PFY 10 be imported under Export Bond Scheme for processing amd export. So
effectively 1ts not for quahty/standards but to prevent the mjury to the local PFY mdustry by the
excess Chinese dumping.
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o (O the back of effectve implementation of  Ant-Dumping Duty for 5 wvears on the levels on
competing imported yarn would allow Pakistan PFY producers to fully utilize their capacity which
con meet nearly 50% of the Pakistan's domestic use PFY  demand and encourage theése producers
to further expand to meet over T5% of Pakistan in the next 3 years since polymer capacity for ihe
same 15 already available. In fact, if we consider only DTY product variety of PFY the domestic
producers can meet over 0% of the domestic demand 1f they are allowed 1o fully utibze ther
capacity through effective Anli-Dumping measures,

* PFY 15 among the top ymports, #0 1t needs to be prvluced locally, parhicularly when its raw material
PTA is also produced locally. It should also be kept in mind that in the year 2003 over 20% of local
demand of Filament Yam was met by indigenous production, Moreover, the downstream industry
and demand has also grown over the years and the fotal demand of PFY stood over 350000 tons
compared to 260,000 tons in year 2017-18 so increasing domestic production of the same is also
eisential 10 reduce this pressure on the current account deficit of the country

OTHER MATTERS:

¢ Dur wholly owned subsidianes, Gatro Power (Private) Limited and G-Pac Energy (Private)
Lamibexd, continue normal operstions generating and selling elecine power.

o  (lobal Synthetics Lumited. another wholly owned subsidiary, has vet to commence operations.
SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT:
The Bourd of Dircctors, in its mecting on February 10, 2025, had suthorized the Company o enter o
a Scheme of Arrangement with Mova Frontiers Limited (NFL) and Gham & Tayub (Private) Limited
{G&T), subject 1o nocessary approvals. However, due 10 recent developments, NFL and G&1 have
withdrawn from the proposed Scheme, Consequently, the Company has also withdrawn 1ts approval as
pet the circular resolution dated August 12, 2025, We wish to clurfy that this withdriawal will not impact
the Company's sharcholders” business.

APPROPRIATION

The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend for the vear ended June 340,
25,

EARNINGALOSS) PER SHARE
The loss per share of the Company for the year ended on June 30, 2025, 1s Rs14.13.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes or commitments affecting the Company's financial position from
the date of the balance sheet to the dute of this report.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Chamrman's review of the performance of the Company is annexed to this report.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The retiring auditors M/s Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co,, Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offered
themselves for re-appointment, The Audit Committee has recommiended their re-appomtment as the

Company's suditors for the financial year 2025-26.

The Auditors of the Company Mis. Kreston Hyder Bhumiji & Co., Chartered Accountants, huve issued
an ungualified audit report to the members of the Company,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLIDING

The pattern of shurcholding of the Company is annesed o this report.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report includes the consolidated financial statements of the Group, complete with
accompanying notes and the auditors’ report. These documents provide a comprehensive overview of the
Giroup's financial performance and position,

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board confirms the compliance with Corporate and Financizl Reporting Framework of the Secunhies
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Code of Corporate Governance for the following:

The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025, prepared by the munagement of the Company,
present its overall affairs fairly, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company

e  Appropriate sccounting policies have been consistently apphed in the preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent business judgments.

« [nternational Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparafion of financial statements and any departure there from has been disclosed and explamed.

®  The system of internal control is sound in design; it has been effectively implemented and momitored.

s Significant deviations from last vear in the operating results of the Company, if any, are disclosed
i this report.

o  There 15 no significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

*  There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate govermance, as per
regulations,

o Key operating and financial data of the last six vears in summunzed form is annexed.
s  The tawr value of the provident funds mvestments as of June 30, 2025 was Rs, 137 milhon.

o  Dunng the year, 6 Board meetings., 4 Audit committee meetings and | HR & remuneration
commitiee meehngs were held,

* The names of the persons, who at any time during the financial year ended June 30,2025, were
Members of the Board and its Commuttees along with thewr attendance as follows:

Name of Direcior Board of Audit HR &
Directors Committee Remuneration
Meetings Meetings Comnmtiee
Mectings

Mr. Abdul Razak Diwan 5 - -

Mr, Shabbir Diwan 3 -

Mr, Zakaria Bilwani 4 - -

Mr. Muhammad Igbal Bilwani fr 4 |

Mr, Saqib Haroon Bilwamn 3 - -

Mr, Mubhammad Taufiq Bilwani b -

Mr, Muhammad Alal Bilwani 4 - -

Mr, Talmt lgbal 3 4 1

Mr. Muohammad Tuabuil Igbal 5 - 1

Ms. Huma Rafique | 3 |

(Leaves of absence were granted to the directors for not attending the Board meetings)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The total numbers of Directors are ten { 10) as per the following:
a. Male: Nine (09)

b, Female: One (01}

The composition of the Board 15 as follows:

Category | Names
Independent Directors | Mer. Talat Ighal

Mr. Mubammad Tufail Iqhal
Nop-executive Directors Mr. Abdul Razak Diwan

Mr. Zakaria Bilwani

Mr. Mubammad lgbal Bilwani
Mr. Saqib Harcon Balwani
Mr. Mubammad Altal Bilwani

" Executive Directors Mr. Shabbir Diwan
Mr. Mubaimmad Taulig Bilwam
| Female Independent Director | Ms. Huma Rafigue |

DIRECTOR'S TRAINNG

All ten Directors have either obtained Certificate of Director’s Training Program or are exempled from
the requirement of Director's Trammg Program as per the Lisied Companies (Code of Corporate
CGovernance) Regulations, 2019,

BOARD PERFORMANCE REVIEW

We have established a strong system for the self-assessment of the Board's performance, énabling us 1o
consistently evaluste ond improve our governance priuctices, Over the past year, the Bourd of Directors
his played a critical role, ulﬁ'l'iug invaluable guidance that has strengthened our governance and strnlegic
oversight, Their continued dedication has been vital in drving the Company toward its goals wnd
mamntmning high standards of accountability

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company is dedicated to fostering open and transparent communication with our shareholders, We
keep our shareholders up to date on the Company’s activities and developments through our website at
www, gatron.comy, which is regularly updated 10 ensure access 10 the most current information. We deeply
appreciate your contmued support and are commutied 1 providing vou with the most relevant and timely
updates about our Company.

SUSTAINABILITY-RELATED RISKS

Gatron (Industries) Limited understands that sustamability-refared risks are essentiz] for nssessing the
long-term value and viability of our investments. The management is actively working toestablish clear,
measursble ESG targets that align with the Company’s strategic goals, aiming to enhance sustainable
resilience and create a positive social mpact. To achieve these objectives, we will focus on the three
(s Conservation, Community, and Circular Economy.,

DIVERSITY, EQUITY,; AND INCLUSION (DEXI)

With a diverse workforce and commumty base, the Compuny 15 a strong advocate tor diversity, equity,
and melusion (DE&I). The Group also supports DE&T imtiatives through cost-shanng efforts, ensunng
that resources are strategically allocated o foster meaningful and lasting impact, Promoting DE&]
remains i core priority and is deeply embedded in the Company's commuitment to sustninable and ethical
business practices.

To further this commutment, the Company has miplemented 4 comprehensive DE&] policy that gundes
its approach o cohancing gender and ethnic diversity across the organization, This includes adopting
melusive recruitment practices—such as leveraging diverse job boards and ensuring representation on
iterview panels—to create a more equitable and inclusive workplace.
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RISK MANAGEMEN

The Company’'s operdtions ur¢ subject to & mnge of finencial risks ansing from the ewrment
macroeconomic environment, mcluding market nsk (such as inlerest rote, currency. and price
fluctuations), credit nisk, and liguidity risk. To address these challenges, the Company has implemented
o sk management strategy aimed ot mitigating market volatility and reducing potential adverse effects
on 1ts fimencial performance.

ACKRNOWLEDGMENT
The Board of Directors extends its sincere appreciation 1o all stakeholders [or theér continued trust and
confidence m the Company. We are truly grateful for the ongoing cooperation and support received over

the years and remain confident that this strong partnership will enduore.

We also wish to thank every member of the Company for ther dedication, innovation, and commitment.
Y our contributions are vital to our continued success.

In addition, we extend our gratitude to Government Institutions, Auditors, SECP, PSX, and our Banking
partners {or ther villiiable guidance and support, which have plaved o kKey role m ilie {ompany ' growth

and development.

Thank you for vour steadfast partnership and support

SHABBIR DIWAN MUHANMMAD IQBAL BILWANI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

Dated: October 4, 2025
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Gender Pay Gap Statement

As part of our ongoing commitment to Diversity, equity, and inclusion in the workplace, we have conducted a
detailed review of gender pay differences across key employee categories. The figures below reflect comparisons

of average (mean) and middle (median) hourly earnings between men and women in equivalent Levels,

Gender Pay Gap by Grade

Wamen M
Mean Gap Median Gap

Mean Madian Maan Median
Junior
Managemant 87,000 29,000 76,939 76,289 {13.08} (16.66)
Lire
Management 180,000 180,000 133,993 122,065 [34.34) (47.46)
MTs 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000

These figures highlight positive progress in promoting gender balance and pay equify across management levals
Motably, pender parity has been achieved at the MT Grade, and women in Junior and Line Management are
earning more than thelr maleé counterparts — an encouraging reflecbion of merit-based advancement and inclusive
practices.

We remain committed to maintaining a fair, performance-driven culture, grounded in equal opportunity, where
all employees are rewarded equitably for their contributions. Ongoing monitoring and analysis will ensure
we continue to identfy and address any underlying structural factors.
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Introduction

At Gatron, sustainability continues to be the foundation of our business strategy, gulding our
efforts to create long-term value for the environment, society, and economy. As & leading
industrial organization, we acknowledge our responsibility to contribute to sustainable
development and remain committed to aligning our initiatives with the United Nations
Sustainable Development Goals (UN 5DGs).

This year's Sustainability report (2024-25) reflects our progress and renewed commitment across
critical areas such as renewable energy adoption, water stewardship, responsible production
practices, circular economy solutions, and employee well-being, Our focus is not only on meeting
today's needs but also on safeguarding resources for future generations,

By harnessing innovation, enhancing operational efficiency, and empowering our people, we
continue to implement initiatives that minimize our environmental footprint, promote workplace
health and safety, support community development, and encourage sustainable growth across
our valye chain,

Gatron remains dedicated to creating measurable Impact through actions that advance global
sustainability priorities, reinforcing our vision of building a resilient, respansible, and inclusive
future for all,

QOur Sustainability Journey

Gatron began its formal sustainability reporting journey in 2020 with a clear vision to integrate
the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (UN SDGs) into our business practices, Our
initial focus was on five priority goals, aimed at reducing our environmental footprint, improving
resource efficiency, and enhancing the well-being of our employees and the communities we
serve. Over the past years, we have achieved meaningful progress, implementing projects that
delivered tangible environmental and social impact.

Building on this foundation, we are now broadening our scope by incorporating additional SDGs
into our long-term strategy. For 2024-25, we have set ambitious new targets supported by
defined action plans. Our priorities include expanding renewable energy adoption, strengthening
water stewardship, advancing responsible production, and integrating circular economy solutions
across our operations.

As we continue this journey, Gatron remains committed to driving sustainable growth, creating
long-term value for stakeholders, and contributing to a resilient and inclusive future for all.
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UNSDG 7: AFFORDABLE & CLEAN ENERGY

At Gatron, we are committed to sustainable operations by leveraging
advanced energy monitoring systems to optimize a diversified energy
portfolio. This approach enhances operational efficiency, ensures energy
security, and reduces our environmental footprint

Qur energy mix includes:

« (Gas, Heavy Fuel Oil (HFO), Gas and Steam Turbines, and Solar Power: A balanced and
diversified portfolio that supports our sustainability goals while maintaining a reliable
energy supply.

« Electricity from K-Electric (KE): In addition to self-generation, electricity is purchased from
the national grid to support operations during natural gas shortages for our gas engines
However, this supply remains inconsistent and unreliable.

« Heating from Biomass: We are actively developing a project to transition heating
requirements from Gas and HFO to biomass-based solutions, reducing reliance on fossil
fuels

« Future Wind Power Facility: Feasibility studies are underway for establishing a wind
power facility in the Hub district, further strengthening our renewable energy initiatives.
Through these initiatives, Gatron is progressively transitioning toward cleaner energy
sources, aligning with global sustainability practices, and contributing to climate action
goals

Commitment to Renewable Energy

Gatron currently operates 2.8 MW of solar power capacity, resulting in annual savings of
1,435 tons of CO; emissions and 1,059,181 cubic meters of natural gas. This investment
significantly contributes to our renewable energy portfolio and demonstrates our
commitment to reducing our environmental footprint.

Expansion Plans

Te further enhance efficiency and sustainability, we are in the process of installing an
additional 5.72 MW of solar capacity and exploring the feasibility of an additional 3 MW
within this year. These projects will substantially increase our renewable energy
contribution and reduce refiance on fossil fuels.
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Current and Future Renewable Energy Usage

At present, Gatron's total energy consumption is sourced from renewables is 2.8 MW, with
solar power generating 3.5 million units annually. Looking ahead, we are committed to
increasing the renewable share to at least 11.52 MW by tripling our solar generation
capacity. This expansion is projected to generate approximately 9.62 million units of clean
energy annually, reinforcing our long-term sustainability goals and accelerating our
transition to a low-carbon future,

kWh Units Produced Through €O, Emission Saved
Reneweable Energy (Millions) {Tons)
.62 3,943
2.30 3.50 1,200 1.435
= = - =
2023-24 2024-25 Forecast 02324 2124-25 Forpcadl
(2025-26) [2025-25)
Matural Gas Saved (m%}
1,885,458
1,059,181
625,000 .
2023-24 2024-25 Forecast (2025-26)

Energy Efficiency Projects

At Gatron, we are committed to advancing responsible energy management in alignment with
UN SDG 7 (Affordable & Clean Energy), SDG 12 (Responsible Consumption & Production), and
SDG 13 (Climate Action). Through targeted energy-efficient projects and fuel conservation
initiatives, we are significantly reducing our environmental footprint while enhancing operational
efficiency.

In 2024-25, we implemented multiple CSR-driven energy and resource efficiency initiatives that
delivered measurable enwironmental and operational benefits:

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
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+ Staff Transport Optimization: Saved 26,472 liters of diesel annually, cutting costs by PKR
12.94 million and reducing emissions, aligned with SDGs 7, 11, and 13.

* Pump Optimization: Achieved ~155 868 kWh annual energy savings, avoiding ~418 tons
of CO; emissions, contributing to SDGs 7, 9, 12, and 13.

o Lifter Operations Optimization: Reduced diesel consumption by 9,840 liters, avoiding
~26.3 tons of CO; emissions, supporting 5DGs 7, 11, 12, and 13.

*» Energy & Resource Optimization: Lowered electricity demand and chemical usage
through catalyst and TiO; reduction, enhancing efficiency and supporting 5DGs 7, 9, 12,
and 13.

Overall Impact

* Diesel Saved: 36,312 liters {26,472 + 9,840).
= Energy Saved: 155,868 kWh annually,
e (O, Avoided: ~444 tons (418 + 26.3).

Financial Saving: PKR 12.94 million annually [from transport alone, with further cost benefits
from energy optimization).

These initiatives collectively strengthened our climate responsibility, operational efficiency,
and contribution to global sustainability goals, embedding CSR into our core operations.

UNSDG 6: CLEAN WATER AND SANITATION

At Gatron, water conservation remains a core pillar of our sustainability
strategy, reflecting our commitment to preserving one of the planet’s most
vital resources. Recognizing the critical role of water for both our
operations and the communities we serve, we have adopted a
comprehensive water management approach centered on efficiency,
recycling, and sustainable practices.

« Effluent Treatment Plant (ETP): Through advanced treatment technologies, we treat 8.3
million gallons of wastewater annually, ensuring discharged water meets strict
environmental standards to protect local ecosystems.

* Reverse Osmosis (RO) and Ultrafiltration Plant: Our RO system treats blowdown
wastewater from cooling towers, conserving 8.93 million gallons of freshwater each year.

« High-Efficiency Water Nozzles: The installation of 165 water-saving nozzles has enabled
annual savings of 9.6 million gallons. An additional 20 sites have been identified for future
installations, further strengthening our conservation efforts.

» Dissolved Air Flotation (DAF) System: This system recovers and reuses 1.57 million
gallons of backwash water from the Ultrafiltration (UF) plant, improving water recycling
efficiency

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025



Gatron

Through these initatives, Gatron now recycles 8.3 million gallons of its total water consumption,
directly supporting UN Sustainable Development Goal (SDG) 6: Clean Water and Sanitation. By
championing innovative water practices, we continue to set benchmarks for responsible water
management in the industrial sector, reinforcing our commitment to future generations.

MNozzles Installed (No.) Water Saved (M. Gallons)
185
165
135 9.6 1.7
I I 5 | l
2023-24  1004-15 Formcast 202324  24-25 Foracast
{203 5-26) [2025-26)

UNSDG 12: RESPONSIBLE CONSUMPTION & PRODUCTION

Gatron remains committed to advancing responsible consumption and
production by optimizing resource utilization and embedding sustainable
practices across operations.

Key initiatives include;

« Waste Minimization: In FY 2024-25, we recycled over 94,6 million PET bottles into high-

guality recycled polyester yarn under our brand Ecoron. This initiative not only diverts

plastic from landfills and oceans but also contributes to reducing our overall carbon
footprint by extending the life cycle of plastics

PET Bottles Recycled (Millions)
155.00
I - S
2023-24 2024-25 Forecast (2025-26)
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« Resource Efficiency: Through strategic investments in high COP chillers, advanced air
compressors, and heat recovery systems, we achieved measurable reductions in energy
demand and natural gas consumption. These efforts directly support lower greenhouse
gas emissions while driving more sustainable production processes.

« Sustainable Product Innovation: By embedding circular economy principles, Gatron
continues to develop environmentally responsible products. The use of recycled inputs in
manufacturing strengthens supply chain sustainability and reduces dependency on virgin
raw materials,

« Community Engagement & Education: We actively engage employees and surrounding
communities to raise awareness on responsible consumption, waste reduction, and
environmental stewardship,

« Tree Plantation Drive: Demonstrating our #
environmental commitment, Gatron planted g
300 trees and plants within our premises
during the year, Looking ahead, we aim to
collaborate with local authorities for a large-
scale plantation Initiative along Hub River
Road, contributing to carbon sequestration,
biodiversity enhancement, and improved
community well-being.

By continuously innovating in resource management, product sustainability, and community
engagement, Gatron aligns its practices with the UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDG 12)
and global sustainability benchmarks, ensuring a responsible and resilient future
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UNSDG 8: DECENT WORK & ECONOMIC GROWTH

At Gatron, we are committed to fostering inclusive and sustainable NECENT WaEK AND
. : . D
economic growth while ensuring decent work opportunities for all S
employees. In alignment with UN SDG 8 (Decent Work and Economic

Growth), we continue to invest in initiatives that strengthen employes ‘I'
well-being, professional development, and community engagement

« Employee Welfare:

o Subsidized Meals: This year, we provided over 762,427 subsidized meals through
our in-house catering facilities, which operate under strict hygiene standards.
These meals ensure that employees have access to affordable and nutritious food
every day.

o Transportation Facilities: We provided approximately 792,415 free rides through
our employee transportation program, covering the entire Hub region and Karachi.
By offering reliable and cost-free commuting, we improve accessibility while
enhancing both well-being and job satisfaction,

o Employee Engagement: We actively foster a culture of Inclusivity and belonging
by organizing a variety of events and initiatives, including Eid celebrations,
Independence Day festivities, picnics, dinners, farewell gatherings, town hall

'l:.l'_'h FERr T

meetings, retirement acknowledgments, and the annual Hajj balloting, which
enables 4 employees to perform Hajj each year,

o Training and Development: This year, our employees
completed 676 LinkedIn Learning courses, equipping them
with new skills and knowledge to advance their careers.
Such investments in professional growth not only empower
individuals but also build long-term organizational
resilience,
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o Talent Management: We continue to strengthen our talent management systems
through the implementation of SAP SuccessFactors, structured KPIs, and a robust
performance management system. To safeguard health and safety, we also
conduct regular health risk assessments for workers in our polymer plant,
ensuring a safe and secure work environment.

o Through these initiatives, Gatron Is creating a supportive and empowering
workplace where employees can thrive. Our efforts demonstrate a clear
commitment to sustainable economic growth, decent work, and community
well-being, reinforcing our role as a responsible employer and industry leader.

UNSDG 3; GOOD HEALTH & WELL-BEING g mEsh

IS WELL HEING
At Gatron, we remain committed to safeguarding the health and well-being
of our employees and the communities we serve. In line with UN SDG 3 —NJ\'
{Good Health and Well-Being), we continue to expand access to quality

heaithcare, promote workplace safety, and strengthen community health
support systems.

# Sina Clinic Inauguration Ceremony: In early 2024, the Gatron Foundation, a welfare arm of the
group, partnered with Sina Clinic to establish a new healthcare facility in Baldia, Karachi, which
officially opened during the 2024-25 period. With the capacity to treat more than 3,500 patients,
the clinic is dedicated to delivering high-guality healthcare to underserved communities.
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The inauguration ceremony—marked by a ribbon-cutting led by Mr. Pir Muhammad Diwan,
Founder of Gatron (Industries) Limited and Gatron Foundation, alongside the company's CEQ
and senior dignitaries—symbolized Gatron’s long-term commitment to accessible and
compassionate healthcare for all.

Patients Treated

60,000

37,385

2024-25 Forecast (2025-26)

» In-house Clinic Facilities: Gatron continues to operate an in-house clinic, ensuring Immediate
and accessible healthcare services for employees. This on-site facility minimizes downtime and
helps maintain a healthier workforce.
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GATRON FOUNDATION
EYE CARE UNIT

= Sponsorship of Eye Care Unit at Uthal and Hub, Baluchistan: We sponsor an Eye Care Unit in
Baluchistan, providing essential eye health services to the local community. In 2024-25, the unit
conducted 19,500 outpatient consultations and performed 1,455 eye surgeries, making a
significant impact on the prevention of blindness and the promotion of healthy vision,

Health Care Qutreach (Individual)
25,210
2023-24 2024-25 Forecast (2025-26)

= Distribution of Rations and Suits: To support
employee welfare beyond the workplace, Gatron
distributed over 4,819 ration bags to more than 1,200
families and provided suits to over 2,500 workers this
year, These initiatives promote nutritional security
and enhance the overall living standards of our
warkforce,
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Distribution of Rations & Suits

9,800
I 7314 7,374

2023-24 2024-25 Forecast (2025-26)

* Health and 5afety Training: We significantly scaled
up our training Initiatives, conducting 361 in-house
and external health & safety sessions, covering areas
such as PSM, LOTOTO, Risk Analysis, Permit to Work
System, and Gas Testing. These sesslons, supported by
industry experts from K-Electric and NILAT, reinforced
a strong safety culture and prepared employees to
proactively manage workplace risks.

» Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): The mandatory use of PPE—including helmets and safety
shoes—remains a cornerstone of our workplace safety standards, preventing injuries and
protecting employees on-site.

= Satety Performance: Our continued focus on safety has resulted in zero fatalities this year.
Recordable incidents showed measurable improvement, with 4 Lost Time Injuries (LT1) and 9
Medical Treatment Injuries (MTI} reported, reflecting a 24% reduction in total recordable
incidents compared to last year. These results underscore the effectiveness of our safety systems
and our commitment to continuous improvement.

Occupational Health & Safety

9
2 9
7
4
3
u Al -m
2023-24 2024-25 Forecast (2025-26)

M Fatalities ®WLTI = MTI
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Through these initiatives, Gatron demonstrates its commitment to creating a safe, healthy, and
resilient work environment while extending healthcare access to surrounding communities. By
prioritizing well-being at every level, we continue to strengthen our role as a responsible, people-
focused organization.

Life Below Water - Protecting Marine Ecosystems

We recognize the critical importance of safeguarding marine ecosystems as an integral part of
our sustainability vision and our alignment with UN SDG 14: Life Below Water

# Beach Cleanup and PET Bottle Collection Initiative

Gatron Industries Ltd., in partnership with the Pakistan Navy, organized a large-scale Beach
Cleanup and PET Bottle Collection drive. This initiative not only removed significant volumes of
plastic waste from coastal areas but also raised public awareness on the urgent need to reduce
marine pollution. By actively engaging employees, partners, and members of the wider
community, the campaign fostered collective responsibility for environmental stewardship and
reinforced the value of recycling.

. Commitment to Blodiversity Protection

Through this and other sustainability-driven actions, Gatron continues to advance its commitment
to protecting biodiversity, reducing plastic leakage into oceans, and building resilient ecosystems.
Dur efforts reflect a broader responsibility to create cleaner coastlines, healthier marine
environments, and a more sustainable future for generations to come.
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Commitment to International Standards and Responsible Production

At Gatron, our sustalnability journey is underpinned by a strong foundation of globally recognized
certifications and brand approvals. These achievements reflect our commitment to quality, safety,
environmental responsibility, and ethical business practices.
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« Certified Excellence; Our facilities are certified to international benchmarks, including 1S0
9001:2015 (Quality Management), 150 14001:2015 (Environmental Management), FSSC 22000
(Food Safety), and HALAL (PS5 3733:2022) standards. These certifications demonstrate our
dedication to delivering products that are safe, sustainable, and consistently reliable.

« Sustainable and Ethical Production: Through certifications such as Oeko-Tex®, Global Recycled
Standard (GRS), and participation in the Social & Labor Convergence Program (SLCP), we ensure
that our operations adhere to sustainable material use, circular economy principles, and fair
labor practices.

« Global Brand Trust: Our colaboration from leading global brands including IKEA, Target, CEA,
Inditex, PepsiCo, and Coca-Cola are a testament 1o our ability to meet the highest international
standards for quality, sustainability, and compliance.

logether, these certifications and partnerships reinforce Gatron's role as a responsible global partner—
commitied to reducing environmental impact, protecting human rights, and driving continuous
improvement across our value chain,
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

At Gatron (Industries) Limited (as part of Gatronova), we remain committed
to our vision of becoming the employer of choice, providing opportunities-
through a structured framewaork for employees to be hired, develaped, and
managed in ways that support the achievement of long-term organizational

goals while creating maximum stakeholder value. Our Human Resource func-

tion continues to build and sustain a highperformance culture where individ-
ual aspiratons are aligned with organizabonal objectives under an enabling

environmant of digitalization, innovanon, inclusivity, and employee well-be-

ing.

The HR function operates through a robust framework of HR Business Partnership, Centers of Excellence
(CoE), Talent Acquisition, and HR Operanons, The CoE continues to idennfy emerging HR challenges and
design programs that provide future-ready solutions based on global best practices, while the HR Busi-
ness Partners act as strategic enablers and change agents, working with business leaders to drive perfor-

mance and transformation.

Under the broader Digital Transformation Agenda, significant progress was made in 2025 with the imple-
mentation of 3 360-degree feedback system, further strengthening our talent management and leader-
ship development frameworks. This complements our earlier deployment of SAP SuccessFactors, which
continues to enable end-to-end digitalization of HR processes acrass Human Capital Management,
Hecruitment, Performance Management, Compensation & Benefits, and Payroll Administration, also
moving towards live dashboards for HR Analytcs, enabling real-oome insights and data driven deci-

sion-making across the HR value chain

In the area of Talent Management and Development, the company introduced innovative learning
formats by evolving our Linkedin Learning programs and knowledgesharing book clubs into a hybrid
learning model, offéring employees both virtual and in person opportunites for professional growth.
This approach not only enhanced participation but also ensured the practical application of knowledge

in day-to-day roles.

On the Talent Acquisition and Employer Branding front, the company has strengthened its presence by
increasing its visibility across social media platforms, showcasing our culture, apportunities, and achieve-
ments to 3 wider talent pool. Alongside this, a corporate rebranding initiative, including a redesigned
logo, has reinforced the company’s modern and forward-looking identity in the market. In addition, the
company has taken deliberate steps toward enhancing diversity in hiring, ensuring opportunities for

talent across different backgrounds while promoting an inclusive workplace,
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Our Leadership & Trainee Programs were further expanded in 2025, with continued focus on nurturing
future leaders through structured development journeys for Management Trainees, SAP Trainees, CA,
ACCA, ICMA Trainees, and Graduate Trainee Engmeers. These programs ensure 3 steéady pipeline of
young professionals equipped with both technical expertise and organizational values to support the

company'’s longterm growth.

Strengthening Employee Engagement and Culture, we placed emphasis on building a connected and
intlusive workplace by celebrating cultural events such as Eid and Independence Day, which not only
brought employees together but also reinforced a sense of unity, belonging, and pride. The company also
introduced a defined framework of Core Competencies, embedding the principles of being Adaptable to
Change, a Collaboratve Team Player, and Thinking & Acbng Like an Owner. These competencies now
serve as the foundation for employee development, performance management, and leadership
behaviors, ensuring strong alignment between people practices and the long-term vision,

Through these inimatives, the company continues to invest in its people, strengthen its organizational
culture, and position itself as an employer of choice in the industry, aligrung with its long-term wision of
sustainable success.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is an unavoidable element of business, but effectve management j ﬁ

\y>

oy

determines whether it becomes a setback or an opportunity. The Insurance

Management Department plays a key role in transferring exposures away E. .
fram the Group’s balance sheet, maintaining financial stability, and |

i

Financial risks are addressed through structured risk transfer mechanisms covering property damage,

supporting continuity of operatons.

machinery breakdown, and business interruption. Business interruption protection is particularly entical,
as it safeguards cash flow and profitability in the event of operational disruptions. In addition, trade
credit risks are also being transferred diligently, in international markets, strengthening the Group’s
position in global trade.

Operational and hazard risks are managed through regular surveys carried out across our sites in Pakistan
and abroad, supported by leading international consultants, reputed local consultants as well as in-house
expertise that keep us abreast to identify vulnerabilines, enhance controls, and strengthen resilience
across produchon and supply chains, in close coordinaton with our speciahized HSE funchon. In
recognition of those improvements, we leveraged wider coverages and discounts.

Strategic risks are also cansidered at the planning stage of new projects. By aligning risk transter
requirements with long-term investment objectives, we ensure that future growth is built on a solid
foundation of 360-degree protection and resilience.

Ulomately, our approach is not limited to purchasing insurance. It is about building a framework that
allows the Group to withstand disruptions, preserve stability, and continue to grow with confidence.
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HSE & FIRE SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Health and safety are of highest value to Gatron (Industries) Ltd. Our
approach towards health and satety 15 primarily preventive in nature
and focused on enhancement of the occupational health and safety

e SAFETY G
CULTURE

culture across the company.

This includes all our operational sites and manufacturing facilities, This
health and safety structure is designed for minimizing occupational
incidents, illnesses and major adverse effects.

The Satety Operabon/HSE Committee, consishng of semor management, has been formed for this
purpose. They conduct safety operation committee meetings on monthly/ quarterly basis. They also
convene monthly to review accidents or incidents through HSE department via root cause analysis
reports and advice as well 3s provide resource mitigation,

All eritical activities are followed by safe system (Work Permits) and joint Job Safety Analysis by the
pracess, maintenance and HSE Department representatives to complete the tasks safely in all regards. In
fact, for safe operation planned preventive as well as corrective maintenance schedules are being
prepared on SAP PM Module and implemented accordingly.

In addition, all spark potential activibes and other critical activities are being followed by the Work Clear-
ance Management System (new launched SAP Module) The company has inducted a fire tender to tackle
fire emergency situabions at any corner of the plant. Furthermore, one ambulance is always available
and ready at our operational facility with adequate equipment/accessones for shifting injured people to
the hospital after giving first aid at First Aid Room by the Para Medical Staff.

In addinon to Fire Safety Men in each shift, Emergency Response Team is also established developed for
the support to tackle any type of emeargency.

Emergency cabinets are placed at different critical locations of plants and at office premises with maxi-
mum stack of personal protective equipment and rescue items, Health Safety Erwvironment Depart-
ment's Representatives conduct Fire Safety Risk Assessment Surveys to dentfy fire safety hazards on
regular basis for reduction of workplace hazards and also issue stop cards through email to the
concerned department for correctve action.

Additionally, we conduct comprehensive Occupanonal Health and Safety Traning sessions including
practical live hirehghting mock drills, so as in case of any emergency available staff could handle the situa-
tion through their skills. Furthermore, annual refresher training courses are also being conducted of all
employees, including top management and contractor's workforce.

Emergency evacuation drills conducted on biannual basis to make the occupants know how 1o escape
out in case of any natural or other technological disaster.

Health 5afety Environment Department has developed HSE Palicy, specific procedures as and following
manuals/booiklets as well:
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- Emergency Response Manual

- Business Continuity Plan

o Small pocket size Fire Safety Guidebook in Urdu provided to all employees tor study and review
. Project Fire & Safety (Passive and Achive Management System) Guidelines

. HSE Management System Code of Practices

. Contractor Fire & Safety Management System

. Permit To Work/Maintenance Order Standard Procedure

We have implemented procedures based on nabonally and internationally recognized laws and
customers’ code of conduct, covering environment, occupational safety and health.

In fact, crucial focus is being given on Process Safety Management System through consultation with
relevant departments and implementing relevant elements accordingly for example, Safety Data Sheets,
Management of Change /Change of Management Job Safety Analysis, Pre- Box up checks, Pre-start
checks etc. In addition, arranging fire watch fsafety watch for spark potential and critical actvities.

Enhancement of skills of areas employees, either dedicated HSE staff, emergency response team,
operation, mainteénance teams and establishing safety champions from each department. After training,

analysis training is also conducted periodically for employees and refreshers as well,

Advancement of fire safety management system through new technologies and according to
international certhed bodies guidelines, furthermore, inducting new fre pumps 1250 GPM 14 Bar for
high rise building and connecting with existing fire water line circuit.

Fire Safety equipment preventive plan (inspecton, testing and maintenance) is being carnied out on
periodical basis to keep these ready all the time.

By the Grace of Almighty Allah, since the beginning of its operation, there has been no fatality at Gatron
(Industries) limited and we take every precaution to keep it at "Zera".

Qur aim for the years 1o come is "Zero”. We have set our objective ta reduce our Lost Time Injury cases
by "75%" in the years 2024-25 and "B0%" by June 2025. Which means that ther2 were 5 injuries in the
year 2024 and 2 injuries by the year 2025.

We have HSE & Security Control Room at Head Office; it is being manned round the clock. And connected
with factory team to update status as well as to provide them with relevant resources as required or in
emergency as well,

Head office building is also equipped with adequate fire safety equipments and is being maintained
accordingly.

Head office building has been provided with proper first aid room with relevant equipment and
managed by H5E department /Medic on daily basis.

Emergency Evacuation Drills are being conducted on a bi-annual basis, furthermore, Emergency
Response Team (ERT) mock drills are also being conducted on monthly basis.

Head office building 15 also green certified and energy saving techniques / tactics are being maintained
accordingly.

Safety is Gainful & Accident is Panful
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Gatron continues its digital transformanon journey by adopting next-generabon
technologies and aligning IT inihatives with long-term business objectives. The
focus has progressed from process automation to building an intelligent enter-
prise, ensuring agility, resilience, and innovation.

As part of this vision, Gatron is in the process of migrating to SAP RISE Cloud
through a "Lift and Shift” approach. This initiative is aimed at transitioning the

existing SAP landscape into a scalable and secure private tloud environment while ensuring business
continuity. In parallel, the SAP S/AHANA system has been upgraded from 2020 to the 2023 release,
enabling smoother operations, minimal downtime, and enhanced functionality.

On the Human Capital side, Gatron is preparing to activate Joule, an Al-driven innovation within SAP
uccess Factors. Joule will bring conversatonal Al for self-services into HR processes, supporting
personalized learning, intelligent workforce planning, and enhanced productivity.

Gatron has embarked on strengthening data management through Enterprise Master Data
Governance (MDG). Phase 1 covers the Matenals Management (MM) domain, while Phase 2 extends
MDG to Production Planning (PP), Finance (Fl), and Business Partner domains. This enterprise-wide
framework establishes 3 single source of truth, ensuring accuracy, compliance, and informed decision
making.

In Governance, Risk, and Compliance, Gatron upgraded to the Identity Access Governance (IAG)
platform. IAG provides real-time risk analysis, Intelligent segregation of duties (SOD) Management, and
secure provisioning across hybrid environments, ensuring stronger compliance and audit readiness.

On the integraton side, Gatron transmioned from PI/PO to the SAP Integration Suite, a modern
cloud-based platform that enables secure, flexible, and real-time connectivity across SAP, nonSAP, and
partner systems. Its APl management, event-driven architecture, and monitoring capabilities improve
agitity, collabaration, and scalability.

For analytics, Gatron replaced its traditional Data Warehouse with SAP Datasphere. This platform enables
federated access to multiple data sources without duplication, ensuring realtime, business-ready data for
planning, reporting, and advanced analytics. By laying the foundation for Al-driven insights, Datasphere
gnnances both operatonal efhciency and strategic foresight.

Beyond SAP, Gatron continues to evolve jts IT infrastructure. Enhancements to the Network
Operations Center (NOC), Security Operations Center (SOC), and datacenter have further strengthened
resilience against emerging cyber threats while supporting scalability, agility, and high availability.

Alongside core systems, Gatron has embraced Microsoft Office 365 to enhance workplace
productivity and collaboration. The integration of Microsoft Teams, SharePoint, and OneDrive
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has streamlined communication, enabled secure dotument management, and facilitated realtme
coordination across departments. These cloud-driven capabilities support maobility, scalability, and

seamless teamwork, ensuring business continuity and operatonal efficiency.

To ensure uninterrupted access to cloud pladorms, Gatron has strengthened its connectivity
operations through a strategic partnership with Tier-1 provider Cybernet. This enables reliable,
high-speed, and secure network cannectivity, ensuring seamless performance of cloud-hosted
applicatons and services, By leveraging Cybernat’s robust infrastructure, Gatron maintains
consistent uptime, optimized bandwidth, and smooth day-to-day operations for its business critical
cloud products.

Looking ahead, Gatron aims to embed Aroheial Intelligence (Al) and Machine Learning (ML) across its
operatons. The focus will include predictive analytics, intelligent automation, and
sustainability-driven insights to elevate decision-making and operational performance. Initiatives such
as Al-enabled demand forecasting, smart production scheduling, and intelligent customer engagement

are planned, ensuring the company remains future-ready, efficient, and sustainable.
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¥ KRESTON

HYDER BHIMJI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Review Report
To the members of Gatron (Industries) Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enciosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Carporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 ("the Regulations®) prepared by the Board of Directors of Gatron
(Industries) Limited {“the Company”) for the year ended June 30, 2025 In accordiance with the
reguirements of regulstion 36 of the Regulations

The responalbility lor compliance with the Regulations ix that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report If it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations

As @ part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems suificient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on Internal contral
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such Inbernal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committes, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, ts related
party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Baard of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee

Rased on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material reapects, with
the reguirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended [une 31,
2025

Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co
Chartered Accountianiy

Harachi

Date: Ociober 06, 2025

UDIN: CR202510729]MebwkgFN

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED 56

Suite Mo, 1601, 16th Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahrab-e-Faisal, Karachi. Phone: 92-21-3563005%0 - 52
Wiebhsie www. krestoshb.conm  F-mmil hyderbhimpiir krestonhbeo, com  mfoi krestonbhen com
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Statement Of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code Of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of Company: Gatron (Industries) Limited
Year ended: June 30, 2025

The Company has complied with the requirements of Listed Companies {Code of Corporate Governance)

Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) in the following manner:
1.The total number of directors are 10 {Ten) as per the following:
al Male: 9

b) Female: 1

2 The composition of Board is as follows:

ir_wﬂependém Directors | Mr. Talat Iq'Ea'I'

Mr. Muhammad Tufail Igbal
Independent Director -~ Female Ms. Huma Rafigue
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Abdul Razak Diwan

Mr. Zakaria Bilwani
Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Bilwani
Mr. Saqib Haroon Bilwani
Mr. Muhammad Altaf Bilwani
Executive Directors Mr. Shabbir Diwan
| Mr. Muhammad Taufig Bilwani

*[The Independent Directors mieat the criteria of independence under Section 1682 of the Companses Act, 2017)

3 The Directors have confirmed that none of them are serving as a Director on more than seven listed

companies, including this Company.

4.The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the Company, along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5.The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy, and significant policies
of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies

along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company.

6.All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017

(“the Act”) and these Regulations.
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1.The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director

elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

B.The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulatons.

9 All the Directors have either obtained Certificate of Director’s Training Program or are exempted from

the requirement of Director’s Training Program as per the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019.

10.The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11.Chief Financial Officer, and Chief Executive Offhicer duly endorsed the unconsalidated and
consolidated financial statements before approval of the Board.

12.The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee: Muhammad Tufail Igbal - Chairman
Muhammad lgbal Bilwani
Talat lgbai

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: Talat lgbal - Chairman
Muhammad Igbal Bilwani
5agib Hargon Bilwani

13.The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to
the committee for compliance.

14 The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: Four (4) meetings were held during the year
b} HR and Remuneration Committee: One (1) meeting held during the year

15.The Board has set up an effective internal audit funchon comprising of suitably qualihed and
experienced staff who are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

16.The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Insttute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm invalved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director
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17.The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to prowide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory reguirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC puidelines in this regard.

18.We confirm that all requirements of Regulations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 of the Régulatons have been
complied with. With respect to the compliance with Regulation 6, the Board has appointed three
independent directors, and the fraction one-third number was not rounded up to one as the three
independent directors elected had requisite competencies, skills, knowledge and experience to fulfil their
obligations as per the requirements of the applicable laws and regulatons and hence, appontment of
fourth independent director was not warranted.

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, B, 27, 32, 33 and 36
(nen-mandatory requirements) are below:

‘ Reg. . :
S.no o Reguirement Explanation

1 10A The Board may establish a | The Board i1s handling relevant responsibilities diligently.

| dedicated sustainability It s not deemed necessary to constitute a separate
committee to address sustainability committee. Furthermore, with respect to
sustainability risks and anti-harassment policy and companies’ diversity, equity
| apportunities. and inclusion (DE&I) are taken care by the management
of the Company with oversight by the relevant Board Audit
Committee and also where needed the Board provides
governance and owversight in relation to the companies
| initiatives over environmental social and governance{ESG)
| matters. Nevertheless, the Board will continue to evaluate
the need for separate committee requirements as

circumstances evolve.

2 29 | The Board may constitute 3| The Board is currently handling the responsibilities
| separate committee, desig- typically assigned to 3 Nomination Committee directly at
nated as the nominaton | the Board level. Given this effective management, the
| committee, of such number] establishment of a separate Norminaton Committee i1s not
| and ¢lass of Directors, as it |deemed necessary at this time. The Board will continue to
| may deem appropriate in | evaluate the need for such @ committee as circumstances
| its circumstances. ‘evolve.

3 30 | The Board may constitute [The Board has not constituted a risk management
| the risk managemeant Lom-| committee as risk management framework is effectively
| mitee, of such number . - ,
lindatase af SO, bt managed at Company's level by the executive committee
:ma'fdeem SpeOTraLe In iwhich 15 headed by the CEQ and the CEQ apprises the
| its circumstances, to carry | Board accordingly.

; almost out a review of the
| affectiveness of risk

i management procedures

| and present a report 1o the
E Board.
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4 35{1) | Disclosure of significant | All policies are effectively communicated to the relevant :
policies on websites. | employees and directors. The Board may mnﬂuder|
| publishing these policies and their summaries on the

| Company website in the future |

SHABEIR DIWAN ABDUL RAZAK DIWAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAN

October 4, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GATRON
(INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Un-Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed un-consolidated financial statements of Gatron (Industries)
Limited, (*the Company™) which comprise the un-consolidated statement of hinancial position as
at June 30, 2025, the un-~consolidated statement of profit or loss, the un-consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the un-consolidated statement of changes in equity, the un-consolidated
statement of cash flows for the vear then ended and notes to the un-consolidated financial
statements, including material accounting policy Information and other explanatory information,
and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given o us,
the un-consolidated statement of tinancial position, un-consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
un-consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the un-consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the un-consolidated statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reparting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2025 and
of the loss, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear then
ended

Basis for Dpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditar’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the un-consolidated Fimancial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Cade of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan {"the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities m
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the un-consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the un-consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Sulie Mo, (608, Tah Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahrab-g-Fatenl, Komchy, Phone: 923135640080 - 52
Website: www krestanhb.com  E-mail; hyderbhimjigikrestonhbeo com  inloilkrestonhboo,.com
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Following are the Key audit matbers:

5. No.

Key audit matterts)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Recognition of Revenue

Kevenue from sale of the Company's
products was Rs. 2632814 million as
disclosed in note 3.17 and 29, Revenue
15 recognized at point in time when
performance obligations are satisfied
by transferring control of promised
Foods to customer.

Revenue being one of key performance
indicator of the Company and there is
inherit risk of material misstatement
involved in revenue recognition has
resulted in the revenue recogmtion
being considered as a key audit matter,

Our audit procedures included the following:

» Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company’s accounting policies  for
revenue recognition and compliance of]
those  policies  with  applicable
accounting standards.

e Optained an  understanding  of]
management's internal controls over the
revenue process and kested effechveness
of controls relevant to such process.

# Performed cut-off procedures on
sample basis on revenue transactions)
recorded just before and after the year
end with the underlying goods delivery]
notes, bill of lading, invoices and other
relevant documents to assess whether
the revenue has been recognized in the
appropriate accounting period.

# Performed test of details by selecting
sample of transactions for comparing
with sales invoices, dispatch documents
and other underlying records; and

# Performed other related procedures and
cvaluated the appropriateness o
disclosures in the un-consolidated
financial statements in accordance with
the requirements of the accounting and
reporting  standards  applicable in
Pakistan.
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5. No. | Key audit matter(s) How the matter was addressed in our audit
2 Euggm’ygﬁ

_ . R Our audit procedures included the following:
The Company has significant amounts

of borrowings from Banks and other
financial institutions amounting to Rs.
16,026.04 million, being 70.09% of total
liabilities, as al reporting date.

# Reviewed loan agreements and facility
letters on sample basis o ascertain the
terms and condiions of repayment,
rates of markup/profit used and
disclosed by the management and
ensured thal the borrowings have been
approved at appropriate level.

Given the significant  level of
borrowings, Anance costs and gearing
impact, the disclosure given by the
management i un=consolidated
fnancial statements and compliance
with wvardous loan oovenanhy, this is
considered to be a key audit matter.

# Veritied disbursement of loans and
utilization on sample basis, Reviewed
charge registration documents.

# Verified repayments made by the
Company during the year on sample
basis to conhirm that repayments are
being made on time and no defaull
has been made.

(reder notes 315, 19 and 25 to the un-
consolidated financial statements)

# Checked the Company's complianoce
with the debt covenants on sample basis
as outlined in the loan agreements.

# Pedormed  analybical  procedures,
recaloulations  and  other related
procedures for verilication of financy
cosls on ﬁﬁmplt' basis; and

# Ensured that the outstanding
liabilities  have been  properly
classified and related securities and
other terms are adequately disclosed
in the un-consolidated financial
statements,
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Information Other than the un-consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the un-consolidated fAnancial
statements and our auditors” report thereon.

Our opinion on the un-consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the un-consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconststent with the un-consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the un-consolidated Financial
Stalements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the un-consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of un-consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the un-consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for oversecing the Company's financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the un-consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the un-consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material {f, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these un-
consolidated financial statements
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As part of an audit in accordance with [5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the un-consolidated hnancial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal contrel.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the un-
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
confinue as a going Concerm.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the un-consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the un-consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the un-consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit mattors. We dercribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest
benefits of such commumnication,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audil, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2007 {XIX of 2017);

by the un-consolidated statement of financial position, the un-consolidated statement of profit
or loss, the un-consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the un-consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the un-consolidated statement of cash flows together
with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c] investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d} no zakat was deductible at scurce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of
| BRI}

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Taswar
Hussain,

Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Dated: October 06, 2025

UDIN: AR202510729uOMCYSHy T
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
LIN-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS

Mon - Current Assels
Froperty, plant and equlpment
intangibla assst

Long TEFm Imvesimsnts

Lo Tecrm inans

Long Tefin ikeposils

Cisrreml Assets

Stored, spard parts a nd loows ook

Stock in trades

Trade debts

Lioams and Banies

Current portlon of leng terrm laar

Tradte deposty and thof ferm prepayments
Dithsar roconvablet

Agvance incomd tax

Cach and bark balonces

TOTAL ASSETS

ECELATY AMD LIABILITIES
EQILATY

Share capital
Resgreoc

LIABILITIES

Mon - Current Liabilltses

Lang term financing

Lease lability agamet right of use assety
Deterrad Habkties mnd income

Current Liabilindes

Trade and other payalles

Linclaimed drstoena

Unpasd dividend

Accrued mark-up) prafil

Short term Borrewings

Current portion of long term linancng

Current portlon of lesie labilRy apalrt fpht of use aissts
Current portion of delered linhitilies and inceme
Prowcisaon For levies and Income tax lesy payments

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Nagta

[ I B - B~ L 2

10
11
12

14
15

16

17
iz

19
20
21

a2

24
25
15
20
26
a7

28

[Rupees in Thousand)

2% 2024
14,448,334 18,778,042
50,127 60,152
LR 50M,861
1B 672 A5 4TS
6,936 5,936
19,132,033 15, 760,068
2098 66T 1,990,321
7313274 7,503,024
4,662,811 3,516,225
572,899 460,483
18574 15, 584
0,363 71,515
300,016 B4, &AH
- 70,000
110,941 297,008 |
15,104 844 14,514 2318
HEEE 14 SHH BEE
1,067,290 1,087,290 |
10,285,299 |.r.wa.=m|
11,372,589 13,287,163
7,528,310 8,507,127
71,666 107,749
1,225,086 1,340,828 |
8,925 467 8955, #04
4,550,612 5,522,641
#53 8219
20,801 20,801
450,103 543 012
6,909,208 3,579,563
1,468,520 1,196,089
13,122 15,020 i
24E 026 54 (19
217,381 306, LR !
13,938,826 11,346,019
EI]EIEE 34 EF.'FIIEF.ﬁ

The rafes 1 1o 45 annexed heeowith fonm p mviegral part of these un-consolidated lnancial satoments

SHABBIR DIWAN
Chiel Executree Officer

Diractor

MUHAMMAD I0BAL BILWANI

MUHAMMAD MAEER
Chied Firancial Offices

Buying/Saling ciosimg conversion eies were 1 LSS » R 28360284, 10, 1 Ewmo € = Rs 332 387330 87 and | Pound £ »

Fa 324 28980 47

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2025




GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
UN-CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF PROEIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

[Rupeos in Thausand)
Mot 2035 2024
Salies 19 26,328,040 34,013 581
Cost of salos 30 I5,4032 226 I1.936, 733
Giross profit ERS B14 2. D85 #E9
Distribotion and saling costs i1 445,117 | 301,996
ddministrative exprnses iz 486,070 551,347
LHher ExpEnsos E EEE_ _1_2@,-_5@:1;
LO0E575 584 007
(213, 161) 1,102,852
Other income 34 111,710 289,650
Dperating (o] profit (101.451) 1,332, 502
Finance coil 15 1.539.267 1,494 587
[1.640,718) | 102, 085)
Investment income - Dividend 36 . B 538
Loss before levkes and Income tay (1640, 18y {93,547}
Lewiay 7 379,842 424 411
Loss before Income fax (1,50, 5601 [517, 958}
| motTiE thx - Prior 563 V92,5530
- Deferrad - {219,047}
18 563 {313,600}
Loss for the year [1.971,123) | 202, 358)
Lass per share - Basle and diluted | Rupees | 9 (18,13} (.36

The nates 1 to 49 annexed herewith form an mtegral part of these unconsolidated fnancial siatements.

SHABBIR DIWAN MUHAMMNAD |OBAL BELW AN MUHAMMAD NAEEM

Chiel Executree Officer Director Chief Financial Offices
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
LIN-CONSOUIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

|Rupees In Thousand)

MNote 2025 1034
Lioss tar the year (1,971,123) (204, 358)
Qther comprehensive intome
fterms that Wil never be recinssed to stotement of prant or Aass
Gain on remessurement of delined benefit plan having il 13 mgact LL.4 56,549 38,450
Total comprehensive loss (1,914,574 (165 864}

The netes 1 to 49 annexed herewith form an Integral part of these un-consobdated financial statements.

SHABBIR DIWAN MUHAMMAD (OBAL BELW AN MUHARMMAD NAEEM
Chiel Executree Officer Director Chief Financial Offices
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GATROM (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
Ut COMAOUERATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN COLITY
FO% THE YEAN EMDED SUNE 30, 2005

{Aupess in Thaussnd|
{Accummidsted leu]/
Capital ragemes LUnappropriaked
[Pt L1 arofii
Bakarces o ot July O, 2023 Mid 200 i, 383, 645 TiME 152 T093. 77 TAE006T
Total comprehariive kass far the year snoed Jurs 30, 2004 JE . = . I
Lods f Ehe year 1 E [ 204, 556 (20, 35800 | [FIE LT
e comprehrnsive indome 1 . 18,290 | 18,456 | ]
(165.862) 165,853) 1165 863]
Trandaciuang walh Sanen
i Bt i oeny G0 AT Sealndl Hahl Maue &21. 705 2% ala 120,000 2B EHID L. TROLDDD % R0 DG
PrEMAIT 81 R 1a5 pad shane
Shares Haue ool |7.082) [7.0a2) (7043
Bakrces a5 at Juns 3. 2004 1.OHT Fad 11856603 43 1T (RRE L RE] 13,287.163
Total comarehaesbee boss Bor the year enced Jone 30, 2025 ]
Loss for the year | (1571103 (1571133 L3712
DHbes St phaliniiakng | R G il B EIE-I._H_?_E N _5.!'.:,_5-_1.5-__ | _';_':3'.-!-'.'.1.'-’.
11054 574) |18, 57) [LaE&574)

Batances as 4t June 30, 2025 — LORTER0 . MAGSEEON _  LBTLEOH) ____ I0Z8SIS. ____ 1LI7ASHD

The notes 1 to 49 snnesed farewiith forn an instegral part of these n-comciidated financal statoments

SHABBIR DIWAN MUHAMMAD [OBAL BELW AN MUHAMMAD NAEEM
Chiel Executree Officer Director Thief Financial Offices
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
LIN-LDASOLIES VD STATERMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOHR THE WEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2035

(Rupses m Tholsand)

Note s 24
Cash Flows [towardsifrom Dperating dctivities
Logs pafpre bayies and inpome faa 1,640, 718) 483, 5a7)
|’-I:||L"|'Il'1'|'=:'ll.'| T0r non CESh incoamse & expenEes
Depraciation on propeny, Mant snd equipment ] 1516800 H54, 0448
Degreciation on rghf of use asses 4,6.1 24,639 237
Amoriieation of intangible asset 5 10,025 10,025
Provison for defined benslt plan 21.2 123848 130508
Gain op dnpoial of property, plant and equipment 34 {]!-,?!iﬂf]- (22,088,
fmipairment m long berm investments 13 LAy IR 357
Emipairment of aflewance for ECL-net 11.5 45,761 E1.641
Irmpairment allowanoe for slow moving stores, spare parts
snst lonse tooks-rat 0.1 15,230 #1034
Amartization of interesd fnbe kong tarm oan (o sibvidary company 34 1I9,.-|HI] W1, T3k
Rempoasurement gain on discounting of provision far GIDE 34 [1.173) 113,664
veEstmEnt inoms - [vidand 1 - (8,534
Einance costs 35 1,530,067 1454, 587 |
3,275,059 4.54% 110G
16343471 & A56, 164
[ImEreaie ) decranse in Corren] asseis
SHoreEs, spand parts and Ioode toals ﬂl]-,!ﬂl-] (431 BET
S1ack in trade 159,750 1883, 715
Trade debis (L.1592,.347) 40,925
Loans and advanoes (112416] [ 16, 9655
Trade diepdizits ard shdet term g epaymsents 62,163 317,543
Othes recenvabies _ smemn 9812
(G0, 754) 4973067
Cecreats In trade and other payables (570,832) {3,658 662
Coash ficiws Fram operabiog 0,725 3 THL 567
Eecaipty af { Paymants forl:
Long tenm loans J00. 582 | 30 3L5)
Long term depoits . [ 018
Dwifinedd beneht plan . ) 181.473) 135913
Finance co4ti {1587 810 (111 4T
ntome i@ (247 633) [354,418)
Groog tasation impact {1,975} {953)
Mt cash Mot (lowards)rom operating acbivitie [1,515,584) 1216864
Cash Mows (towards)Mrom Investing Activities . I
Additlors In property, planl and egquipmant {1.243.955] (2,602,631}
Proceids lrem disposal of prapenty, plant and egulpment a3 48,503 44 70
Long term investment mada - | 2005
Dividend recalved 6 . #5314
Met canh Aowe towarde ineesling activitio {1,185,453) (2 544 5id4)
Canh flows [towards|/from Financing Actrvitios
Proceed sgaast ivtue of ehare capitsl net of itnsance cost - L= e = L
Leoing term fanancing - procesds reca vad Jhe 053 140
Long term fmancing - mpaymants 1 1.035,455) (el a0
Paymanits for leasa lishility against right of use-asseis |34, 656H) (22T
Short term borrow|ngs - nat (fisad term mstrumenis) 143, 6049 %S, 1F5)
Davidend paid I 112,836}
Met cash Merwvs {owards| from fnancing sctivitles ___iesioeT) 5552, 752
Wit |decroass | fincrease bn cash and cash equivalants (3,364,103) 4, 7000732
Cash and cash eguivabénts af the beginning of the year 13317 730) (7,337 802}
Cash and cash eguivabents at the end of the year 40 (& 81,633 (3117 7304

The notes 1 to 4% annezed hesewith form aninbagrad part of thewe unsconeoldated Hrancial ctatmmenty

SHABBIR DMWAN MUHAMPMAD IGEAL BILWAMNI MLHANMBIAD NAEEM
Chiel Executive OMicer Directod Chief Financlal Oificer
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
MOTES TO THE UN-CONSOLITMTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FUR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

1

11

2.1

2.2

13

2.4

2.5

251

THE COMPANY AND IT5 OFERATIONS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan i 1980 as 2 Public Limited Company and its shares are quoted at Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited since 1392 The principal business of the Company s manufacturing of Polyester Filament Yarn through s self-produced
Potyester Polymer/Chips. The Company #lso produces Pet Preforms. The registeved office of the Company & situated at Room No. 32,
1st fioor, Ahmed Complex, Jinnah Aoad, Duetta whereas the manufacturing faclity of the Company i= stuated at Plot No 441/49-M7,
Sector "WY", HUT.E, Main A.C.D. Highway, Hub Chowkd, Distt Lashels. Balochistan, Lizison office of the Company is situated at 11th
Fioos, G&T Tower, # 16 Beaumont Road, Civil Lines-10, Karachi and 2nd floor, Bahna Complex-, MCT. Khan Road, Karachi

The Company akso wholly owns following Subsidiary Compankes:
- Gztro fgwsr (Private] Limited, which 15 engaged in power generation
- Global Synthetics Limited, which has yot to commencs it operatons

G-Fac Energy [Private) Limited, which iz engaped in power generalion and commence its operations from January 2025

BASES OF PREPARATION
Basis of measurement

These un-consohidated finzncial statements have bean prepared under the historical cost convention except atherwisz specihczlly
stated in note 3

These un-consolidated financial statements have been prepared following acorual basis of accounting except for un-consolidated
statemenit of cash flows.

Leparate financial statements

These un-condodidated Rnancial skatements are the ssparate fnancial statements of the Company in which Ineestment in sebeidiaresy
has been accounied Tor 3t cost iess accumulated imparment kosses, IFany

Funcional and presentation currency
These un-tansolidated financal statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee [Rupees], which is the Company’s functonal eurrency.
Statement of Compliance

These un-consolidated financia! siatemenis have been prepared in zocordance with the zocounting and reporbing standards as
applicable in Fakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicakle in Pakistan comprise of;

- |Imtemational Financizt Beporting Standards {IFRS Standards] issued by the Infernational Acoounting Standards Board [MASE) as
notified under the Companies &ct. 2017 and

- provisions of and directives ssued under the Companies Act, 2017

Vhere provisons of and directives tssued under the Companies Act 2017 differ from the IFRS Siandards, the provasons of and
derectives ssued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed

New accounting standards [ amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effecthve for the year ended June 30, 2025

Standards, interpretations and smendments to published approved accounting standards that became effective during the year

There were certain new amendments to the spprowed acoounting standards and a new interpretation Esued by the International
Financial Reparting Interpretations Commitize (IFRIC) which became sfective during the year but are considered not to be relevant or
hawe any significant effect on the Company's-operations, therefore, mot disclosed in these unconsslidated financial statements exept
for additional disciosures requéred by amendment in 145-1 relating to classthcation of non-curment liabiliGes (refer note 41.3)
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252  MNew accounting standards [/ amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments @nd Int2rpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning an o after the date
mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's un-consolidated financal statements other than certain
additional disclosures

Effectiva from accounting period

beginning on or after:
IAS-21 Thie Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates [Amendments) January 1, 2025
I[FRS-7 Fmancial Instruments: Disclosures (Amendments) laniuary 1, 20026
IFRS-17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2026
IFR3-2 Fimancial instruments = Classification and Measurement of Financial lanuary 1, 20186

Iinstruments [Amendments)

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, International Accounting Standards Board (JASB} has also
isssed the following standards and Interpretation, which have not been notified locally or declared axempt by the Securlties and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as at January 31, 2025

IFRS - 1 First-time Adoption of International Firancial Reporting Standards
IFRS - 18 Presentation and Discloswure in Financial Statemants
IFRS- 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures
IFRS - 51 General requirements for Blsclosure of Sustainability-related Finandal Infarmation
IFRS - 53 Climato-related Diclosurs
IFRIC- 12 Service Concession Arrangement

1.6 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of un-consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and sssumptions that
have 2n effect on the application of polickes and reported amounts of assets, labllites, income and expenses, The astimates and
associated assumpbons are based oo historical experience and various other factors including expectation of future events that, in
the considered opinion of the management, are reasonable under the orcumstances, the results whereal provide the basis of
making [udgment in relation to carrying value of assets and Nabilities that are not readlly measurable, using other means. The
definitive impact of ultimate outcome, may fluctuate from these estimateos

The estimates and underlying assumpthons are periedically oppraised, Rewision 1o accounting estimates s recognized and effect is
given In the persod imwhich estimates are revised, or in the periad of the revision and future perlods as approgrlate,

Information about estimates and judgements made in applying accounting policies that hawe the significant effects on the amounts
recognized in un-consolidated financial statements are as follows

2.6.1  Property, plant and eguipment and Intangible asset
The Company's management reviews the estimated useful fives and related depreciation/amortization charge for its property, plant
and equipment and Intangible asset on each reporting date, The Company reviews the value of the zesets for possible impalrment
on each roporting date whore there Is any such indication. Any change in the estimate in future years might affect the carrying
amounts of the respective tems of property, plant and sguipment and intangible: assets with 3 corresponding effect on the
deprectation, impairment and deferred tas, if any

262  Impairment of financial assets
The Company reviews the recoverability of its financial sssets Le trade debts, loans, depasits, short term investments, and other
receivables to asséss amount of expected credit loss required there against om annual badls. While determinkng impairmant
#llowance, the Company considers financial health, market and economic information. aging of recelvables, credit worthiness, credid
rating, lifetime sxpected losses, past records and business relatienship.
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263 Stockin trade
The Company reviews the net realizable value of stock-in-trade to assess any diminution in the respective carrying valugs on each
reporting date. Net realizable value is determined with respect to estimated seliing. prices less estimated expenditure to make the
ales,

2.6.4 Stores, spare parts and loose tools
The estimate of sbow mowving and obsolete stores, spare parts and |oose tools, are made, using and appropriately judging: the
relevant inputs and applying the parameter e, age anahyiis, obsolescence snd expected use, as thé manapement considers
approprate, which, on actua! occurrence of the subsequent event, may fluctuate. The effects of variation & recorded 25 and when it
tiakes place

265  Defined benefit plan

The actuarial valuation of defined benefit plan, have been premised on certain actuaral hypothesis, as disclosed in note 3.9.7 and
21.2. Changes in assumptions in future years may affect the llability under this scheme upto those years.

266  Llevies
The Comipany takes into account the current income tas law, |legelations and decsions taken by the taxation authorities for
determination of levies, These include determining the specific obligating event that triggers lewy recognition based on the relevant
legisiation, estimating the amount payable by considering applicable rates, and deciding the appropriate timing for recogniring the
lewy liability, These estimates and [udgements are perlodically reviewed and updated as necessary.

267  Income tax
Iy aking tha astimato for income tax Habilities, the management considers curront income tax law and the decsions of appellate
autharities, Deferred tax estimate Is made considering future applicable tax rate, as also stated disclosed innote 3,12,

268 Impairment of Investment In Subsidiary Companies
I making an estimate of recoverable amount of the Company's investment, the management considers breakup value of shares of
respective period, see note 3.4,

2,69  Contingencies
The assessment of the contingencies (nherently Involves the exercise of significant judement as the outcome of the fulure events
cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the value of
contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the octurrence/non-gccurrence of the uncertain future svent(s)

2.6.10 Leases
The Company uses judgements and estimates in measurement of right of use assets and corresponding lease liabiiities with respect
to discount rates, lease terms including exercise of renewal and termination options etc.

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The materlal accounting policles adopted in the preparation of these un-consolidated financial statements are the same as those
consistently applied In the preparation ol the un-consolidsted Mnancial statements of the Company Tor the year ended June 30,
2024, The principal material policies applied in the preparation of these un-consolidated financial statements are set out below:;

3.1 Property, plant and egulpment

Imitial Recognition:
The cost of an Item i recognized as an asset if and oaly the future ecanomic benefits assoclated with the items will flow to the
Company and cost of the items can be measured reliabiy

Measurement:

These are stated at cost less acoumulated depreciation a&nd impairment if @ny, except free-hold lznd, lease-hold land and capital
work in progress which are stated at cost. Mo amortization it provided on leasehold land since the |eases are renewable at the
option of the lessee at nominal cost-and their realizable values are expected to be higher than respective carrying values

When parts of an item of property, plant & equipment have different useful life, they are accounted as separate items [magor
companent) of property, plant and equipment
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Subsequent costs:

Subsequent costs {including those on account of major replacement of significant part/item) are included In the assets carmying
amount of recognized as a separate assol, a8 appropriate, only when It ks probable that future additional economic benefits
associated with such additional cost will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured refiably. All ather normal
repalr and malntenance incurred are recagnized In un-consolidated statement of prafit or loss.

Depreciation:

Depreciation Is charged on diminishing balance method except overhauling {major parts], which are depreciated at straight line
method, at the rates mentioned in Note 4.1, whereby the depreciable amount of an asset Is written off over its estimated useful fife.
Depreciation on addition ks charged from the month of the asset s avallable for wie upto the month pricr to disposal.

Impairment:

The carrying amourts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewsd 10 assess whether they are recorded In
excess of their respective estimated recoverable amounts. Whare estimated carrying amounts excesd the respective recoverable
gmounts, the estimated carrying amounts are appropriately adjusted with impairment loss recognized in statement of profit or loss
for the perigd. The recoverable amount i3 the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and vafue in use. Fair value means the
amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s kength transaction. Where an
impairment loss |5 recopnized, the depreciation charge s adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying
Aamount over its estimated useful [ife.

Write off:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no economic future benefits are expected from its use.

Galn or Loss:
Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, [f any, is recognized in the un-corsolidated statement of profit or loss,

Right of use assets:

Right of use assets are inGally measurad at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct costs, any lease payments
made at of before the commencement of the lease as reduced by any incentives recelved, These are subsequently measured at cost
less accumuiated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, it any

Deprecation & charged on straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the asset. Where the ownership
of the asset transfer W the Company a1 the end of the fease tarm or IF the cost of the assat reflects that the Company will exercise
the purchase option, deprecation is charged over the useful fe of assets,

32 Intangible Asset

An intangible acoat is recognized as an asset if it 5 probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the
entity and the cost of such asset can be measured reliably

Costs directly associated with identifiable software that will have probable economic benefits exceeding, beyand one year, are
recognized as an Intangible assat,

Thise are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any except capital work n progress which are stated at
cost Intangible asset §s amortized on stralght line basis over its estimated useful Iife(s). Amortization on additions during the
financial year 15 charged from manth im which the asset is intended to use, whereas no amartization 5 charged from the month the
asset |5 disposed-off,

33 Imipairment
Financlal assats
The Company recognizes loss allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost,

The Company measured [oss alowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the lollowing, which are measured at 12-
month ECLs
= debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reparting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balance for which credit nek (e the risk of default ooccurring over the expected life of the
financial instrument) has not Increased significantly since Inltial recognition
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Loss allowances for trade recenables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs,

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
estimating ECLs; the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost
of effort, This includes both quantitative and gualltative information and analysls, based on the Company’s historical ewperience and
Informed credit assessment and Including forward-loaking Information

Theé Company assumes that the credit risk on & financial asset has increased significantly iF it ¥ more than past due for & reasonable
periad of time, Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that resull Trom &l possible defauli events over the expected life of 3 financlal Instrument
12-momith ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events: that are poasible within the 12 months after the reporting
date {or & shorter perod If the expected ife of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs k5 the maximum contractual perbod cver which the Company |5 exposed to cradit nsk

Loss allowances for financial assets measurad at amartized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the asseti,

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset Is written ofl when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a
financial asset In its entlrety or a portion thereof, The Company indiidually makes an assessment with respact to the timing and
amount of write-off based an whether there Is o reasonable expectation ot recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery
from the amount written off, However, financial assetd that are written off could stll be subject to enforcement actihvithes In order o
comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

The adoption of the expected loss approach has not resulted in any material change in impairment provision for any financial asset

Mon-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets and inventories are réviewed st each
reporting date to defermine whether there |5 any Indication of impairmeant, I such indication sxists, the asset's recoverabla amount,
baing higher of value In use and fair value less costs to sell, I5 estimated, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cath flows
are discounted Lo their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects current markel assessments of the time value of
maney and the nsks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment 1esting, assets that cannot be 1ested individually are
grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of
the cash inflows of other assets or groups of sssets, An impairment boss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset
exceedy 15 recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognlzed in the un-consolidated statement of profit or loss

34 investments

Subshdiary Companies

Irvestment In Subsidiany Companies are nitially recognized at cost. The Carrying amount of investments & reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there ks any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists the investment's
recoverable amount is estimated which 15 higher of i1s value in use and its Tair value/breakip value less cosl B0 sell. An impairment
Inss |5 recognized If the carmying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, Impairmeant |osses are recognized in the unconsolidated
statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss s reversed F there has been a change in estimates wsed to determine the
recoverable amount but limited to the axtent of initial cost of investments. A reversal of impairment loss &5 recognized in the
unconsolidated statement of profit or 1oss,

3.5 Stores, spare paris and loose toals
These are valued at welghted average cost. [tems in transit are valued at cost comprising of involce value and other incidental
charges Incurrad therson 1 the reparting date. Adequate impairment akowance i made for show moving and obsolete items based

on parameter set out by the management as stated in note 2,64, The major value spares and stand by equipments are ¢capitalized
and depreciated according to their useful life

3.6 Stock in trade

These are valued at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value. The value of goods in process and finished goods
represents costs of direct materials plus applicable labour and production overheads,
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Mel realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necéssary bo
miake the sale

Stock In transit is valued at cost comprising Involce value plus other Incidental charges incurred theraon upto the reporting dats.
3.7 Trade debts, advances and other receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are indtially recognized when thoy are originated and measurgd af falr value of
consideration recevable, Export debiors are translated into Rupee a1 the rate prevailing on the reporting date, An-expected credit
lass is established when there & objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect amounts due according to the
original terms of the trade debts, These assets are written off whan there |5 no reasanable expectation of recovery, Actim| credil loss
experignce over past yoars s used to base the calculation of expected credit loss.

18 Cash and cash squivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balences and running finance.
Rurning finance are shown within short term barrawings.

3.9 Employees' post employment benefits

39.1 Defined contribution plan
The Company provides pravident fund benefits to all its eligible employees. Equal contributions are made, bath by the Company and
the employees and the same is charged to the statement of profit or loss

3.9.2  Defined benefit plan
The Company operates an unfunded defined gratuity scheme, in adddion to defined contribution plan being not mandatory under

the law, for its emplovees and working directors who attain the minimam gualification period. The obligation & determined through
actuanal waluation by an independent actuary using the "Progected Unit Credit Method™ The latest actuarial valuation was
conducted on the balances as at June 30, 2025

3.10 Compensated unavailed leaves
The Company accounts for it estimatied Hability towards unavaibed leaves accumulated by employess on acorual basks
3,11 Government scheme

Government scheme are transfer of resources tu an entity by government entity in return for the compliance with certain past ar
future conditions refated to the entity's operating activities. The definition of "povernment” refers to governments, government
agencies and simllar bodies, whether local, national or international

The Company récognizes benefits under the government schemes when there is reasonable assurance that benefits of the schemes
will b2 recelved and the Company will be able to comply with conditions associated with schemes. These benefits ane recognited at
fair valug, as deferred Incoms,

Schemes that compensate the Company for expenses incurred, are recognized on a systematic basis in the income for the year in
which the related expenses are recognired. schiemes that compensate for the cost of an asset are recognized in income on
systematic basls over the expected useful [ife of the related asset

A loan & initially recognized and subsequently measured in accordance with IFRS 9. IFRS 9 requires loan at below-market rates 1o be
Initially measured at thelr falr value - eg. the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at a market-refated
interest rate, The benefit under the government financing scheme is measured as the difference between the fair value of the loan
on initial recognition and the amount received, which is accounted for according to the nature of the scheme.

312 Income Tax

Current

The charge for current tawation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking into account applicable tax
credits, rebates and exemptions available, T any, or minimum tax s 113 and alternate corporate tax u/fs 113C of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, whichever s higher, The Company o the extent of export sales fall under the final tax regime u/s 154 read with
ceciion 169 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considerad nacessary,
to provision for taxation made in preavious years arising from assessments framed during the periad for such years,
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Deferred

Thie Company accounts Tor deferred Income tax on all temporary Liming differences using the lability method. Deferred income tax
assets are recognized fo the extent, it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which, the deductible temporary
differences, unused Loy losses and tax credits, can be utilized,

Defarred {ax 18 calculated at the rates that are expacted Lo apply to the period when the differences reverse, bassd on tax rabes that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporiing date. In this regard, the effect on deferred taxation of the porticn of
ncome expected to be subject to-final tax regime = adjusted.

Levies

Tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which is not based on tawable income or any amount paid [/ payable in excess of the
calculation bated on taxable income of any mimmum tad which i not adjustable against future income tak lability [z classified as
lewy In the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive iIncome as these levies fall under the scope of IFRIC 1214537,

3.13 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are carried at amortized cost, which [5 the Fair value of the consideration to be paid In future for goods
and services ratogrizad uplo reparting date.

3.14 Prowdskon

Provisign is recognimed when the Company has present logal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, if it & probable that
an outflow of economilc resources will be required to settle the obligation, and rellable estimate of the amounts can be made.

3.15 Borrowings and their costs
Borrowimgs are recorded as the proceeds recened.

Barrowing costs are recognized a5 an expense In the period In which these are inturred exciept to the extent of borrowing costs that
are directly attributable o the acguisition, construction, installation or production of a qualifying asset, where borrowing costs, if
any, afe capitabizad as part of the cost of that assel.

3,16 Forelgn currency transactions and translation

Farelgn currency transactions are recorded infto Rupee usimg the prevalting exchange rates, As on reporting date, monetary assets
and liabilities In foreign currencies are translated into Rupee 3t the prevaillng eschange rates on the reporting date. Resultant
exchange differences are taken to statement of profit or logs

317 Revenue recognition

Revenus is recognized to the extent 1t i probable that the economic benafits will fiow ta the Company and tha revenus can be
measured reliably, Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved ar recefvable. The revenue from diverse
sources is recognized as explained below:

- Revenue from sale of goods 5 recognized when or as performance obligations are satisfied by transferring contred of 3
promised good or service to a customer, and the control transfers ot a polnt in time, e at the time the goods are dispatched /
shilppad to customer, Revenue 1§ measurad st falr value of the consderathon recewed or receivable, excluding discounts,
returns rebates and governmient levies,

Processing services are recognired on completion of services rendered,
- Dividend income is recognited when the right of recaipt & established,
- Income from rent s recognlzed on accrual basis.
- Storage and handling incoms is recognized on performing senvices of issuance of invalces,

Profit on deposits is recognized using the effective nterest method,
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3.18 Earnings per share

Thé Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS & calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted EFS s determimed by adjusting the prafit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the welghted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares

3,19  Dividend and appropriation Lo reserve

Liability fior dividend and appropriation to reserve are recognized |n the un-consolidated financal statements in the period In which
these are approved

Transfer between reserves made subsequent to the réporiing date 5 considered as a non-adjusting event and is recognized in the
period in which such transfers are made.

3.20 Financial instruments

Initial measurement of financial asset
The Company clazsifies its financlal assets in to following three cotegories:

fair value through other comprehensive income [FYOLCI);
= fair value throweh profit or kass (FYTPL): and
- measured a1 amortized cost,

A financial asset ks inktlally measured st fair value phus, for an [kem not at FYTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition

Subseguent measurement

Dett Imvesiments at FVDCL: These asselt ars subseguently measured af fair value, Intesest f markup incoma calculated Using the
effective interest maethod, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Other
net galns and loswec are recognited in other comprehensive Income. On de-recagnition, galnt and losses accumulated In other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Equity Investrments at FVOC: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in the
statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents 8 recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains
and losses are recognized i other comprehensive income and are never reclasshied to the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assels at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at Tair value, Met gains snd losses, including any intersst [/
miarkup or dividend incoma, ame recognizsd In profit or loss

Financial assets measured at amortized cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate methed. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. [nterest [ markup income, forelgn exchange gains and losses and
imgairment are recognired in the statement of prafit or oss

MNon-derivative financial assets

All mon-derivative financial assets are initiplly recognized on trade date Le. date on which the Company becomes party 1o the
respective confractua! provisions, Mon-derlyative financlal assets comprise loans and recebvables that are financlal assets with fixed
or determinable paymants that are not quoted in active markets and includes trade debts, advances, other receivablas and cash and
cash equivalent. The Company derecognizes the financial assets whan the contractual rights 1o the cash fows from the asset expires
of It transfers the rights 1o receive the contractual cash flows e Iransaction In which substantially all of the risk and rewards of
awnership of the financial assats aré translerrad or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the rigks and rewards of
ownership and does not retaln control over the transferred asset.

3.21 Financlal Tabilities
All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrumvent, Financial liabifimes at amortized costs are initiafly measured ot fair value less transaction costs. Financal labilities at fair
value through profit o loss are initlally recognlzed af fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss
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Financiagl [Fabilities, other than those at fair value through profit ar loss, are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective vield method

A financial hability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired, Where an existing
financial Hability = replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, o the terms of an exlsting liab#ity are
substantially modified, such an exchanpge and modification s treated a5 a derecognition of the original liahility apd the recognition of
a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognlzed in the profit or loss,

3.2 Oiffsetting of Mnancial assets and financlal llabilitles

A fmancial asset and a fimancial liability s offset and the net amownt s reporied |n the statement of financal position, if the
Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the Company intends either to settle pn a net basis
or to realize the asset and discharge the Rabilty simuloaneously,

3.3 Operating segments

Segment results that are reported to the Company's Chief Executive Officer (CED - the chief operating decision maker include items
directiy attributable to & sepment-as well 83 those that can be allocated on 8 reasonable basis, Unallocated tems, if any, comprise
mainky corporate assets, head office expenses, and tax assets and labilities

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting strocture. Management monitors the aporating
results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decisions regarding resource aliogation and performance
ASERSAINENT,

Segment results, sssets and lmbilities include tems directly attributable to segment a5 well a5 those that can be allocated on 3
reasonable basls

Segment capital expenditure iF any, I8 the total cost incurred during the year to acquire property, plant and equlpment, Segment
results are stated Innote 43

3.24 Contingent liabilities
Contingent Nability is disclosed when

= there i3 & possible oblgatlon that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence ar non
oCourrance of gne or more uncertain future events not whaolly within the contral of the Company; of

- there is present obligation that anses from past events but | 5 not probabte that an outflow of rescurces embodying econamic
benetits will be required 1o settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

3.25 Lease llabilities

Lease liabllities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the mierest rate imphicit in the
lease. T the implicit rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate imsued. Subsequentty these are
ingreased by interest, reduced by [ease payments and remeasured for [esse modifications, If any,

Liabilities m respect of certain short torm and low value leases are not recognized and payments against such leases are recognized
as expense |n profit or loss.

[Rupées in Thowsand)

Note 1025 2024
4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 4.1 17,734,041 13,803,433
Capital work in progress 4.5 B37,586 4,848 559
Right of Lse assets 4.6 76,707 108,825
Advance for purchase of [and 28.3.1 = 17,435
18,448,334 18,778,042
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4.3 Detail of property, plant and equipment disposed ofl during the pear

(Augees in Theusand)

Oesiription Ciorst | Book Value | Sale Procesds | Gakn Wi | Perticulars of Buyers
Dizpasal
Office Pramises
itermes having book value upto Rs.500 350 BO | 3,000 2940 | Varlous  |Various
thousand each [ |
Sub Total 380 60 | 3,000 2,940 |
PLANT AND MACHINERY
TRANSFORMER 3000 A 1,760 B53 1534 1,085 | Megotiation [M/s, Gencom Spares & Service
Sector-aF, Mehean Town Korang
indusinal Area, Karachi
COOLING TOWER 14 oG 1.737 3,184 1447 | Megobation |[Mys, lsmall Kabeer Ahmed
lahangica bad, Masimabad, Karachs
INerms hawing ook value uphs Re 500 32489 E65 550 4,840 W hious Wanous
thousand each
iuu_utnl 70,558 33259 10,631 7372 |
MOTOR WEHICLES
HOMND® CIVIC ORIE] 1,439 1050 Lild L.0Rd Compary | biF. Mohammed Zubair
BCC-A55 Palicy Employes of the company
HYLNDA TUCSON B013 1B I 8,063 nz Compary | Mr. Mubin Jallawala
BRA-5174 Palicy Employes of the company
[OYOTA CORDLLA LI 2364 b L] 1394 501 | Compary  |Mr. Shaheen
BOE-341 Policy Employee of the company
HOM DA HR-Y 6,303 4,084 5336 1,2%3 Compary | M. Abdul Razzak
AL-1175 Paliey Employes of the company
[OYDITA ALTIS 1,155 E T, 1,735 BO03 | Compary |Mr. Mubhammad Masem
BOR-137 Folicy Ermnployes of the company
SUFLIKD WAGDN-R WL 1,625 519 1620 Liok Caompary | M. Jahanglr
BRE-£19 PaleLy Empioyes of the company
CAR CHANGAN ALSYIN 1 HAG 2833 35D LT | Compary |Mr. Khisrresm Maweh
BIF-377 Palicy Employee of the company
iparres Raving book value upto Rs. 500 273 3.5k 11,042 J.500 LTl Varioug
thousand each
Sub Tetal 45,176 21,426 34,872 13,446 |
Total - 2025 116,484 24,745 48,503 23,758 |
Total - 2024 63,744 12,661 42 745 22,088 |
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a4 Pt lculors of Immovebie properies owned by the Company are as follows |
Particulars Lo Eiesni Approximate Area
Land
Freahald Flotaas /a3, 40109, 247,49, 4438, a45/89/] 17 hres

AU L, 48736, 450001, 453,84, 451 A40/)44,
453/040/a4, 36, 48/, 5572, F3-Thman & 50071 &
H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt, |ashels Balochistan
Fraahold Piotii3s B 36 3t Manghoptr, Gadap Town, Eerachi 19 Aeres
Lens#Enolg Plori 43693, 437143, 436/43, 439/44 44849, A5 Acrel
451/840v94, 44, 50, 5041, 5, S R S3f1at HLTE
Hub Chowdi, Distt. Lasbala Balochistan

Bullding

On Freshold lsnd HLT.E., Hub Chowki, Disic. Lashelzs Balochistan 11,500 5q, Merers

On Leasehold land HLTE, Hub Chowk|, Misit, Lasbela Balochistan 161,800 5a. Meters

(Mfice Premises Oficerl. 3-A 3B, 5§ & 7 at Tewtile Maza, M4 linnah 50 5q, Metnn
Road [ Dunolly Road Eamachi

CHfice Promises Otficaddi7- 213, Gul Tower, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachd 245 5q, Meters

(Hfice Promises Reemiitdd, Adhmed Comples; Jinnah Aoad, Ouetta I 5q, Meters

Oifice Promises hadina Plaza, Katehen Bazad, Faisalabad 160 5. Moters

a5 Capital Worh-in Progress

[Hupw‘h'l-Tlmm:..lhdh
Transfer e
Balomes a8 o1 Dperating fued Balanee a1 st
luly 1, 2024 Addithons FTTrL Bune 30, 2025
Factory bulldng under censtruciion 673,078 16,564 (GBS E63T)
Plant and machinery under erectian 4.17548% e 74y Iﬂ._‘a!-::"‘._HEI B37 5Eh
4 BilH, 559 1,015,790 {5,276, 761 537,505
Transfer to
Ralance a5 a1 Dperating fed Balance as ot
Juby 1, 2023 odithomn assans June 30, 2024
Factory bullding wnder construction 473,926 197,084 (57TH B4d| B 3,07
Plant and machinery undes erection 10,00 172 1.E56 S04 |7 711 595) &, 175 4]
L0 904 8K 2,734 o0 |8 25D 435] 4,508 5559

451 i includes borrowing cost of Bs 1 838 mdlion [2024: Bz 388 970 mallion) dnd aet of vwath amortizatian of govermumont icheme amounting to
A Ml {2024: Re 138 483 |1|i|1i|:||l-'r Effective rale of |:||:|rr|:|wi|1H cost ranges between 11. 21K 10 12 10K |:1D.2-1.: I 1o 22830960

{Rupeet in Thousand)

Kot 1025 LI
4.6 Righit of use assets
fanlzd premiias:
Balgnca g at start of the year 108 835 -
bdations during the year - 132,545
Efect of lease modificatsan durmg the year (7.a7a)
Depreclation far the yedr 461 [24,635] [#3, 75N
Halance o ot end al tho year 76,707 10E, B35
4E1  Allocation of depreciation
Bigtribtion and aelling cosis 1 8368 5,579
AdminisLrithee eapenses 32 16271 18,141

. - - I— Y

5 INTANGIBELE ASSET
Softaare & licencas

Balance 34 & 9arT of the year &0, 152 i
amorileaton dunrg the year 532 [1“‘.“5] (10,025
falance o at end af the year 137  BONGd
Usetul lifa £ Yazrs B ¥gars
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{Rupais in Thowsand)

Mots 202% 2028
& LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Whelly Owned Subsidary CompanissUnguated
22575 million (3024: 21.57% milionf shares including 7,535 millign bonus [ 5] 150,500 150,500
shiares in Metsre Gatio Power (Private | Limsted
55,000 [2024; 55,000) chares i Messrr, Global Symihetscr Lieited 6.2 ES-D_ EEQ0
Impairment loss &3 |440] L4001
101 160
2% milkon (2024: 2% million] shores In Meisrd, G-Pac Energy (Private] Limited 6.4 250, D00 250 0000
Present value diseaunting impact of interast free long term losn 1o
Mesars, G-Pac Energy (Private] Lenitsd b5 210,288 2211516
Impadimant loks LA {166,925) (113,103)
193,363 158 813
d43 964 519,461
(8 | The value of investment on the basis of the net assets, &5 reported | 115 audited fmancia! statements a5 at Jure 30, 2075 amounted to
A5 1,634 344 mllion | M4 Bs ] 677 857 millkgn)
[ i The value af the investmant on the pasie of the net aisets, as reported in {5 audided fimancial statements as at fens 30, J0E5 amounted o
Rz, 10) thausand (29240 Rs. 153 thousand}
63 impairment lods
Balanes oy sl start of the yeos A0 349
Chate for the year 13 L 81
Balance a5 at engd of the eal A59 400
6a4 The waluse af the investment on the basis of the net ety as reported in s audited financial stotemants aa at June 30, 2025 ambunted 10
s, 293, 363 m s {.'-‘!'.I.'-!-!- iy 358 E13 milion]
B5 This repiecenis diffarence between receint value and pressnt value a1 the tme of dishburssment &t relevant risk free rate of inferest free
laan grven 1o Sobsidlary Company
&6 Impaimment koss
Balance a5 at start of the year 113103 T 7ET
Charge for the year i3 L2 8 ) 18,306
Balance a3 at end of the year 166,915 113,103
) LONG TEAM LOAMS - Conabdered good
Unsecured - Interest free
Vo subsidiary compaiy - NS G-Fac Energy I::'I:'n..ﬂl:l.-} Lirm =g
Balance at star of the yaar 545, 400 JA4
Dlshasrsament during the wear 25,100 hd, 750
Hecopt during the year ﬂﬁ,lﬂ]] (54 550)
.1 145 409 =A% 400
Prowent valar adjustment taken to long ferm sveestmants 65 {210, 288) L1, 916)
Amortoation of keng term foan T.2 144 528 a5 087
170,645 418,580
Current porlon of long term loan b2 subsifiary company 13 . 22.500)
175,645 356 [0
Secured - Interest free
To employess orher than Chief Becutve & Directors TARTA F.Aa7 2.4
amount due in twshee months shown unter current asssts 13 (18,4874 [13,084)
Aecoverahie within thres years 3,023 9 305
102,672 05 475
7.1 This repredents Interest fren lorg term boan geeen ta Subdidlary Company beasrs, G-Pac Ertrgy (Private| Lemited far patiod of thrise yedars
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7a The Company has recorded the interest free lopg term loon given to Sebsidiary Cormpary bMeassry. G-Foc Energy (Private) Limited ot s
present value by distounting the future céh Mows @t prevaifing rsk free rate. The amoint of difference between loan and it present
willue thall be amortited during the tenor of lozsn

1.3 The above loans are under the teoms of employment and are secured against the post employment benelits of the employees

7.4 Intedest frie lang term losns have boen carried out &t 208t as the effect of carrying these balances at amortleed cost 1 nol mateddal.

(Rupees in Thousand)

Mete pufL 2034
B LOMNG TERAM DEPRSITS
Securlty depoadits for utilifies and others 5936 5,935
9 STORES, SPARE PARTS AMD EOOSE TOOLS
In hand
Stores 1070529 | | 920,101
Spare parts L151.143 1,106 &b6
Liyoae 1oals BT & HI2
2,219 398 2. 003,389
Impairment abowance for slow mowing Stores, spare parts and loose [ools 51 113!-.13]] I;!I'I..?,'H‘! Ll
2 006 267 1,50% 474
In transit 2,400 4844
4,098 657 1,990,311
8 | impairment allowance for tow mowing shores, spare parts and loose tools
Balance as at start of the year 117911 q&. 877
Impairment sliowance for the year 1 15,210 11034
Halamce @ at end of the yeu 133,131 117,911
10 STOROK IN TRADE
Fidn ancl paCLing rateria 1,097,642 L
Haw and pacuing rmateris in fransi 3 63 41382
Goods in process 1,995 712 1,203 =201
Unfinished pooeincts held Tor saln 1.206 33 734
Finished goods f 8 | 1,853 0480 ABIR 775
7,313,274 7,503 024
104 These include items costing Rs. TR 767 miflion [2024: Re 50368 milion} valued at net realizable vatue of R5.60.889 million (2024; R 74.586
rmiillign)
11 THADE DEHTS
Cansidered good
Secured - Expart 1.1, 11.2 &11.3 B0 TTT 18, 146
Ungecumad - local 11.4 a,602 034 A 4TH 0TS
4,662 811 3516215
Alowance for ECL - local
Unsecured - locad 16,581 170,820
Allowance for ECL - locat 11.% 1216,581) (170 800
662811 iIE- lE|I o

111 These repeesent balances of USS G218 million (Z024; 055 0137 million)

1.2 These inchuce Ru.B0, 350 mifien (M024: ks 00415 millian) dus from a related party Messrs, G254t Corparation and this balance i5 not pan
due @e 51 year end. The makimum aggregate amount due ot ary month end duning the year was RO 170,030 milkon [10234: Rs0415
milllan)

113 Thesze are secured sganal latters of credit issweed by banks in Favour of the Company,
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114 These includes related parties Bslances are 35 follows

8] Theze include Ry, 5340978 milkon [2024; Re.NIil due from a related party Mesirs, NMovates Lmited and this amount is not past due and nal
outstanding fer mors than thees months. The maakenum aEgregate smount due at any month erd during the year was FLS90.978 millkon
(H02d4: B 923305 millen]

b Thesp imtleds RuoMl (2004 A 54300 millon) dus from 8 related party Masore Krgstalite Prodects (Prvate] Limited. The maxmilm
appregate amount duee gt any month end during the year wai 8515 431 million [2024; B 117848 milllon)

|Rupaas in Thousand|

Mot 2025 Taza

Mot past dua . a

Past due 11-5) daya - 15358

Abave 90 day = 95

= I_"nl-iil

€l Theze Include RSN (2024: RNl dus from 2 related party Messrs. Mashtag & Company [Private] Limited. The rmasimum aggregale
amouit due at @y month end during the year was Baii [20249: Rs. .29 millian],

d| These include Ry 290067 million (3024: A= 180,901 milian) due from a rafated party Meswrd, Mustagim Oyeing EPrinking Ind (Private]

Lirmited. The maximasm aggregate amount due 21 any month end dunng the year was Bz, 312023 milisgn (3024; fs, 257035 milkpn)

Mot past due 13,870 11,216
Past dus 1-30 daye 15,036 41,617
Past due 31-50 days 27251 11,559
Past due 91-180 days 4,657 L. 214
Fast due T80 days 153,253 3255

94,067 TR0, 501

—————dieen, e sl
1.5 Allewance for ECL - local

Balance a5 &t start of the yeas 170,820 11R. 17
Chamge lor the year 134,351 163 A1
Aeversaly ence recovered [ER 590 (1102314
Chatge tor the year - net 13 45,761 G bl
Balance an st end of the yeas 216,5E1 1 I

12 LOANS AND ADVANCES - Comidered good

Sevured

Mifvances 1o employees 121 3,506 4.2}

Unsecured

ddvances

to supplises and eontractoes 12.2 & 12.3 Sbd 62 440,180

for imports 4831 16071
559, 393 455 251
572 899 &G0 4583

121 These repredent advanoes agnmst manthly salory under the t=rmd of employment

1r2 These include advanooes against purchase of vehiches R 5665 miflion [2024: Rs4.216 milion|

1r.3 These mchude Fa Wi (2024 B8 53611 milion) pasd b8 3 subsldiary company Mesir, Gatro Power [Private) Limited, an aceount &f power
supply and this amount = nol past dwe and nokt outstanding for more than theee months. The maximum aggregate amount due at amy
roenth end dunng Uhe gear was Be 300 mdlion [2024: B4 225 milion)

13 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LOANS

Current partion af long teem lean $o subsidiany cempany 7 - S, 500
Loan recovarable in twalve months from employess 7 18A74 13,084
18,874 35 504
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Mota . 1721 Mim
TRADE DEPOAITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Margins held by banis 14.1 B 265 26,508
Security deposits 300 39,999
Prepayments J97 4518
9362 71,525
This represants margin held by bank against Letters of Credit.
OTHER RECEIVABLES - Considered good
Rocoivabla from suppliers 15.1 118,401 130810
Claims recoivablo from suppliors 153 1357
Sales tan AR 628137
Partial alleged sales tax demand paid 14 281155
8117 AT 472
Partial alleged income tax demand paid BLIZE
I8.1.19 43,169 43,164
Cithers 1524153 10332 44 73
309016 EE4 644

These includes balances receivable:

These inchude Rs.11.445 million (2024 As.11.545 million) receivable from a related party Messrs. Lotte Chemical Pakistan Limited on
account of price setilement and this balance is not past due as &t year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any month end
during the year was Rs24.918 million (2024: Rs.11.545 million).

These includes balances receivable in foraign currency of USS 0.357 million & Euro:0.017 million (2024: US55 0.429 million
Thiese ncludes related parties balances are a5 follows:

Thess incheds Rs.5 245 million (2024: RNl receivable from a subsidiary company Mesirs, Galro Power (Private) Limitad, mainly on
account of plant oparation amangement and this balance is not past due as 3t year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any
month end during the year was Re8.260 millien (2024 B2 1.857 miffion)

Thase include s 3.000 million (2024: ReN#) receivable from a subsidiary company Messis. G-Pac Energy (Private) Limited on account of
reimburssment of axpenses and this balance is not past dus & at year end. The maximum sggregate amount dus ot any month end
during the yesr was Rs 3.000 million | 2024; Rz 10 thowsand)

These include ReNIl (2024: As.25.192 million) receivable from & related party Messrs. Novatex Limited on account of commen sharing
experses and balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due ot any month end during the year was
R 175,499 milon (2034 R0 75340 million)

These include R=0.011 million {2024: Rs 2459 miflion) recelvable from a related party Messrs, Krystalite Product (Private) Limited on
account of refmbursoment of sxponsos and this balance is not past due as at yoar end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any
manth gnd during the yearwas Rs 2 459 milbon [2024: B2 784 million),

Thiese include RsME (2024 RsMify receivable from a related party Messrs. Gani & Tayub [Private] Limited and this balance is not past due
as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any month end during the vear was Rs Nil (2024: Rs.1.126 million).
These mclude Rs0.1 16 million (2024: Rs.0.050 million) receivable from a related party Messrs. Nova Mobility (Private] Limited and this

balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any month end during the year was Rs.0.150 million
{2024: R=.0.050 milion).

These include Rz il (2024: Rs.10.886 million) receivable from Custom Authaority against excess custom duty paid during the vear.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 1675 3434
Cash a1 banks
In currant socounts : Local curancy TR AS0 A7 663
Iny saving accounts : Local cumancy 161 1. 1,574
In current accounts ; Foreign curmency iad 36 BaS 204337
163 117 266 2935M
119,941 297 008

Thase include security deposits received from contractors R 1605 million (2024 Rs1.535 million) refer note 22.7, These carries profit
ranging from 5.009% to 19 26%.

These represent balances of US$ 129,252 57 and Euro € 629,98 (2024: USS 733.557.41 and Euro €629.98),
Balance in bank accounts indudes an amount of As.55.677 milion (2024: Rs.158.477 million) kept with Shardah compliant banks.
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i SHARE CAFTAL

[ Himber of Shares | (Rupeds in Thowsand)
125 2024 Mote 2025 Hia
17.1 Butharized capltal
190, 000, 000 130,000,000 Ondirnary shares of s, 10 2ach 1, 500, 0040 1,340,000
i Hswed, subscribed and paid up caplial
62,135,080 £2,136 080 Ordinary shares of R 10 each alloried for B2l,361 TR
Cofeideratndn pand In cash
45,502 B0 45,590 BED Ordimary shares of Bs, 10 esch alloited 25 fully pald £65 92 455 539
BonLS Ehares
108,728 950 L0 728 960 1,087,290 1,087, 290

17.2.1  These inchde 3,240,778 (A0S, 3,040,774 shires heid h\' i related oy, Meswrs. Ganl B Tayub I:Fn'.l.:n:i' Lirmited, SEB95, 139 (20243 Nl
shiares hedd 0y Assockaied cormpaniey Weswrs Novares Lirdred 2 NIl (A0, 31 H95. 1 39) shares Field by Messrs, Nova Frontiers Limizad,

[Mumbar of thangd)

1r3 Movement in rumber of shares

Cpening bzlance 108, T, 960 76,728,960
Right shares msued during the yean & E—H-u—“
Clasing balance 108, 7248 960 108,728 560

All ordinary shares rank egually witl regard 15 the Compony's resdial assets Holders of these dhanes afe entitled 1o dividends 5s declarad
from time to tme and are entliled to obe vote per shife st peneral mestings of the Company

{Miugeees in Thowsandd)

18 HESERVES

These intledes Capimal Reserves as follows

SnaTE premiim 181 5,656,603 g.G56,603
Cipital aapemd furs ano BReR 18,2 &, 000, 000 B, 000 D00
Crepital roservies 11,656,603 11,656,604

181 Fhg represanis preméeum of A520 per share recetved on indtlal public ssue of 17438 400 chares In E992, premium af BL. 1l per share
rocaivied on nght Msee of 1487 680 shases in 1998 and profiium of RL 145 per shate meceived on right [saue af 1L 000000 shares 0 2024
and et wilth share BEswincn cost of As 7 042 milllan, This reterve can be utllized by the Company onby far the purposes specified In secton
B of the Companies Act 2027

18,2 T Board of Directors of the Company In it meeting held en Jupe 26, 1023 decided to earmark 3 tum of PER 6000 millor as not
available for distribution by way of dhidend an account of capacity axpansions and BMB ta more acturately mflact the Aaturs of thews

g it s g

18 LONG TERM FINANCING - Secured
from banking companias Under Shanah complian

feeran Bank Limited 18.1 1,568 687 1,876,836
Diabsal lsdarmas Bank Paklstan Lieited 15.2 46, 608 ha B1Y
Uinigsd Bank Limited 183 L4722 957 1,353,117
Bank Al-Falah Umited 19.8 192 BED S T58
Mesrmn Bank Lmited 19.5 1137 056 1,248 476
Habeit Metrgpolaan Bank Limied 19,6 18,684 B 008G
Faysal Bank Limited 18.7 154,207 118,018
Faysai Bank Limited 18.8 AE1, 001 1L143.RES
Yabib Bank Limited 19.9 B e B £ £.116,154
Bank A-Hahib Lmited 1810 116,188 120,031
Firsz Habib Modaraba 1911 133,630 430,470
Sorer| Bank Limited 9.3 31,852 27,280
Bank Al-Habib Limbed 15.13 90,000 100,000
MWICB Elamie Bank Limited 15.14 140,477

9.116830 5 .2 a
Currant maturiTy shown under current Sabilitees ll,iﬂ,‘j!ﬂ]l (1,196, 089)

7,628,310 R,507,127
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19.1 Thils represents Diménshing Musharakabl - Blamie Long Term Financing Facillty [ICTFF) amounting to Rs.2500 milion out of which
As.2 465 153 milion (2024 R 455293 nillllon) obtamned during June 2019 to hine 2021 for purchase of plant and machinery. Prircipalis
repayabile ahongwith peofit I 16 squal half yearty installmants, commencing aftar & grace penod of teo yeas and dxpiring dirlng luns
2029 to June 2031 on thelr respactive maturities. The spplicable rate of retwrn = relevant SEP rate=2% bank profit. These loans e
sispuned By way of paclusive fypothecation change over specific plant and machinery

(Hupgses in Thousind)

025 Hiz4
Balance oy al start of the year LATRASA 2 184 GES
Ampayments during the yiar | 308, 143) I:Em.lilr-.l:l
Balance as at end of the vear 1,568,687 1 ETH B3

18.2 Thiis represants Diminishing Musharakak - lamic Femance Facility for Renewable Energy [IFRE) amaunting to R 120 million out of which
Fs, 88,104 million [3024; Az 80 04 rrl--||||:|n:| obtamed during Febnuary 030 1o Septermder 2071 for procuremant af salar n.annls.l';-:ﬂ.ar plant,
Principal 2 mpayable alongwith profit in 20 equal half yearly mstsflmenty, commencing alter 8 grace perod of three montha and expring
during Fetwuary 2030 ta Saptember 2031 on their respectiee maturifies. The applicable rate of return & relevant SEP rate=1.50% bank
profit. These laans are secured against the hypothecation charge over specific plant and machinery [salsr equipmenta),

Balance oa al start af the year 54,815 67,250
Repayments during the year (B, 207) 112 .435)

Balance as at end of the year ﬂﬂ! EIEIS

182.3 Thils regiesents Dimsshing Musharaiah - lshiemile Temporaty Economic Rellnance Facility (ITERF) amoeunting ta B2 200 millan aut &
wihich B 2200 milllon [2024; Rs,2,200 million} howing present value of B4 14232957 milllon (3024 Rz 1353117 million) obtained during
H_-|:_|ru.r1'-,- AL o Detober 2042 1or purchase of plant and machinery. Princkal 5 r-_-r.-a'.uhhr alorigwith proft in 16 egual REll yearhy
INMstakments, commencng afier 8 prace penod of Twao years and expiring duning February JU31 10 Qotober 1037 on thalr LU R
maturtes, The applicable rate of retumn b5 relevant SBF e+l 5% bank profit, These loans are secured by way of excisieg
Fypathecathn charges over specfic plant and machinery

Balaned 34 at ciart of the yiar 1,353,117 1 396 3R2
Amorteation of government schema 129 360 115 338
Aepayments during the year (53,520 (159,103
Balance 35 at end of the year ]'I"'EE“? 1.153I11T

194 This reprezents Diminishing Musharakah - lslemle Temporary Economic Befinance Facility (ITERF) amounting te A3, 1000 million aut of
wihich B 000 million {2024 B 1000 mdlion] kivmg present vaie of Bs 752 860 million {2024: R B34, 250 milkon) obtained during Spril
2021 o Seplember 2022 for purchase of plant and machsery. Principsl B repayalile alongwith profit in 16 egual half yearly Installments,
commencing aflér a grace period of two years and exiuring during April 2031 1o Seplember 2032 on their respediive maturities The
applicable rate of retwn i§ rebevant SBP fale+1% bank prolit. These loans are securidd by way ol etlusive hypothecation charge ower
swpeciiie plant and machmerny

Balance a4 at fart af the vear Bo4 250 905,805
amarmaation of governmeEnt schema 16,140 15,604
I'-h:ip.r.'lnu i dunng Hue woar [117.538) 1 156|
Balanes a4 at end o4 the yéar H],!Hl HOg JER

18,5 Thig represents DEminisheng Musharaksh amounting to By 1,500 million out of which Be. 1,554 482 omilfion | 2004 Hx, ], 554, 40 million|
obtained during August 2021 1o Sougust 2022 for purchate of plant and machensry. Princmal i ropayabie alonguwith proft in 12 egual hahl
yaarly Installments, commencing after 8 grace petiod of one years and expifing during Augmt 2028 to August 2029 on their respaciive
maturities, The applicable rate of profit 18 & months KIBORA0.10%. Thete loans are secured by way of specific bypothacation charge owver
plant and machinery.

Balance a3 at start of the yéar 1348378 1,554 462
Fizpaymients during the year [211.320) | 10, 106
Balance a5 ol end of the year 1,137,056 L1348 X716

19.8 This repretents Dimmshing Mushscakah - Blamie Temgarary Econdgmic Refinance Faolity (TTERF] amounting 1o Rs 120 milloan out of
which e 115209 milllon [2034: Ks 112504 milllon) haying present value of 84 76 684 million (2024 B 80006 million) chtamed diring
lilby J021 1o March 20323 Tae purchade ol ptant and machinery. Frincipal it repayabie alongwith proll 0 16 equal halt yearly Instalbments,
COMEmEnRChig alter a Erace poviod ol twd wears aid aipiring during liuky 2031 b March 2033 an their repssciive matiufitied. Tha applicabia
rafe af profil & rolevpnt SEP rate+1% bank profet These loans are wecwred |'.'|'||' way of excligive hl,:|:||:|:|'|r-|...'|[|r,|n charge ovar wpocile plant
and mathanery
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[Rupees |0 Thousand)

2025 Fil P
Balance a4 at slart af the vear B0, DG 16,165
Amartuation of givemme| schame 6,849 &.068
Repayments during the year {8,171} {2,227}
Balancs a5 &t end of the year ?‘E,H-ll B, O

18,7 Thix represenis Diminighing Musharpkah - $slamic Fnance Facility for Renswable Energy (IFRE) amounting to A5 280 milliop out of which
A% ZE7. 113 millon (3024 A% 217,113 milkon] abtained during hdy B21 to Febngary 023 for procurament of plant & machingsry [volar
equipmants). Principal & ropayainie alongwith profit in 20 squal hadt yearly instaliments, commencing after @ grace penod ol thres months
and eapiring during September 2031 to May 2033 on their respectnie matuntion. The applcable rate of return g relevant SBP rete+1%

bank profit. These lnans are secured againil the speciic hypathecation charge aver plant and machineny (solar eguipments)

Balance as al s1art of the year 178,018 158 035
Repayments during e year {23.811) {0021
Balance as st end of the yeas 154, 2057 | THO1E

198 This reprasents Dimensshing Musharakah - Blamic Long Term Finanding Facility [ILTEE] ampunting 19 A3.1,.200 milen out of which
As 1,342 508 million [2024: Re 1,147 508 million) obtained during October 2000 o &pril 2023 for purchase of plant and machameny
Principal Is repayable alongwlith profit In 16 egual halt yearty Installments, commencing after a grace period of two years and expering
dunng Gcrober 2031 to Jupe 333 on thelr respective maturities. The applicabie mte of profit is relovant 588 raie+ 1% bank profit. Out of
tatal principel, 587 has not distaesed loan amaounting to Rs M6 ELT mdlion wndar ILTEF Scheme, therofore bank = charging profit at 3
menths KIBOA an those disbursements. These koans are secored by way of exclusive hypothecation charge ower spedific plant and

mmachinery

Balance as at start of the yoor 1,123 815 1,147 508
Aepayments during the year [142,E14) {1E.E33)
Balance as at end of the year 21,001 1,133 515

155 Thiz reprasents Diménishing Musharakah - Blamic Long Term Finanging Focility (ILTFF) ampunting t0 Rs.3.000 millign gut of which
As. 2255580 millgn {2029 Ba.2.116.194 million) obtaned during June 2022 to March 2025 lor purchase of plant and machinery, Printipal
I8 repavahile alangwith profit n 16 equal hall yeady installments, commenoing after @ groce perod ol two years and expifing durfing Jurss
AT 1o March X35 on thesr respacive maturilies, The apdlscable rare of prolil & relEvant SEP rpte+ 1% Bank profit, Out of 1oTal prmcigal,
SEP hay nod delursed Ban amounting o # 1 F0.085 milllon under ILTFF Schemse (hearsfore bank & changing profl af 2 monihs
KIRCA+0.75% an those dishuriements. These loans aee secuted by way of axclusive hypathecatian chargs over specifie olant and

machingery
HBalance as al start of the vear 2106194 | B |
Obtalned during the year 139,338 B34 16
Repayments during the wrmar (32,893 -

HBalance as at end of the year J&I‘J‘:Hi F lﬁl’l']-l-

19.18  This representy Diminishing Mutharakah - klamie Temparary Boonomic Refinpnce Facsdity [TTERF] amounting to Rz 200 millkon ot of
which Rz 200 million (2024; Rs.200 milken] baving present value of Rz 1160188 milion [2024: R, 1200031 million) obisined during August
2023 For purchase of plant and machinery, Principal s repayable alongwith profit in 16 egual half yearly installments, commencing alter a
grace period of two years and enplring during August 2032 on thelr respective matusithes. The applicable rate of retum is relevant 582
rate+1% bank profit. Thess losns are secured by way of exclusve hypothecation charge over specific pant and machentry

Balance &5 &t start of the ywar 120,031 108,275
Amortaation of govermment scheama 10,507 13,752
Repaymants during the year {18,750 .

Balance as ot end of the year 116,188 140031

1915  Thiy represents Diminishing Musharakah amcon ting 1o Bs.508 milion eut of which #5457 200 million (2024: Rs 452330 million] obtained
during September 2023 to Déecember 2023 for purchase of plant and machinery, Principall & repayable alongwith profit in 20 egqual
guatterly installmenty; and expiring during September 2028 10 Decomber 2028 on their respective maturities, The applicable rote of profit
k= 3 months RIBOE«0.50M 1o 0, 75%, These lnans are secured by wiry of specific hypothecation chipge over plant and machinery,

Balanes d4 &l etart of the F 430 4T

Loan obtaingd during the yoar E 457,200
Aepayments during the year [ 96, 840 125,730}
Balance a4 ot end of the year 313,630 A0 AT
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19.12  This represents Demintshing Musharakah - lslamic Financa Facility for Renswable Enargy [IFRE} amounting to Bs 38 million out of which
Az 33 538 rilfion [2024: Rs 27,280 million] obtamed dunng Jupe H24 to Decomber 104 for procuremant of pant & machinery (sodar
equipmants]. Principal ® repayabie alongwith profit m 10 equal half yearly installments; commencing after a grace period of three momths
ant expring i hme 234 on their eespective maturitins. The applicable rate of return is relevant SEP rate+d% bank profit, Those loans s
secured againit the specific hypothecation charge aver plant and machinery {solar equipments)

{Rupees in Thousand)

2025 1024
Balance a5 sl dlart of the year 7,180 .
Loan obtalned during the yaar B.248 21280
Rzpayments during the year {1,676] -
Balance a5 &t end of the year 11852 47350

19,13 This represents Diminshing Musharakah - Hama Finance Facllity for RBenewable Ensmgy (IFRE) amaunting to Rs. 100 million oot of which
As, 100 million |2034: A, 10 milllon} obtained during May 2024 to kme 2024 for procurement of plant & machinery (solar sguipsments)
Frincipal i repayable alongwith profet in 20 equal half yearly mstalimants. commencing after a grace pamod of three months and expiring
in May 2034 on thee respective maturitier. The applicable ate of return 5 resevant S8 mbe4d% bank profit. These loens sre secured
againg the specific hypathocation charge ower plant and machinery (splar equipmanis)

Balance a5 at start of the yead 100,000

Loan obtained during the year - 100000
AupaymeEnts during the year (10.000) -
Halance a5 at end of the yoar S0, B0 100000

19,14  This represents Diminishing Musharskah amounting 13 B 300 million aut of which & ]804F7 milllan (20228: R nil) obeained during 2pril
2005 to Jure T025 far purchase of piant and machinery (solar egoipment) Pringipal is repayabie alongwith prafit In 16 equal half yearky
instaliments, commencing ahter a grace perod of twa yeas and expirng during Aprll 2035 o lune 2035 on thelr respective maturities,
The applicable o of prefit is & manths KEBORH0.05%. These foars are seourad by way of specific hypothedation charge aver plant and

machinony
Loan ovtalned during the year 140,477
Bl o oo at end of the year 190,477

20 LEASE LIABILITY AGAINST RIGHT OF USE ASSETS
Balence a5 at start of the year 122 TE9 .
Sdditians dureng the year . 134,545
Effect af lease modification diring the year {747
Accretion of inferast 14,368 i1 405
Fayment of lease babilives {30 668 38471}

94,588 122,165

Current maturity shawn under current HabiEties (23,338 {15,020)
falenee a5 at end of the year T, 666 107, 74%

[Aaigees i Thowsand)

Firs |
Minlram Lease  Preseat Velueof Minlmum lessse Present Value of
Fayments Lease Paymants Faymenta Lease Paymanta

Lease liabillties arp payabie as follows:

Within one year 36,504 43,312 38463 15,030
Latesr than one year and not later than five years 25,740 T1.666 143,366 107745
Tatal minimasm lease payrments 133,734 54 988 181,629 12369
Less: Financial ehatpes sllaeated to fulure pesisd (27, 746) - (58,860) ‘
Present value of minlmem Ease payrmenis 54,908 04 95k 132 769 123 T65%
Less: Curreng portion of kease liabilitiey (23.322) (23,323] [15,020) (15,0200
71,666 71 66k 107, {07, 74%
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{Rupeed in Thousand)

Mote 105 Hizd
i1 DEFERRED LIARILITIES AND INCOME
Deferred Liabilties
Deterred fax - et 1.1 - .
Defined benefit plan i1.2 669,903 B4 077
Provizion for Gat infrastructure Davelopment Cess [GIDC] 1.3
Deferred income
Deferrad eams - Gasarniment scheme 21.4 555,583 Tig 751
1,225 486 1 340} 528
1.1 Thils comprises af the 108Rewng magor Lirdng diffErences
Taxable temporary dliference arlsing due 1o
13 depreguation allowances 1,550,630 1071873
nght of use assei I71.547 35, B3
Deductible tamporary difference arising dus o)
impairmeant allowance for ECL (& g08 (45, 53H)
impairment allowance for shoew! moving stores, spame parts and loose foals (38,006 (33,663)
Tax loases adfjustabie agalnst futuwie tax [lability H;Ei".]iih i .l.EI'.II:I.JI"r'f.]_
71.1.1  Mevement in delered tax
Balance og ot start of the year - 119047
Heversal for ihe year H - {1904 7]
Balane o Al eenadd of tha v ad u

Ot ihe reporting date, defesned tar asset amounting 1o 81 E1 7. 753 million {2048 B 143,783 I'l'|:||||.'Irl:I has nof beeh recognized becassa 1t
i1 nok probasio tat future tasshle profitg will be avallable againat which tha Company can utillne the detercad a aciet

.3 Actuartal waluation of the plan was carred aut &5 at lune 30, X095, The calculation for providen of defined benefit plan s 35 undes:

Movement of the prosent value of defined benofit obligation [PYDED)

Balance as at start of the year B 077 =h7,.977
Charge for the year 111 143,848 130,509
Remapurement gain (56,545 [38,456)
Paymints during the yeai {41.473) [3%,513)
Balanos as al end of the yeie 659,503 L34 071

21.2.1  Charge for the year

Current service cost 59,381 43 881
flariup cost B da7 A6, 618
143 448 1), S
Allacation are ae Follaan:
Cost af sales 30.1 13614 o8 501
Sistribution wnd welling costs 1.1 6029 3,359
Administrative cxpenues 21 &, 205 68,505
143,848 130,50
The primcipal sctuarial assumplions veed wiers 25 fallows:
Diseowand rate 12.50% 16 DI
Fisure salary Inoreass 7ate 12.50% 14.00%
withdrawal Rate Moderate Waderate
Bortally Bidjusted SLIC djusted SLIC
2001 -Hi05 J001-F005
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Sensitivity Anabysls
FYDAD
I:HT.IIJ!H in Fl,'rLEI'H.‘I-EI.'l

Currart Liatlllty &EG, 003 - By -
# 1% Diacouint Rata B 035 [d.db%) 596 257 4. 46%)

1% Descount Rato F0d 545 5. 1M a5, 250 5. 1%
# 1% Salary increase Rate FO7 508 S E1R B55.1140 LBl

1% Sadary Increase Rate 637 066 {4.90%) 593,488 [, 508%|
« 10M Withdrawal Raftes GER 528 [0.71%) 521796 (L2 1%]

108 Withefrawal Raged 71338 0L.21% 625414 021
1 Wiear pMorality 2ge s=t back 669,923 000 % B24.085 u00%
1 ¥ear Martality age st forwand &64.843 (000 %) R o0

{Rupees in Thousand|
1035 Hiaa

Maturity prafibe Uit laeaaintiod payments
Yoaur 1 05,21 L LR
Yoar 2 2Bk, 0E0 2% TH}
Yoar 3 14500 14,332
Yeard 18428 17,982
Year § 37411 12,054
Year b to 1D 129,712 128 206
Year 11 and abowve A6 438 461,024
fisks Associzted with Defined Benefit Plan
Longewity Risks:
The risk arizes when the actual lfetime of retiress 5 longer than expectation. This sk & megsured a#t the plan level awer the entire retires
populaton
Salary Increase Risk:

The most commen type of retirement benefit &5 one where the benefit is linked with finaf salary. The rsk anses when the actual incredses
are kigher than expectaton ard impacts the [ability accordingy

Withdrawn! Rink;
The risk of actual withdrawals varging with the actuarlal assumgtions can impose a risk 1o the benelll obligation. The movement af the
Habiliy can go efther way.

[Rupees in Thousand|

Mote 1075 Hizd
213 Frovision lor Gas Infrastructure Developmont Cess
Nzl gnes ot crart of the yoar B AT He 416
Homesyroment gnn on discpuntong of pronison far GIGE 34 11,1?!] (13 5l
Un-winding of lnng tarmt provision for GIRC 35 1,197 15 087
86 858 16,834

Currant portson of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess F i3 (E6.B5E| [B5,534)

=

The Honorable Suprems Cowt of Pakistan has decided the Agpeal againet consumers upholding the vires of GIDE Act, 2015 theoush i
judgernen] dated August 13, 2020, The Review Palition was Tiled agalnst the ludgment, whereln the Honorable Coun has piovided sora
refiaf by Incteating the tme period Tor recovsry of GIDEC lrom 24 instalbments 10 48 installments and ako hald that GIOC reféting 1o perkod
prior to the GIDC Act, 2015 18 not recoverable In case thie shme was ndl passed on by the Company

A& por udgement of the Henarable Supreme Conert of Pakistan, the Company b Aled a Ol Suit befone the Sadh High Court agsin
paymment af GIDC installments on the ground that the Company has rot patsed on the burden af Cots. Thie Honorable Court hat granted
sty ondor (o Plasdifls wherehy the Micssis. Sui Soulheim Gas Company Leniod bai beien nestrased 1o take any ooorcig SClsomn sgdnst
nan payment of GIDC instaliments. The Company ek reconded the provision at i present vaslue By ducounting the fulure cash flows at

rigk free rate
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Dieferred Income - Government schems

This regresents the value of beneht of balow-market markup rate on the loans obtained wnder Islamic Temporary Economic Refnance
Schams [ITERF) dischosad in note 193, 19.4, 196 & 19.10 to these un-consolidated financial statements. ITERF schame i a Temporany’
raliaf mezsre taken by the State Bank of Pakistan [SBP) In context of COVID-19 related economic siustion and with the objective 1o
prowide stirmulus to the economy acnoss the board by supporting new investrment and EMA of the exdsting projects in the country. The
difference batween the fair value of thess lnans and proceeds received is recorded as Deforred income - Government scheme and the
reconcillation of camying amount is as follows:

(R in Thousand)
Haoto 2025 04

Dpaning halance 884,007 1,035 274
Amortization of government scheme (167 256) (151 267)

T1H6,7510 BE4 0O7
Current portion of government schame 26 (161,168) (167 256)

555 583 716,751
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Tracke craditons 4415311 1,191,397 1,091,180
Bills payable 213 ¥95.041 1,922,650
Accrued oxpanses 214 423879 439578
Advance payments from customons - unseouned 7158716 595519 B40,360
Security deposits from contractors FPN 1,605 1535
Workers' Welfare Fund 228 . .
Prowisions 229 1,202 755 1097 399
withholding taxes 24914 18,861
Payabie 1o Provident Fund Trusts 1,345 1,103
Oriher Rabilitics 4210 113957 108,975

4550612 5522641
Thess includes relatad parties balances are as follows:
Thess inchude Rz 38425 million (2024: A5 201 915 million) payable to 2 relsted party Messrs. Novatex Limited
These inchude Rs.643.305 million (7024; R 145040 milkon) payabde to 2 refated pany Messrs. Lotte Chamical Pakistan Limitac
These inchsde ReMNE | 2004 Rs.0.209 milion) payabée to 3 relsted panty Maaur. GET Tyres (Private) Limdted

Thess include balances payable in foreign currency of USS 3.454 million and Eura:0042 million (2024: LSS 6.735 million and Euro0.150
millkon)
Thiese inchedes related parties halancos are as follows:

Thess include Fs.11.299 million (2024: RsMil} payable to a subsidary company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited on account of
purchase of powar
These include Rs. 140,086 million (2024 RsNi) payable to a subsidiary company Massrs, G-Pac Enongy [Privato) Limited on account of
purchase of powar,

These include Rs6.689 million (2024: RsNil) payable to a related party Messrs. Movatex Limited on account of obtaining of services and
cost sharing expenses.

These inchude Rs.Nil (2024; Rs.1 300 miflion; payabie to a related party Messr. Gani & Tayub (Private) Limited.

These inchide ReMi {2024: Rs.0.034 million) payable to a related party Messrs. Nova Mobility (Private) Limited.

Thesa inchede Rs.0.102 million (2024: RsNil payabde to a related party Messrs. G-Pac Corporation.

These inchude ReNil (2024 Rs.85.556 million) received from a related party Messrs. Novatex Limited.

Advances from oestomens at the beginning of the year got converted into revenus during the year, 1o the extent of delivenss made to
Thiosa Customan

Thils represents returm-free security deposis from contractors hald in separste bank account, refer note 16.1.
Waorkers' Walfare Fund

Balance as at start of the yoar - 12977
Reversal of provision - prior year 34 = {16301
Adjustment through mcome tax refundfwithholding ) = 16,676
Balance as at ond of the yem .
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{Bupeed | Thousand|

Mole FLAF ] FIZd
249 Prowlslans for:
Enhanced gas rate 128181292 56,171 56,171
Infrastructure Cess on imparts 1293 H55.043 &3 19
Lales tan 1294 284715 141,733
Chthars 1295 i, 78E &,
1,202,755 1,(897 2304

2281  The Qil and Gas Aegulatory Authority (OGRA] kad enhanced gas rate trom ReE4RE.23 per MMBTL for industrial and Bi.573.28 per MMEBTLU
for captive power to Re.600 per BAMBETU with offect from Septorvber O, 2015, The Company alongwith several other companies filed suit
in the Honorable Sindl High Couwrt challangeng the incresse in rate. The Honoratin Sindh High Court had indtially granted indorim redied,
wihereby recovery of enhanced rate was restrained, In May 2016, the Smglé Banch of Honorable Sindh High Court decided the case in
favor of the Petitioners, However it June 2015, Defendants filed appe s belore the Divisianal Bench of Honarable Sindh High Coart which
was alio decided in favor of the Petitioners, Messrs Sui Southermn Gas Company Limited (55GCL) then have filed appeal befors the
Honorable Supreme Court of Pakstan which @ still gnder adjudication. Meanwhile, DGRA had ssued another notilication dated
Decamber 30, 2016 overridiig the presious notification and SSGCL billed @ Rs 600 per MMETL. Howeyer, on lanuary 19, 2017, the
Company: alongadih others fed 3 suit in the Henarable Swdh High Court againat OGEA, 55600 and athers. The Henorzhle Siadh High
Court granted intesim refsf and (nstructed 55600 to revises billy at previous rate agsiret secuting the gifferentizd armeount with the Nazir of
the Court. Accordingly, the Company has provided bankers' venfied chegue to Nazr of High Court amownting to Bs 47 667 million |2024:
Ax. 47,667 milbon]. s an aburdant precaution, the Company hag made total provision of Rs 40 194 million (2034 Rs.40 194 milion]. 0n
Setobar 4, MR, DGRA has saeed ancther natification o increase gas taaff with #fect from September 27, MR for different categores
which the Company i paying 0 full as per the natification. In September 2034, the Single Bench of Honorable Sindh High Court decided
the case in fovor of the Petitioners, Mys SSGCL filked an appeal HOA 391,202 in Dotober 2034 before the Deasional Bench of Honorable
Sinah High Coart against the decision which has been decided in favour of the petitioners during February 2025, 53GCL hao fiked ap appeal
in the Honorable Supreme Court against the judgment of the Divisonal Bench of Honaepble Singh High Court in Favor of the petitioners;
haweser, no netices have been lsaued a8 of yetl.

1393 In August 2013, OGRA had enbanced gas rate from As 488,23 per MMETU 1o A5, 573,28 per MMETU for caplive power ang accordingly,
SHGCL staned eharging rate prescribed for captive powes 10 the Company with effect fram Septembes 2015, On December 20, 2015, the
Company alongwith several ather companies Med suit i the Honorable Sindh High Count against OGRA, $5GCL and athers challanging the
chariing of captive power taril¥ instesd of industrial tardl. The Honotatile Sirdh High Court has granted interim relief, whisreby recovery
of capthve power rate bk been restrained. Meanwhibe, DGRA had iued snother notification dated Decembar 30, 2016 owerriding the
prévious notification and 55GCL biked @ As 600 per MMBTL, However, on anuasy 12, 2017, the Company slorguath athess [led 3 suit in
the Honorable Sindh High Court against OGRA, S5GCL and others. The Honorable Sindh High Court pranted internm rellel and instructed
S4GCL 1o revise bille at previous rate againgt securing the differential amaunt with the Nagir of the Courr. Accordingly, the Company has
proswided bankers' vernfied chegque 1o Mazir of High Cowrt [refer note 22.9.1). As an abundant precaution, the Company has made proviston
of Bs. 155977 midlion (2024 B 15 977 millan) pertatning 10 the perod ef November 315 to September 2008 3pd did not create recehvahls
of Re, 13 629 million in respact of pened from Awgust 2013 te October 2015 On Dctober 04, 2018, OGRA has szeed znather notification to
ncraase gas tardd with affect from Septernber 27, 2018 for different categories and the Company (5 paying full amount of the gas bifls as
per this notification. [n Febiuary, 2030, the Single Bench of Honorable Sindk High Court has decided the case in favor of Petitionern, S5GLL
hig filed appeal HCA. 18372020 In October 3000 before the Divisional Bench of Henorable Sindh Hegh Cowrt against the decison and is
pending for adjuticatsan

4293 Movement I$ & under:

Balance & al start of tha veai 652,719 53,381
Frowvlon made during the yaar 162,354 1559 338
dalangs a5 at end of the year IEE! Fﬁ.’-‘l?lﬁ'

The Cempany had filed a petitien In the Honorahte Siedh High Court at Karachi an May 25, 2011 against Province of Sndh and Excse and
Tawation Department, challenging the levy of Infrastructure Cess on imports. Through an intenim order dated May 31, 2011, the
Honorable Sindh High Court ordered Yo pay 50% & cash of this lisbility effective from December 28, 2006 and to submit bank guarantes
far the reat of 50K until the finpl ordor i pawed. In Aprid 2017, the Governmant of Sindh has promuigated the Sandh Developmient ond
Maintenance of Infrastructure Cess Act, 2017. On October 23, 2017, the Compary has absa challengud the new Act in the Honorable Sindh
High Court againyl Province of 5indh and Excise and Taxation Cepartment and simitar tfay has been granted hl|| {he Honorabée Sindh High
Court. On June 04, 7021, the Honorable Sindhk High Court has passed the |udgment in tavor of the Government. The Company has filed an
appeal bearing CP, Mo, 451573021 n Honorabile Supreme Court ol Pakistan nghingl the judgment. The Honarable Supreene Court af
Pakistan, vide interim onfer dated S=ptember 01, 2021, hes suspended the operation of the impigred judgement of the Hoporable Sndh
High Court and has further directed the Custom Aushorites to release consignments on the hass of bank guasant=s squivalent 1o the
amaount af laywy clalmed by the Exclse and Tazation Department, T reportkng date, the Comparny hat previded bank guarantes amounting
to Re BTE.365 milion (2034; K5 78,365 million] in favor of Eacise and Tavation Deparmment, in respect of consgnments cdeared atier
December 37, 2006 {refer nose 32, Full provision afver December 27, 2006 has been made In these un-copsoldared financlal statemepts
as an #bundant precaution

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025




2294 The Federal Board of Revenue (FER) vid= SRO LRLNF201E dated June 30, 016 mads cerain amendments in 5K 1125(1)/ 2011 dated
December 31, 11 Ind |'J|:IIr'|E_ disaBowance af imput tac adjustment on mrhlng material ol f=atile products. Conssquently, inpuy L&)
sdjustrnent on pecking materlsl of testile produet was net being alowed lor gdjustment with effect from July 01, 2006 il lune 30, 2018
On lanuary 16, 2017, the Company had challenged the dissliowance ef input tax adiustment on pacidng materal in the Homarable Sndh
High Court against Federation of Pakissan pnd otherg, The Honorable Sindh High Court has decided the mateer in favor of Tax Deapartmeant,
against which the Company has filed ‘an appeal before the Honorabie Supreme Count of Pakistan. The Honomble Supreme Court of
Pakirtan has malntained the Honorable Sndh High Court decision. Total amount of demand ratsed by the tax depactment iz RE16.757
million, agenst which sppeal has been filed before CIR[A] which has also been decided agains the Company, however, due to certain
apparent mistakes in prder, rectification spplcation bas been filed, which is pending

2295 Thii repredents pdovisknn & Gas fradtrettee Develapmeant Cass amaurting to AL 4131 milsoen [2024: AS8.531 rhi||'|r.'|l'|:l and rale
difterence af L] tar il My 3 655 million {.E"El?ﬂ s P ESS milon] on Account ol common BapemEs payable by the Company to 8 relabed
party Miessrs. Noavales |.'||l|'|¢'d.

22,10 Theise i e B, 67,788 milion (2024 R G600 milkon ] received Prom emplayess under Company car golicy,
3 UNPFAID DIVIDEMND

Thils regresants intenim dividend for the pear ended lene 30, 2003, which remasned unpaid to non-resigsnt shareholdars off the Compary
due to pending apgrowal from the State Bank of Pakistan

(Rupmas in Thousand)

Note 1075 N
24 ACCRUED MARK UP/PROFIT
Profit an lang tarm financing 30,767 56,623
bk wp/ proft on short fem bermwings 159,336 16,3689
4.1 &HD 103 w3012

41 This includes accroed profit of Re 479 800 million (2024: Re 542 943 millin) under Shariah comgBant arrangementy

15 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - Sedured
Fromm baniong comaanies under mark updprofit arzngemants

Aunning fmance - Under Comentional | T631. 716 FrEE
lnder Shanah complant 5,838,058 3,337,005

f,601,774 3454, 7318

Ehwrpt lerrn fimange - Under Sharah comaian 157 439 18 8IS
Export re-fnance - Under Sharlah comphant 150,000 150,000
5,509,208 1,574,563

5.1 The Company hin aggregate faciliticd of shart term borrowings smourting to R 13594 mililen (3034 A 13,080 milllan) fram various
commmercial banks [ag Geied In Note 35.3) eut of which Res 685 mélion (2024 Re 8500 millon) remained unutilzed ot the year end. The
rark upy/prafle rates during the year for renning finance nd Musharakah ranges between 9.19% to 22.50%, lor short term finance 11 S4%
- 19.59% and Tor expart refinance B.40% to 18.40% per annum. These facilities are renswable snnually at respective maturites,

15.2 These arrangerments are secunsd agasnst panl passu hypothecslion change on the siock and book delity of the Campany,

5.3 The financas have besn obtaned or are dqaliable from Askar Bank Limited, Bank Al-Falah LUmited, B8ank Al-Habibs Limdted, Dubal Blamic
Bank Pakistan Limited, Faysal Bank Limited, Hahib Bank Limit=g, Habih Metropolitan Bank Limited, MCB islamic Bank Limited, Meeran
Bank Lmited, Sonert Bank Lmited, The Bank of Puniab and United Sank Limited

] CURRENT PORTION OF DEFERRED LLARILITIES AND INCOME

Gas Infrastructure Developmet Cess 1.3 g6 A58 85,834
Dirlerrad ncamd - Govirnmenl schem 214 161,168 167,355
L8026 54 050
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| Hupees in Thousand]

HKote 075 H3a
7 PROVISION FOR LEVIES AND INCOME TAN LESS PAYMENTS

Balance ua 2t start of the year 206,584 255 437
Proyision - Curranl 38, 00% A4 a1l
- P 2,396 (54 553)
330 405 325 ASA
515,980 585 2450
Pitpitienls ‘3w E-ml" EH:I

Adjustment of incorme Ty r=hund agains tax Babildy 59194 E
Adfjustrnent of Workers' Welfare Fund 218 - &6iG
A justment of group taxalion {1,975) {56
(315,608 {378, M)
Bilance a5 @t end of tha year FAA L] J06, 584

;] | CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
k.1 Contingencies

2811 FRA [nitiated action against few customers of the Company fer violating/nen compliance of the provisions of SAG 1125 dated December
3L, 2011 and alleging the Company 1o provide them assistance and illegal facilitation. The dispule relates to the pericd of time when
supplies were fero rated and o5 @ resilt of whech the Company had to pay Rs 27,762 millign and had also to sebemit post-dated chegues of
AL 83287 millicn under prodest in favge of Chiel Commilsaioner Infand Revenue,

Howsayer, the Compamny had challenged the action before the Honprable Sindh High Court on December 23, 3003 through sult no. -
£630/2013 against Federation of Pazistan and others Realding the ot of the case, circumstanées and legal positlon, the Honorahis
Sindi High Cowrt has granted intedim relisf whereby encasbment of above mentioned post dated chegues has besn restrainad

By way of ahundani precaitian, the amount of AL 27 762 milllan has bean th:rEud to wf-consolidaled statement af prolil of kokd In
previous period in the ywaor 2014. On September 04, W31, the Eupnc:.l| hdge Custom and Taxation Court liaa docided the caga i favor of
the Cormpany. The FBA has filed appeal al Honorabkde Sindh High Court Karachi agaimat the decision of Special judge which is pending for

&id|udicnison.

2812 In May 2015 the Parbament pasasd the Gos nirastructune Oevelgpment Casy (G10DC) ACt 2005, which seeks (o Impose SOC Ipwy simoe
2011, Om Juby 16, 2015, the Company alongwith ssveral ather cormpaniss flled sult In the Honosable Sindh High Court agasnst OGRA and
others chalanging the validity and promulgation of GIDE Act 2045, The Single Banch of Honorable Sindh High Court had decided the caze
in fawvor of Patitoners. However, in May 3000, Detendanis have filed appesl bedora the Diisionsl Bench of Honorsble Sindh High Cowrt
On August 13, 2030, the Henorable Supreme Coun of Pakistan finally in the appeals fled by indsstries of Khyber Pakhtunkbwa, passed a
judgment i favor of Goyernment declaring the GIOC Act H)15 &dra vires and directad alf the PetiticrersfAppeilants (nchudng industries
of all ower Pakistan) for payment of Cess ability accroed tiil fuly 31, 2030 n 24 equal monthiy metaliments, The Company bas filod Review
Petition agsintt the Judgmant, whaorein the Honorable Suprems Court of Pakiztan hag provided soma rofot h'r' mcreasing the tima panod
far recovery of GIDE from 24 instaflments to 48 instaliments and also hald that GIDC relating to period prior to the GIDC Act, 2315 iz not
recoverable N case the same was nat passed an by the Compasyy', As per the judgemen of Monorahile Supreme Court of Pakistan, the
Comgpany ltas fiked o Civil Suit e, 1369/2020 di:01-10-2020 before the Honarabin Sindh High Court againit poyment of GIDE matalments
on the ground that the Company has not passed on the bunden gf Cess, The Honoroble Sindh High Couwrt has granted stay arder b
Plaimtil s wihensty fhe Messm, Soi Southern Gas Company Lamited ey been restrainsd bo {ake sy CosToive RO BESIMET N payTREnt ol
GG instatiments

Tolal amount of eahanted GIDC upto July 31, 2030 worked out ol R 129801 miflion, howeves the Company has manialned 8 provision
for Fs, 86,858 million pertaining 10 the period from funse 2015 o fuly 2020 a5 an abundant gracaulsn

.13  The Company slong with several other comganies has filed a Constitution Petition no. OF 2085 H16 dated Apnl 13, 2015 i the Honorahis
Seanadh High Court against Employment Ofd Age Banefits Institution (EQSY and othess against a notice issued by the EDB to the Company
to pay contribution at the revised mfe of wages with retrospective effect, The Honorabde Sindh High Court has restrained EQBI from
taking any coerchve action againgt the Company. On December {3, 2021, the Honorabls Sndh High Court has dismigsed the Petition
However, the Company has filed an appeal at Honorable Sugreme Court of Pakivtan against the judgment. No provision of the amount
imwoived iy, Rs.50. 468 milion (2024, fs.42. 380 milllon] has been made in these un-consolidated financial statements,
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28,14 The Company Ned faur appeals an 2nd, Sth, Tivh May and 20th hine 2018 befors the Coimmuasiores inkand Reverue (Appealst (OR[A]) =
L large Tadpayers Unit, Karachl for the tax periods luly 2012 fo December 31, 2016 against the assesement onders by the Deputy
Commissionss Inlend Asvenus {DOR], Large Tageyers Unit, paised under section L1 [ of the Salss Tax Act, 1980 through which
cumilative demand for the atoresaid perlods amounting to Be 55 473 million ewcluding default surcharge wat created. In tha assessmant
orders. major sraas on winch mpugned demang has been ratked relates to disaliemncs of Input =X on purchases and recovary of sales
tax on sales to subsequently suspended [ blacklisted parions, The Company has almady drposited Rs 28 million under protest mio the
Bovernment Treasury for stay against the full recovery {refer note 15}, The CIR(A) has sued judgment in reipect of impugned ordar for
tox pomods July 2013 to June 3013 whoroimn the erting order of the Tax Officer has beon haid as ilngal and uncomstiutonal, However, the
Tem Department hos beon filed an appeal before the Appeliate Trbunad Inland Reveree (6TI] sgainit the arder pq:\ud |.‘;|1|| CinjA | The
CIRIA] has desided the matter for L periads kuly 2013 16 Jung 2014, July 2014 b June J0L5 and Jul:.l I015 to December 2016 whoesein the
casi has besn parnly decided i favor for the Company, However, the Company has filad ogEpEnks dated-30-03- 7027, 07-04-2020 & 1608
030 belore the ATIR agoimt orders possed by CIR{A). Mo prosluon has been made in these un-consplidated financipl statements as thi
Company 15 condident tha the matter will be decded in faver by the apaellate authorities,

2RSS Tax Departrient Haved onder under section 124541 of the |ncome Tax Ordinancs, 2001 for the s vear 2002 whergin inbome tax demand
of Rs, 37773 milllon was rased on varous ssues. Out of the total amouent, the Company pakxl Re3 77 million under protest, App=al was
filed before the CIRIA) #nd the CIRLA) had decided the case panially In faver of the Company whersas major lssues were decided in fasvor
of the Tax Department Based on the judgment of the CIRIAL the revised demand comes out to Be28.2 million, The Company filed an
appeal betors the ATIR appeal mo ITA No, 1452 KB/ 3018 dated 12-0¢t-2018 against the order of the CIR(A] and the keamed ATIR, vide ifs
judgmant dated fanuary 01, 1019 has decided the case in favor of the Company. As of now, the Tax Deparmment has not yet filed appeal
against the said jydgment of ATIR

i816 Tax Depariment ismed order under section 13201] of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for the tax year 2015 wherein mcome tan demand
of Ry, 75 B8 millian was raked on voricys issues. Dut of the total amount, the Company paid Re2 589 million under protest. Appeal was
filed before the CIRGA] amd the CIR[A) has decided partially n favor of the Company. Appeal affect in line with CIR(A] order has been
igsued by the Tax Department wherein an amount of As.3.791 miliion determined o4 refundable ta the Company out of which Rs.1.594
mithion has been adjusied with the income tax demand pertaining Yo tan year 2005 Appeal dated 30-80ay-2019 has been filed by the
Company as well a3 the Tax Departrent Belore ATIR, hawever, na ||r..|r|n|:! Fas been conducted 1l date, Based on the ments ol the cat=
and ihe discussions neld with the egal counsel, the management i5 confident that 1he cass will b& decided in favor of the Company,
hentce fa 2 197 million recordsd a5 relundalils

28.1.7 The Tax Officer aBegad the Cormnpany For charging sales tax &t reduced rate instesd of standard rate of 17% during the tax perods lrom
Pusly 2014 to June 201% and ralsed the demand af Bs 1,741 milllon seng with penalty of R 0087 mellion, The Cempany has Rled an sppsal
befora CRR|A) against order oF the Tax Depariment &0 the ground that reduced rate was apolicable 1o customirs as those customarns wara
actre and operative at the tme of execution of waled transactlon Moreayer, 1he Tay Department has adjusted the mpugned demand
witl sades tae refunds avalisble with the Company, Appeal was decided in favor of the Company, Tax Depariment has Bsued 30 appesl
affect crdar In line with alorementioned CIREA) arcer rn‘.ul[mu i refeed ol B 1,828 mllion Tor which relund application has bwan Tl
Toni Depariment has fhed an appead before ATIR dated 28-0c1-2049 againgt CIRJA) order Based on the medts of the case and the
discussion hald with the kegal coundel, the management is confident that the case will be decided In faver of the Company, No provsion
fuas been made in thete un-consolidated financal statamentc

IE81.8 The cawe of the Company wat tokected for nNcome Tax Sudil for ta year JO013. The roturn wak amendid undes secton L220ET5) of the
Incame Tak Ordinance, 2001, however, no intome fax demand was ralsed owing (o taxable losies both belore and alter amendment of
thir ineodte tax feluin. Subuequestly, the Tax Departrmant again (nitisted proceedings fof furthar amandment af the alresdy amonded
income tax rotum and rased demand of Al 17TH milBon. Demand hod Been ralied maindy becoase of flgurative emoes committed by the
Additianal Cammizsslanes inland Aevenie (ADCR] agalnst which the Company has moved rectiflcation application and in respanse thereto
rectified arder was msued. Moreower, the Company has olso flled @ sppeal before CIRJA] o secure B interest in case rectificstion
application k& rejected by the concesned Tox Oficer. CIREA] has decided the matter partially b favear of the Compary, Cansidering that the
matter decided againit the Company has he materlal Impact, therefaee, the Company had not Rled an appeal befare the ATIR. The Tax
Dopartment fitad am appoeal mo. ITA Mo 3T6CR/201T dated 10-00-2017 before the ATIR against order (mued by CIREA] Oustta, which has
Beep decided by ATIR n favous of Company

2819 Incoma tax return of tax year 20140 was amended by the Deputy Commiisioner infand Revenue, Quetta disallowed expenses of R5&0.7
miltion wide order dated lime 39, H116 against which the Company filed an appeal betfore the CIR{A), who vide order dated laneary 20,
M7 decided the case partally in favor of the Company and partially in favor of Tax Department. The Tax Departmant has filed an appeal
noy ITA Mo 377882007 dated 10-04-2017 before the ATIR which hag been decided by ATI in favour of Compary

28110 The Compeny hod filed o petition po. CF Mo 05468 dabed Aupgust 36, 3019 in Honorable Sindh High Court sgainat 3% Minimum Value
Additian Tax on mmport of machinery, which has been leveed thioeeh Flnsnee Rct, 2019, Stoy has been granted by the Honorable Sindh
High Court against submissstn of bank puarantse I faver of Nazie of the Court. Tl reporting dete, the Company has provided 100% bank
gusrantse amounting te Ba 15351 milllon {2024: A5.15%.551 milllon), refer note 282, Moreowsr, through Finance S0t 2020 this 2wy kas
Been withdrawn from manufaciuner woe | July 01, 2000
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28.1.11 The Company had lled 2 petition na. OF D-573 deted lanuary 26, 2019 kefore the Hohdrable Smdh High Court whesin the Comparry had
challenged the levy and collection of further sales {35 on eero rated supplies Imposed wde 5SRO SBA01202T read with secton 3[14) and
section £ af the Sales Tax Act, 1980 The case has been decided by the Henorahle Sindh High Court in favoer of the Company, The Ta
Department ha filed an appeal dated Mar 22, 021 before the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan againgt the judgment of the
Honorabde Sindh High Court. Baged on the mearits of the case, the management it confident that the case will e decided in favar of the
Company, hevasver, on 3 predent basis Rg.A) 395 million hag been provided in these un-consoldated financial stataments

28.1.12 The Company had fled petition no. 0-557 & D-2656 belore the Honorable Sindh High Cowrt whesein the Company had challenged the
natles reguiting 1o pay Super Tax fod tax year 0B armounting 1o Ba. 20 18T millmn and 2019 231444 million respectiveby, The Monorabile
Simdiy High Court has dedded the mattes sgainst the Comgany. The Comgany has Med petitesn no. 2307 & 2020 end 2308 of 2020 befbre
the Honorable Supreme Cowrt of Pakiiban against the judgemant ol the Sindh High Courl, hezoing of which |s pending at the moment. The
Comypany alwo filed appeal dated: Octobar 17, 2020 belore tha CRIA| againal the onder dated: (October 01, 3020 passed by BCIR under
section dB-af the Income Tax Ordinance, 2005 which hai been concluded In favor of the Tar Cepartment. The Company has filed eppeals
belore the ATH dited September 07, 2021 against the orders passed by the R4 The Comgiamy has also pald 50% of detnand fof o
stay from recovery [reler note 15). The managament 46 confidant that the cise will ulbimately be decided in Gver of the Comgany.
Howewes, a5 an abundant precaution, the Company has not rsversed tha Babil®y in these ynconsolidatzd financial statemants

18.1.13 Income tax retuen for fan woar 2019 has been amended by the DCIR wide ordor dated june 28, 7020 creating tax domand of R4.1.554
mmillian while abalishing refund of fs.35.819 million & claimed in TR 2019 against which the Company filed an appesl befare the CIR(A),
which has boen partially decidad in favour aof the Company msulfing i net tax refundabée of Rx & millicn, sppeal efect order i not vet
isswed by the Tax Degartmant, The Company & well g3 Tax Department have fed appeals before the ATIR deted January 13, 2032, which
s pending 1l date, Bausd on the merits of the cade, the management i confide=mt tha the caie will be decided in lavar of the Carngarmy,

18118 Through Fimance Act, J00Y, section 658 of the Inceme Tax Ordinance, 2001 was amendad to disallow credd en investrment i plant &
machinery from tax vear 2020 and orwards. Consequenthy, the @x credit in respect of LCs opened an or before 30ih June 30019 was 3k
dinallowed amounting to 8106230 millen, The Company has challenged the provision of Finance Act, 2019 hefore the Honorable Sndh
High Coert vide TP, moe D-8506 of 200%, 6582 of 2020 and #1540 of 222 and the Cowrt has decided the matter In fevour of the Company to
clairn 1M tax credit on investment in plant & machinery on the bass of pré-amended postien of section 658 on machinery arrved in te
wear 2020 s 2021, The Tax department has challenged the judgement of Hoporaltle Sindh High Couwrt in Honorable Supreme Court of
Paklstan through petition no, CPLA 64582023 and CPLA BES-K2023 for TY 2020 & TY 2021 respectively, which |5 decided in favour of the
Cormpany ta the extent ol that thie machinery purchased and matailed both by June 30, 2019, and other than that decided in fawour of the
Tax Department. The Compary has fled review petiticn before the Horcrabbe Supreme Courl of Pakistan & case of Ya years 2000 and
2021,

The ADCIR hay passed Ausessments Orderes for the tax years TV 2020 and TV 2021, raised demand amounting 5. 105 230 miion and
Fia, Sl B0 il respectively, The Company had pasd/adjuoted tax demands against svailzble indoms tas rafunds undsr protes

38.1.15 The Tax Ofcer alleged the Comgany for feke tramaction with suspended customer during the tax pariods from Decarmbar 2018 1o lune
2019 and ralred the demand of Rs.1,711 milkon along with 100% penalty, aggragated demand of Rs.3.421 million, The Company has paid
1095 of demand for auto stay From recovery Rs.0.342 milllon {refer nota 15). CIA{A] has decided the case in favour of Company. The Tax
Department hat fled an =|:||:||:':| belare ATIR agaereit the saxd dgment, Mo provesion has boon made in thess un-comiobdated linaral

siatements,

28.1.16 Tax Depariment ssued notices theraby dlul:q-wlng :diu:tmrnr al Warkere Welkare Fund [WWF| agaansl mcdeme tax retund o yoar
2013, 2019 and 00 amounting A 16.21E mEhon, Re20i 373 and Red 022 millon respoctiviely. The Company (lod potitions: agamat the
saad motices before the Honorable Simdh High Court vide TP mo. 25247 ai 2021, which hay bean docided In {avour of the Company
Howaersnd, Tan Degartment has fiked a0 appeal dated lanuary 24, 2022 before the Honorable Supreme Court af Pakistan, Based an the
imerits of the cae, the management i confident that the case will be decided In lavor af the Comgany. Mowever, Tull labslity of WWF has

Been provided in respective yEArs un-tehsolidaded finencial ststementd,

28.1.17 Tax Deportment has rassed demand of 85, 21294 madlion on the bass of sabes tay audit for the tas parads from lubly 2017 to ke 2018, The
Company has filed an appeal Before the CIRIA). The Campany had paid 10% of dermand for auto stoy from recovery B 2130 millllsns (refer
note: 15). The CIR[A) hay decided the case partiadly is fovee of the Company and pertially In faver of Tax Department. The arder containe
significant errors for whith Company hat fled rectification application before CIRA

{8118 The Tax Departmenl dssliowed expenses of Az 45 6 millson upder sectson 122]54) of the Income Tax Dndinance, 2001 for tax year 2016
Howewer, no income taa demand was rased owing Lo taxable losed both befare and afler amendmant of aswesiment proceadmgs. The
Company hae liled an appaal befons CIR{A), who vide order dated BMarch 16, 2033 decdad 1he case partially in Gived of the Company snd
partially In Favor of Tax Department. The Company a5 wil 26 Tax Departmant have filed appoals dated:13-05-2023 betare tha ATIA, which
i pending Bl date. Bawed on the menie of the cawg, the management i confident that the cata will be deodad in favar of tha Comgany
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28.118 The Company has Blsd & petition no, CF Mo 0801152022 dated Dacember 13, 2003 before the Honorable Sindh High Colrt against the
levy of Super Tax under secticn AL of the Income Tas Dedinance;: 2001 for the tax year 202 The Honorabla Sindh High Court held that the
Super Tax ks not applicable for the tax y=ar 2003, However, the Tay Department has filed psttion before the Supreme Court of Pakistan
anft i wsund interim order whsraby the Honorahle Supreme Court has directed to gay Super Tax to the extent of 4% |n aothan R ne,
AR5 and 39009 of 2037, Thoretpre, the Company has pasd the Super Tax of B4, 13353 millior on the deection of the Honorahle Suprama
Court and in the compliance of the ta department notkce ag well yrefer node 15}, The mansgement is confidant that the case will be
detided in favor at the Company. Howover, o8 @n abunidant precoution, the Company hia not reversed the liahdty in these e
consgfidated fnancial statements

28,120 The Company has filed the petition no. COF D-M008/ 3022 dated November 12, X022 in Honosable Sndh High Couwrt agamst conducting
Sales Tax Audit for the tax year 2019, The Honorable Sindh High Cowrt has granted interim ralief til the decision of the case, The
minnsgement s confideint that e cise will be decided in Faver ol the Campany

131 The Company kas filed the petition na. CP B 7732077 dated Decembar 15, 2022 befare Honssrable Sindh H Lgh Court agalnst eanducting
post refund Sales Tax Audit perisining ko the tos year 2016, an the ground of time barred proceeding. The Honorable Sindh High Court has
grusbed intetlm relial tl the deciiion ol the case. Amount 3 not determined as procesding nob yel Intieted. The ménagement &
confident that the case will be decided in favar of the Comgpany.

28.1.22 The Tias Department disallowed expenses of Rz 52021 million pnder section 122(58) af the Income Tas Oedinance. 2001 for taa year 2020
HMowewer, no come s demand was falsed owing (o tak fefundable position both Before and after amendment of assessment
procecdmgs. The Company has filed an appeal belore CINGA], wihich has been deceled the case parily If tavor of the Company vide order
dated Movember 15, M7 The Comgany Bt Nled sppead betore ATIH, which i pending Tor wanng

28173 The Tax Oepariment diallowed sxpenses of A 4 milion pnder section 122{5%4) of the incorma Tox Oedenance, 2001 for tax year 2021,
Howewtt, no icorme tax demand wat ratued owing to tax relundable podition both bedore ard aler amendment of aiuedment
procesdngs. The Company’s appeal s reserced lor order befose the CRA. Based an the ments of the case, the management |3 confidant
thuat L ense will be decided w favar of the Company

28.1.24 Taa Departrnent has ralsed demand of Bed BEE milion by dissllowing Input sales tae on budlding material Tor the tax perods from July
2018 to jund FED CIREA] has decided the cace i fovowr of Tax Oepartment. Thie Company hac fed an appesl dated: March 30, 2039
belore ATIR ﬂE.‘Ilrlﬁl the said order,

28,125 incodmie [ax retuen for the Tax Year 2023 woas amanded by the ADCIR vide arder dated Qorober 11, 2024 resulting in reducton of Tax
rafund of B 13529 million agaitst which the Company fed an appeal dated: November 11, 2034 belore the ATIR

JR.1.HE The DI mas rased demand of B39, 77 milllon by disallowing input zales tax on Bullding manEral, vide oroer dared Qoroter B, 2024, for
the tax period fuly ML The Company has fied 80 appestdsTa Sro/KR 2029 dated:01-11-2004 before ATIR Agamst the takd order
Howsaver, the Company has deposited the demanded amownt inte Govermempnt Treasury

(Rupees in Thousand |

Mote 2025 2024
i8.2 Guaraniess
dank Guaranteas in tawour of
The Direcior Excise & Texatkbon, Karachi 1183 2783565 £ 18,365
Thir Elegtric inspactor, Preudont Licesting Hoard, Cuetta 10 10
Pakiston Stte Ol Cormpany Limsted 41,508 10,000
E-Fiactrs Limitod 18495 18, 4054
Hazir of the Hgh Court of Sindh, Karachi #8.1.10 15,351 15,351
Aeyohang Lettar of Cradit n Savour of;
Sl Southern Gas Company Limited for Gas 71078 338,300
1,024,800 930,577

183 Cammitments
Thie Cormpary's commitments, agamst which the banks have opensd Letters of Credit, i favor of different suppdiers, are a4 follows

Forelgn currendy!

Froperty, plant and equipmaent 399,047 ETE 401
Flaw and packing material 1,051,535 238 857
Spare parts and olhers 315,626 92,163
1486228 1,507 461
Leweadl currency:

Froparty, plant and equipment 2356 53,504
Aaw! malesial - 1,426,600
Spare parts and others - 11,156
1,366 14581 10

1488 594 2,598,731
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2831 The Company has made an agreement lor punonase of land dmounting to M5 NI (200 B 133,150 million ], out of which Rs NIl {272
Ra. 17 225 million) pald &5 advancs [rEfer noia 4)

| Erpsees n Thpusand |

Nate 1025 2ra
19 SALES
Gress ipca| sales 265,438,117 36,715,513 I
Processing charges 4,133,067 4,186,814
10,561,784 38,916,331
Le=ss: Sahas tax I.i?ﬁ.!m_ E-.?IE.:.:‘r__H_
25,801, 485 43,158 K8
Expsort sales 35,556 A15 463
26,378,040 34 073,581
an COST OF SALES
Aaw and packing materlal consumed 15,641,914 44 B0 658
Stores, spara parts and loose toalt comntumed TSR 2TF 513,497
Cuispurce procesung Charges - 174,745
salries, wages, allwances and benefity a1 R 302 1,076,571 4,158,035
Pawer, fuel ant gas 5.094,096 5458 452
Rent, rates and toves 11,579 15,554
InaurameeE 171,312 145 558
Coartags and trersgoration 245,065 126, TEn
FAEpRFS and mantenance 105, 866 18], 862
Communicatons and Computer 3405 AEE
Wiater supply LR, 0F3 16,161
Travelling 10.2IR 15,2 9%
Sundry sxponics a4 427 L BOA
Doprociation 4.2 1,505 820 B50, 255
26,208,583 33,545,355
Srap sairs 303 {202, 165 (182 947
26,086,414 32,350 408
Opening stock of goods-Lo-prodesy 1,352,301 429,650
Opening stock of unlinrhed goads held for sake 32,744 S80,555
Closing stock of paods-n-process 01,993,712 11,353 301)
Clasing stock of unfirtshed goods held for sale {1,206] [33,744)
Cost of goods manufactuned 15,516,531 11,647 604
Opernng stock of finlzhed goads 1,818,775 4,067 BRG
I:|r.|'.ll'-g atack af limidhed el ] |:|.!91an (3.B1E, ."'?'5]
25,442 226 3,926,722

30,1 Thess include R 7094 milkon {2024 Rs6,578 miliond md R 73614 million i]ﬂ?ﬂ: A 58801 milon) reipocinsgly, repretonting
contribution to defined contributon plan by the Company and expendiure on dehined benelit plan

10.2 L s et off In redpect of amount receved rom debsidiang companies Messrs, Gatro Power (Private] Unsited B 48 million (2024 fs.42
roillany) and Messrs, G-Pac Energy (Private] Lmilted R8.3 million (2024; 03 Nd| agbins plant opeéralson arrangemen|

303 Met off sales t3x arnownting to Bz 40, 730 million [2024: R4 3% 3%2 millien)

11 DISTRIBUTION AND SELLING COSTS
Salaf e, wagid, allowancit and beneling 31.1 ] 47, Bl
| e WramEs 2549 5007
Rent, fates and tiags 17515 14 431
Hanadling, 1r-n|EF1'| and transpartation 315, 708 SO0 31T
difvertisemant and sales promatian 252 9
Communicatams 855 915
Frave(ling 2,115 1,380
Legal and professional fas - 2
Samdry eapenias i1.512 12607
Depreciation 4.3 3,748 3153
Depreciation right 'of use assets 461 8. is8 5,51

G, 117 1,550

L1 Thise incheda B2.5.029 millon {2024: 822,399 millan) repritenting expendiiuse on delfned benefit plan

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025



| Ruspires 17 Thousand)

fote 1025 HEa
2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERNSES
Salaries, wages, allowances and bensfits i1 351,197 371,055
Aert, rates and tawes 3637 1,111
Insuarance 9,197 11,772
Hepass and maintenance 2871 40,318
Travelling 5,498 10,718
Lo LS| ca Ui B9a1 5055
Lepal end pr alessional faes 13.535 19,789
Linliities 15,608 3113
Priniing and sEatksneny BTY LI
Transpartatsn 21,421 FET
mndry espenaes 18,705 0,047
Deprocation 4.2 8231 11,438
Dpproceaation nght of uae assets 1.6.1 15,271 18,141
dmortation of intangbie s 5 10,025 10,035

485,470 361,347

31 These Include Rs.NI (2024, Rs.0.018 milkon) and Re54.205 million (2024, s 08508 million] respectively), represenling contribution 1o
defined cantribution p&n by the Company and expendiune on defined beEnafit pian

EE ) OTHER EXPEMSES

impaiment alowance for FCL - ne 115 45,761 L1641
Imparmen abawance for Sl mouing Sores. spare paris

and loote (oalt - el 0 15 220 21,034
Impasmant if lang barm Invettments N 53871 48 35T
Exchange |los: - net 44,321 .
Corporate social responsibifity 111 . &, 954
Auditors remuneration 132 1,615 3,678

166,788 120,664

331 This Includes donations af Rs Kl [2024; Rs.3.958 million] to 8 related party Mesws. Gatron Faundaticn in which Chiel Exaciutive and four
direciors of thd Compainy are govermors-aand 3 donatlon of Akl (2024 Be. 1 milcn bo Meéssrs Memon Health and Fducation Fountdation)
Mo Donatons smounting to B LO00G0 or 10 of totsl doasbon o single donee. None of the directors or their spouses has svy inferes
I any gther donee fung, 2o far 2 ather donateons ame concerned

134 Auditors remuneryton

il Tl = arn @ Ninanc il Saatements 1200 £, 500
Nt fee - special purpoe financial statements 2,750
Hird it tew - Special purpose conzolidated financal statermenits 200

Lirnitopd reware, sadit of anaual consolidated

financial staterments and certilication feo 435 5
Sl sales i on Services 5Ir 256
Out of pocket expenses 503 227

?.1i-l,"'|-==l 31678
34 OTHER INCOME
Incame from financlal pssets
Frafit aon depotits 1,384 105,828
incoma fram non - fimancial assets & others
Gam on dispasal of property, plant and equiprment 1.3 23, TSR 22 088
Liabilities no more payable wrtten back 7359 79 470
dmortaation & interest froe long term o 10 subs@ary company 43,441 41,733
Amoriistion of Govemment Stheme 14,378 11,554
Exchangs galn - nist = 44,659
Aemamurement gain on discounting of priwiseon for GIGC 213 1.173 13 664
Aeverzal of prowsion for Workers' Weltare Fund A - 16,301
Misceflansous mcome 4137 354
110,346 179 832
111,710 SR B50
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|Rupees in Thowsand|
Mok 1015 Hza
a5 FIRANCE COGT

Profit an lang torm financrg 220 485 205, 266
interest on lease Eability against nght of use assems 14,366 12 495
dlark wp) profit on short term borrowings L 1,238,763
Un-winding of long term provision for GIBC 1.3 1,187 15,082
Bank charges and guarintse commisslan 4,595 £.5921

as1 1539 367 1 40 587

35.1 it includes finance costs under Sharlah Complasd arrangement amounting to A2 1,519,171 million {3024 Ae, 1,217,789 miilkond.

34 INVESTMENT INCOME - DIVIDEND

Divdand Income from invettmant in mutual fung - B RLH
) LEWIES
Final Tax - current . 9,435
Final Taa - prior year 1833
bk tan 328 009 -I-L-'fl.f[-‘;".’.-;_1
381 179 BAT 24,411

This represent fnal ey wnder section 113 apd 154 of Income Tei Orelinanos, 3001, represenbing beviea in kerms &f reguiremients af FRIC
21NAS 3T

3 INCOME TAX

For the prior year 563 (%4,553)
Deterred 2111 - § 215,047

38.1 563 {313,600)

3a.1 The Company |3 subject to Mnbmum . Too/Levies under section 113 and 154 of the income Tax Ordinance 2001 for local and export sales,

Mecordingly, the refathonship betwsen o ecpense accounting profit has Aot been presented In these un-consolidsted Ninsncial stoterment

3 LOSS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted

Laas lar 1he e (1,971,123 A0 AnE)
| Mamdser of Shams |
Waighted average mumber of Ordinarg Shares in Bsue during the wear 108, 738,560 Ah, 7 1558

Lovs pior shirg - Baare and diluted |18.13] (2.38)

39.1 There & no dilutiee affect an the basic loss per share of the Company

&0 CASH AND CASH ECUIVALENTS

Caehy and bark balanesi 16 119941 Ll Rl
Short term borrowings - Runndng fingnce 25 1E,E|ULT?J-| ] 13,414 74

!ﬁl.“l!l‘-él {3,117 730
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(Rupees In Thowsand|

T35 1024
a1 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assafs &s per statement of financial posstion

= Measured at amortized cost
Lowns wndd advienoes 205 052 445 21
Depasiis 15,501 3803
Trade debis i 662 B11 4518 115
CHh&r feteivabheEs lﬂ,m 175513
Cash and bank balances 119,341 297,008

5132038 4,507,880

Financial Nabilitied as per statoment of financal pogition

= Measured at amortized oos
Leng merm financing 8,116,830 8,3 116
Lease finbilty agasnst nght of uie asset 94,988 132,764
Trade and other payabies 2,659 636 3,500,431
Unckaimad dividend 53 B.219
Unpaid dhvldend 20,801 20,801
Aptroed mark up/profit 480,103 543,012
SNGF] LEEm BOTEGWImES 6,504 _Z08 159,563

19,262,415 17,475,001

The eflective inErestimarkup mies for the monstary fimanclal assets and lighdlities sre mentloned o espective notes to the -
consolsdated financial sEtements

411 MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALLE

Fair vahe is the prico that would be repesved to well an asset or paid to transfor @ lability in an orderly transaction betasen market
participants at tha moasurement date. The Company's certain aococunting pobcies and disclosure requires use of fasr velse measuremaont
and the Company while assessing far value maximee the we of retevant observable inputs and minimize the wse of wnobsereable inputs
establishing a fair walue hierarchy, |g,, inpirt wsed in far value moaserement s categorited into following theoe |evels

Leval 1 inputs gre the quoted prices & active markets for identical assets or llabiktles that con be assessed 3t measurement

Lol 3 Mgty gie nputs ather than guoted prices mdhuded |0 level 1 that are observable for the assel o liabéity, elther diresthy or
ndirecaly

Level 3 Ity are wrobdervable inputs Nod e aiiet or Babilny

A3 & reporting date the faar walue of 3l 1he pasets and liabdites Approslmates (o ihelr Camying values escep propety, paant snd egulpmanl
and komg term ewestments in subisidiany companies The property, plant #nd aquipment 3 camed § cost bess accumulated depreciaton and
impairment | amy, 2scept free-hold land, fease-hold land and capttal work i progress wiech are stated a1 cost, wheseas long teem
investment m subsidiary companies carfied at cost kess accumulaied impairmestt, & #0y, The Company does not espect that unofservabla
inputs may hawve significant effect on fair values

41.z FIMANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ORIECTIVES

Tha Company iz raposed to 3 vanety of tinancial nsks: market nsk {ncluding currency risk, interest rate nek and otter price nskl, credd nsk
ang Frpuadity risk, The Comgsiny & ovarall sk management programme focusses on the unpredictability of fmancial markets and seekx to

manimize potantial adwerse offects on the financial performasnoe

Aisk hManagement = carrletd out under palbtkes and princlipes sppeoved by e dodrd, AR trEstiury relgted pansactons dre earfled oulb
within the parametery of thets palicies and principles

2LL1  Market Risk
4 Foreign exchange risk

Foraign exchanps risk sepresents the risk that she fabr value of futune cash flows of 3 financial imstruments will Buctumte because of changes
in foredgn exchange rates. Forsgn exchangs nsks arses mamndy from future ecanomec transactans or receivables and payables that sest
due to transactions in forsign curmencies

The Company s exposad b foreign sxchange risk ansing from cuwrrency value luctuations, primarily with respect to the LS Eurn, and CHF,
The Company's Expasure 1o foreign currency risk is as follows:
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{Rugsees in Thousand]

2025 i F]
Trade crodators 179, 7ER 123,38
Bilks Payabla 005, 241 1821650

LA75.027 1,044 971

Trade skl (63,777 |38, 3961
Receiwable from suipiers Ilﬂi..ﬂ!i-ﬁ] [ 11, s
Cash 21 bank n {arelgn currency AEcouniy [36,865] (204,337}

1204,598] (361, 748)
70429 1683 I

Comnsitmants - Qutvtanding leTters af cradit 1485 128 1507 d%1

Met exposure 1.455 657 3,190,685

Tha Falloweng significant exchange mtes have boon appdiod

Hupres
Average rate Raporting date rate
02h 2024 2025 iRz
Buying
LI5S0 ta PER 278,85 2B2 .40 283,60 27830
Eurg 1o PER 303.38 30542 32 19 257898
Selling
IS0 te PER 173,35 28150 2E4.10 IT8 80
Faira to PR 03.57 ans =7 AL AT 208 L4

Al FepRrting date, il the PER had w1 rengrhe nedfaeaianed by 1fs aganst tha USD and Evnd with 20 ather vorablies hidd Constane, pre Ta
r!lrl'lill For thie period would have been higher/lower By the amount Ahown Belpw, mainly a5 3 resul af ri TI.":r'i"IH.ﬂ BEERANGE gain ar nat
r-.:mgn CUFFENCY ExpEulE o1 reparing date

[ Rupess in Thousand |

Average rale faporting date rate
2025 i rd] 2025 34

Effect on statement of profit or loss

LISE to PER 236,963 56,440 241,028 292217
Euria tiy PR 4,234 27521 4638 26,852
241197 323,967 145,566 315,060

Tha sensitivity analysic prepared it not necessaniy indicative of the effecty on profit for the poriod and assats / Bahilies of the Company
B Price risk

Price filk rgprosents tha sk that the For volue of future cash Rows of & lnancial wetrorment will Aoctuete bocawio of changes in market
prices (othet than thase arlsing {rom inferest or currency rabe flal}, wihether those changes are caused by facion specific o the ndlvdoal

financial instrument or its Ewer, o factors affecting all similar Anancial Instrumonts toaded in the makel
The Comprany |s mot eaposed 19 equity peice rish since there are no investmend in listed eguity securitics
C Ivberest f Markup rabe risk

interest/Markup rabe rish arives from the possibility of changes in Interest/Aarkup rates which may effect the valoe of financial
instruments. The Compary has shiort term borrowings at varnable rates, At the reporting date the Interest/Markup profile of the Company's
Imtiere=st )/ Rk L e e Ingg financdal instrument =

{Hupees in Thousand)

25 Flapl 1015 2024
Eftective rate [in W) Carrying amount

Financial Assets
Variabie rate iInstrumants
Hank balance 5.00-19.26 60 - 067 1,711 1559
Financial Liabilities
Variable rale insfrumenta
Long term financing 11.73-22.25 Q1B54-7453 (4,540,537} [4.576,414)
Short terim Errowings B.40-2250 L1G40-234) [6.5909,208)  (3.579563]
(11,498,004 (R, 154,403)
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Cagh flew senditivity analysis for variabhe rate iInstruments

A change of 100 basiy points in [nterast/mackup rates ot the reporting date would have decreased)/(incressed | profit for the year by the
amounts shown below. This analyss assumes that all other vamable, in particulsr fareign curmency rates, remain constant. This analyshs &
perfprmed oo the same basi for June 2034

Statement af prafit or foss
bafare tay

100 By 100 bp
InirEdie deciefis

Ag 0l June 30 025
Cash flow sensitivity - Wariabie rate {114,481 114,431

A% 3t hme 30 024
Cash flow sensitiety - Varable rare (&1, 544] H1.544

The sensitivty analyss prepared is not necessanly indicathe of the affects on profit for the penad and assets § iabilities of the Company
Fair vaduse sensitivity analyes for fed rabe Ingtroments

The Company does not account for any fimed rate financial asyets and fabiities. Therefore, a change i marsp rate at the reperting date
wuld nat effect unconsoldated statement of profit or loss of the Company,

4122 Credit risk

Credit rish represents the nsk that one party to frnancial mstrument will couse @ finencial lows far the other party by failing 9 dischargs an
obligation, The Company manages creddd rsk interalla by setting credit limits in relation 10 Bdwades| customers and &y obtaining stvanie
agninst sales and also obtaing collaterals where considered necessary. The Comgany has sstabiished an oflpwange for (e doubtful trade
delis 1hat represenls 0 estimate of Incurred lasses in FEspEct ol traoe debts Conssguently, the Lomparny DeliEves Thal it 18 nol expesed D
any major coneestrathan of eredit risk.

Exporsine to credit rizk

The carmying amount of the Minancial assets represent the massmum credn exposure before any credit enhancements, (ut of totad financml
aasets of A5 5132 038 milllon |2024: Rs 4,507 820 million), financial assets of /55,139,363 million (2004 Ax 4,504 446 milllon) are subject
torcredit sk, The carmying amounts of financial assets saposed to dredit rik at reporting dafe are as indear

{Rupaes i Thousand)

IS 2
Loans and advanciEs 05,052 45 791
Deposits 15,501 71841
Trade debits 4,662 811 3516225
Onbér recenvabies 128,713 175513

4,791,584 3,891 73K
dank halantes 117,266 193 574

5.129.363 4,504 250

Loans and advances

Thizse repredents loan to subsidisry company recovershle on respective motusy. Loan ehd advances o employees are recovered on
manthly bask. Rethrement balances sre abso avadlable for these employees sgoinat which balance can be adjusted inease of default. The
Company actively pursues for the recowvery of these loans and the Company does nof expect that these emplopess will fall to meet ther
obligstion:, hence the managameant balleves na iImpalement allowances |s required thers againat

Depasits
Depadits ndudes uillies depadlis snd Bank mae gin and othets which ara neithes paat due nar |r||:|iu:'r.-1] wilh e Counfer parfles Comfidng

belieyes that lased on past relationship, credd raiing and fnanclad soundness of the counter paries chances of defaul are remote and also
thers i no material impact of changeas i cradit risks. The managemend doss not exgect 10 Incur orsdit logs there apainyl

The aging of trade debis and ofher recenvables ol the reporong date;

Mok past due 1,566,580 L OO0 K38
Past dua 1-30 days 1,409,391 BT AR
Past dup 31-90 daye G008, 941 10022321
Past due 31-180 days Lt R 511,534
Fast due 180 days ¥78, 160 387,03

5,008,115 3862 558
Altowanse for ECL - fecal {216,581) [120, 820

4,791 544 1691738
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The credit guality of Comgany's bank balances can be assessed with réference to antermal credit rating as follows:

Rating Rt [Puzpess n Thousend)

Bandis i Shor team D T 205 i

i Bank Limited FALRA Al= Al a5 =
Zank Al-Falah Limited FALHA Al= AL AT 18271
Bank A-Hablb Limitzd PACEA Al A A 50 i 4E8
Dubal islgrnic Bank Pakistan Umited Vi5 A1+ A4 2480 4367
Faysal Bank Umited PALCERA Al= i . L 44907
Habip Sank Lamited WIS Al A 1028 1432
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited FALCRA A= Ahe 43,9326 142 1060
bACE Bank Lirited FACRA S ASA 6736 i1 170
Wleeran Bank Limited W5 AT+ AAA 25044 24 593
hatongl Bank of Pakistan FalCRA al= AR 458 315
Soner] Bank Limited FALCHA Al= i - 1458
Standard Charered Bank (Pakistan) Limited FaCEs Al= Ads L £ 238
The fank of Punjzb FACRA Al= Al 135 118
Linitad Bank Limited W% #-1+ Aol iy 3y

117,266 3574

Abenie ratngs are updated from website of State Bank of PakEstan
4123  Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk represents where an entity will encoumtar difficulty in rmeeting obfigatons assodated with financial Hisb#itbes

The Comgany manages [iuidity risk by maintsining sufficient cash and ensuring the fund suailshility through adequate cradit faciliies. At
jume 30 NS the Compéany has Re 13 594 milfion evalleble borrowing limit from finandal institutions. The Company hes drartilized
bormowing faclities of As & 6ES million in sddition 10 belances at banks of As 117 mikon. Based on the above, management befieves the
fegubdity risk 1o B irekenificant. The Tollowing are 1he contractual matusities of Bnancizl labiites, induang interest mark up payments

3 : I'H.'::n'n Therusand)
Comymg  Contmecthusl  Smmonths Sxtotwehe  Ooeio T to e
LTI sl T or s mamnihs 7 V@
205
Lomg tefm finanding 9. 116.E30 11373530 529,048 1309584 3145484 5,531,001 308,313
Leade liatelity sgaind
right of use sgets 94,588 123748 18244 18.649 39.387 47458 -
Trage and othar payebies 1656636 1659636 1659635 - - - -
Unclairmed dhadand 853 ESS B33 - . .
Unpaid dhvidend 20.B01 20,801 .80 . .
Mocrued mark up)profit 480,103 480,103 480,103 . .
Short term barrmeAngs 65,9059, 08 7,107,543 1,107,938 - - - -
15,282 419 21616619 11215533 1,328.333 J1B4 H71 5.57E.469 308,313
2024
Long termn financing 5703216 16ETLG6E 1485357 1,343,365 2ETT. TR0 [E55.454 4505731
Lease Hablity aganst
right of uie 550t 132 765 182551 18500 19370 4] e3g 102 73] -
Tragie and othar payables 3505421 33500431 3,501,421 = - z 5
Unclaimad dividand 8218 8219 218 - = -
Unpaid dhividend 20801 20 B0 2080 - - -
Socrued mask upprofit S43012 543012 S43012
Short tierm barroeangs 157GER1 37RO 3 VEIGIG

17470001 24910585 8380 636 13626309 3,718 B85, 8BRS 4 500731

413  CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Compary's ohjertres in managing capital & to erswne the Comnanmy's ability to confinue @5 @ going conoem so that it can confinue to
provide returns to shereholders and benéfit for gther stakehalders and bo maintain an optimal capital strocture o reduce the oost of

capital

Certaln loan faciities of the Company reguirz compliznde with oan covensnts [common being current Fatlo, 2earing ratlo, and debl senace
CodErae rano] during the respective tenures of tha [3ciitles. Breach of covenanis may reguire the Company 10 rapsy the [oan garfiar than
afreed upon regeyment dated In case upon |AMmation of the Iendes the defau & fot rectfed. The Company monitons the complancs with
covenantt on 3 regular baskes There arg no Indications that the Company would have difficulnes complying with thess covenants
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The geanng ratio & at June 30, 225 and Juns 30, 2024 werd as folows:
(Rup=aes (0 Thousand)

105 1014
Tetal borrowings 16,026,038 1318071
Cash and bank balanoes {115,341] (297,008}
Met debt 15,506, 0467 12885, 11
Tosal equity 11,373,588 13,287,163
Total capital 17,278,686 26,17 34
(zearing ratio SN 9%

The ratle |5 caloulated a5 net debl divided by botal capitad, Net debt i ealewlated as tatsl berrowings leds eadly and bank balanees. Tots|
capital = ealodated g egusty’ a2 shean (0 the statement of Anancial pesitien plit nel debt

The Compaty NnERcEs 83 operatans I}'H:'ugh Sy, I:nrrnw-r'.g: and management of warking cipdal with & wiw to mairtAining &0
BDPrOpreaeE M AMONES] ¥arnous s0untes ol fiance 1o minimize rdk and cost

The Company 13 not eaposed e dny exstemally imgposed caplial reguirement

114  Reconcliation of mavements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing acthdties

|Rupers in Thousand)

20325
Lang tarm Short Term Lizgse
lxans Borrowings Dt e Liatslity

Balance as at July 1, 2024 L E e [ 3,574,563 28,036 1237649 13,834,568
Changes {rom financing cash flows

Repayerent of lang tenm loan {1,089 655] - . (L0 EDS)
Procgeds from long verm loan 26 053 - . 186,053
Effect of lease modification during the year - - - {7.474] (rA79)
Leaze rentals paid - - - (34, 568] 131, 668)
Accretion of interest = - - 18 366 14,365
Dnndend paid . - {7260 . i, bk}
Tatal changes from financing activities {753 643 {7,384 {37, 781) (788, 789)
Other changes 205 456 {142,947) ] 63,509
Intlerest axpense BIE 4E5 bal. a4 14 366 1533475
interest paid {1,034 341) {547.677 - 114 366] (L5895, 384}
Detwrred government grant recofniced 167,256 ] 167,256
Changes in sthod tetm borfowings - 1370 G5 - . 3 329 645
Total loan related other changes 167 756 1 379 645 - - 3496501
fotal eguity relsted ather changes - - - - -
Balance as at june 30, 2025 9,116,830 6,909, 208 21,654 4,968 16,142 680

F-

Shart Term

Barmowings pu L Py

Balance as al July 1. 3023 5911873 8474 415 41,854 17 428,144

Changes from financing cash Nows

Rispairvent af lamg tediv loan i PR, 0] - - . [ T80, B0}
Proceeds from long term laan ] 430 506 - - - 1L A20. 659G

Lease rantals paid - - - (32,371] 132241
Accration of imterest - - - 455 24495

Addithon [/ re-assessmaent J lefmination of leasesy . 132 545 132,545

Divrdend pand . . (11.E38] " i 12.R36)
Total changes from financing acthvities 540,076 - {1 2.E36) 123,764 50,009

Uther ehanges 16 378 1306 - - 339 184

Inierest axpense MR ARE 238 a3 - 44,465 1,470,534

interest paid 235 544] (1,451,760 132,495] (1,805, 508}
Deterred gavernmant grant recognized 151,267 . 15E 267

Changes in short term borrowings {4,834 B52) (4,834,852}
Ttal loan related other changes 151 67 {41 854 _B53 (4,743 585}

Total squity related ather changes
Balanoo as at June 30, 2024 §,703,116 3,579,563 29,020 122,768 13,434,568

dL41 The Fpures of intenoid expenses ond stenced paid has Aot inchuds intoreat capitakied in propeity, plant & éguipment
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47 REMUNIRATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
HRECTORS AND FXECLTIVES

[P @ EgEre demount arged b Materment of prof ar lows for remunsrston, incliding 8l benpfits 1o e Chiel EBaecutive, Directors and fasduises of
thie Company are @y folowe
(Rupees i Thowsand)]

| Chioflapetive | Dimmcton |  Gwecutives |  Total |
| I I

[Managasial temuneration 14,148 14,348 9,036 | 2,036 560,722 805, %0 B3, 906 a34007 I
| Pt memphoyment benatits TAT 1827 J..H'#! Lagd TR 45,580 72,594 AES .
{other benefits T - - . B3 804 6T 552 LA &7 553 '
[Reimbursement 15 | 13 |L 10,140 3,897 10,68 3,867
: Total 12,08 22,075 10,773 | 10,408 9,167 A7 | TELAME 559,530 |

Number of perwoni

far ramunEration 1 1 - 1 178 145 Irr 184
arl ApEregate amsaunl ol meslng 16 0 T pof-Eedutive difectom 020 9 pod-eaicidiee Diveclor] was e L e milllion 2008 By 2 150
mllliary
arz A addisan, the Chigl Evétaitize and woikenj deelbors are pidviiesd wdlll Domaany malftalndd cai and oFlain tstcullved e prdnvid &g with

Baisiebold lumiture gnd cars under Compaany. palicles the manestmny |t whene of 1§ hol guentifesls

a43.3 Dearing the vesr, o related party Massry, Mdvated Lienited ietmborsed A 188778 milbén (R R 1AL 257 millleng i respedct of shaned
resaurce of certain directors and ssecutmeg
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43 SEGMENT REPORTING

131 Reportable sagpmants
The Company's reperiable segments are a9 follow
Prokeester Filamamt Yarp - It comprises manufacturing of Polyester Filament Yarm and its raw material
Pohester PET Proforms - it comprines manutacturing of Polyestor PET Preforms and ity raw matorial,
iher operating edpenses, other income, inanoe costs and tasation arne rnan.:gr.'l:l i Compary - leseel
13,2 SEEI'I"EI'II [ UTLES

Tlee sagrmant Infarmation [or ihe reporiable segrments for the year endad bune 30, 2025 |s as Tollows

{Rupees in Thousand)

202 : 004
Paiyester Polyester PET Polyssias Polyestes PET
Filameni Fam Preform Fllament Yam Pratorms

External sabes 23,523,990 2,804 050 26,328,040 30,289,779 1, 723:K53 34,013,58]
Seprmend result before depreciation 557, TE BT, 124 1470427 1,275, 187 ALz.on 2 087, 364
LessDepreciation on property, plant and equlpment {1.555,235) {61,565) {1,516 800 (T2, 544 (1, o) {853,848}
tepmen resul aftes depreclaticon !!!-'.I'!H-l! 111515'5 !g.’r‘ﬂi L EREE JALL 403 P, -]!E-l*:
el iation ol ol SR Ry il L e hors b and incomne i
Toial reswlis for reportable segments (46, 273) 1234516
{Hher enpences (156, 788) {100, and)
fihar inpome 111710 258,650
FRnancs couts (1,539 257) (1 454 58T
weestmant moomg - Divdend ' B.538
Lot helora [evies and income Lax !ﬂm: (93,547}
Aszeis and linbilizses by segments are as tollows
Sogment assets &6, 751,823 1,174,150 !?‘ﬂiﬂl 8,463 355 Bi4,333 20,275 6E3

':E:—:::r '::im - T
Saprmant laknltes 12 717,005 141,751 12,858,756 14 207,708 7%, 08D 14 GEI, 707
Aecancilalion of segments atsits and llabilFies with total in the un-consolideted statement of linanclal potithon i as follows:

Asiels iinkdllties Arsets Liahi%ties

Total for reportabile segments &7.525 S8k 13058, 756 49,275,688 14, G2, 707
Unaliecatied B, 310 B9 10,005,532 § 313,198 B, 518,976
Tetal as per un-consoldated statemont of financlal pesiion 34,236 877 12,854,188 34 SE8 BEE 21,301,723
Dther sogmant infarmation is & fllews
Dapreciation on property. plant ond squipment 1.45% 215 &1 565 ‘IEEIE TR 144 71,704 BRI BAA

ﬂ —.h
Copital gapenditures incurred during tho wear 1948, 007 . 158 007 2,006,335 B.E23 2. 105 158
Unallacatod capital expenditure Incurred during the yoar 1,045 048 497 473
Totol ]IIE:H‘."* EI IjEIEI'b'Jl

3.3 9834 (1034 | 9T.60%) out of total sales of the Compary relabes to custamers in Pakistan

43.4 Al morscorrent pusets of the Company a3 o1 June 30, 2025 are located in Pakistan

43,5 . Revenus Irom major custome indwaduadly accomnting for more than 10% of the Compeny s reveny e was fed,581 958 rmilliar (2024 o5, 947.955 l"|||Ii|:||'|I-
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{Metric Tons)

Note 2028 2024
i PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Polyester Flament Yarn 44.1
Anrveal capacity-75 deriier 51,044 43,424
Anniil capacity-150 denler 101,324 B, 280
Actual production AF.axa 58517
Polyester P.ET. Preforms 442
Anmval capacity-27 gms 11,512 31,512
Actual profuctlon I-E.EDH 13,676
Enitted Fabrics 4413
Anmzal capacity 1,636 1,080
Actisal production E71 530

43,1  The capacity is determined based on 75 denier and 24 filaments/150 denier and 43 filaments. Actual production represents production of
wafbous denlers,

a4.2 The copacity & determined based on 27 gms production, Actual production represents production ol varlous gramemage. The actual
production versus annual capadity i bower on account of the Company [5 lacking the sizes of preforma, which are in demand. The actual
production of preforms [various grammage) n pseods wees 738 2TE mlllian (2024 282,150 million] agalnst annual capacity (based on 27
gms) of 1LIET million pleces,

44.3 The actual production versus ansual capacity |5 lower on addount of market demand of the Company prndur.l!_ monooent (he production
i5 increading gradusly.

45 THAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Licireng thee year, getails of transactions with relaied pamies 18 3 Tollows:

Mature of Bask of [Rupees in Thousmnd)
Nome relationzhip relationship Mature of transaction 2025 2024
Gatro Powe Whally owned 100 Purchase of power 3,666,765 2,976,300
{Private) Limited Sub|diary panErsp Plant opeealaan armangament 4E, 000 42,000
Company Relmbursement of expenses 51,076 56,551
Global Synthetics Wholly owned 100% Investment misde - 200
Lmited Subsidiary CWTETENER
Comparny
G-Pac Energy Whaolly owned 100% Purchase of power 415,604 -
{Privatel Limitad Subsidiary owrersiip  Long termy loan disbarsed 25,100 J6d, 750
Comparry Repayment of long t2em loan 325,100 63,550
Plant operatspn smangement J‘Wj
Reimbursciment of expenses - 21
Moeatex Liminad Halated Farty Common  Sales of poods and other material 1102112 4,097 801
girecinrihp  Rendanng of sarvices 1442 098 LBS0 1548
furchase of raw and other material 1,204,725 1,274 203
Obtaining of serncos - 170,851
Rent LTI 23,976
Relmbursement of ENpEnSEL 128514 354 500
Erystalite Prodect RHolzted Party  Common key  Sales of poods and other magerial 5001 173,981
(Privatal Limitad mamnagement Sale of property, plant & sguipment - 2,450
Reimbursement of expentes 1,656 4,585
Mustagim Dyeing & Helated Mariy Common  Sale of goods 122,540 301,261
Printing b directorsiip  Rendering of services 37,354
{Private) Limitad feimbursemant of edpenses T30 -
Ganl & Tayub Retated Party commoan  Reni 1ano 7.800
|Privata) Limikad directorihip

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025




a7

Nova Frontiers Limited  Related Party Common  lsssance of Fight Shares - 5,581,643

directorship  Reimbursement of expenses B0
Gatron Foundation Related Party Common  Payment of donation 2 31954
directorthip
Pharmnona Related Party  Common key Reimbursement of expenses 94971 -
(Private) Limrted Mianagement
G-Pac Corporatson Related Party Common  Sale of goods 207 096 415
directorship  Reimbursemnent of expenses 101 -
GET Tyres Relsted Party  Common  Purchase of other matenal BM 544
{Private) Limitad directorship
Hova Mobility Related Party Common key Purchase of other matenal 32 .
[Private) Limeted management Remmbursement of expenses 214 B4
Krystosoft Refated Party Common  Acouisition of services 57 =
{Private] Limited directorship
Lotte Chemica Related Party Common  Purchase of materia 4,836,279 2243621
Pakistan Limitec directorship
Gatron (bmd) Lirmited Fetmement Employees  Prowdent fund contribution 7094 6,596
Workers Provident beniefit fund fund

Fund

- The abowve figures are exclusive of sales tax, where applicable.
- Dutstanding balances, as at reporting date, are disclosed in their respective notes,

Transactions and outstanding balances, as applicable in relabion o Key Management Personnel (KMP} have been disclosed in note 42 of
EMP and note 4.3 of dsposal of property, plant and equipment. KMP are thase persons having authonty and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The Company considers its Chief Executive, Executive Directors
and other executives to be KMP

iHugpees i Thousand)

NS PRl
(Urraudited) [ uelited)

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DNSCLOSURES
The Following mformation is based on latest financial statements of the Funds.

Size of the Funds - Total Asset 158 048 150,977
Cost of Irnvestments made 155;43 150,208
Fair value of imvestment: 15&{.'11] HEIE
Percentage of imvestments made (Fair vabue to size of the furc 03 15% 00 I 7%
{Fumpees in Thousand)
235 2024
fmount Ty Arrasianit L

The Break-up of cost of investments is:
Bank Deposit: 155,543 100.00% 150 208 100.00%

Investments out of the provident funds have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and
the rubes formulated for this purpose.

(Mumber of employess)
HXS M3
NUMEER OF EMPLOYEES
Total nusmber of employees as at June 31 742 Fio]
Average number of employess dunng the ye 760 BB
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AR DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ESSLIE

These un-consolidated financial statements were sutharized for Bsue on October 04, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the Conipaiy,

&5 GEMNERAL

Figures have been roundead off to the nearest thousand of Bupees

SHARBEE DINWAN BALUHAMMAD IDBAL BILWANI BAUHARMAD MAEEM
Chief Exerutive Officer Director Chief Fenancial Cficer
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Pattern of Shareholding
As on June 30, 2025

Mumber of Shareholdings Total
Shareholders Fram To Shares Held
342 1 100 20,198
287 101 500 B2 276
581 501 1000 555,450
340 1001 5000 642914
36 o001 10000 262,276
4 10001 15000 50,432
3 15001 20000 49,640
1 20001 25000 22,629
1 25001 30000 28,600
1 45001 50000 50,000
1 75001 80000 75,282
1 135001 140000 140,000
2 2235001 230000 458,350
1 250001 255000 252,000
1 350001 355000 353,090
1 395001 400000 400,000
1 400001 405000 401,252
1 475001 480000 478,350
2 480001 485000 980,780
3 705001 710000 3,540,930
1 735001 140000 738,186
¥, 995001 1800000 1,999,500
1 1000001 1005000 1,0:01,000
1 1035001 1040000 1,037,152
1 1140001 1145000 1,143 224
1 1175001 1180000 1,177,116
1 1225001 1230000 1,227,668
1 1275001 1280000 1,275,566
1 2105001 2110000 2,106,713
1 2130001 2185000 2,182,180
] 2340001 2345000 £,340,450
1 2365001 2370000 2,367,612
1 2685001 2690000 2,689,040
1 2885001 2890000 2,885 698
1 3005001 3010000 3,008,200
1 3240001 3245000 3,240,774
1 4175001 4180000 4,179,210
1 5615001 5620000 5,616,140
1 6060001 BOBS000 6,061,606
1 6450001 6455000 6,451,652
1 6925001 6930000 6,926,740
1 8350001 8355000 8,353,845
1 31855001 - 31900000 31,895,139
1,636 108,728,960

ANNUAL REPORT 2025
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Shares

Categories of Shareholders

Directors, Chief Executive Officer their Spouse(s) and Minor

Children, if any.

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties

NIT and |CP

Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking

Financial Institutions

Insurance Companiesd Mutual Funds

Modarabas and Mutual Funds
a) Local

b) Fareign
General Public

a| Local

b) Foreign

Others
Shareholders holding 10% Shares or more

Movatex Limited

Shareholders holding 10% Shares or more

MNovatex Limited

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

Held

27,475,624

35,135,913
1,200

1,200

12,550,540
400

400

32,090,321
1,417,620

32,090,321
1,417,620
108,728,960
57,342

108,728,960

31,895,139

Percentage

2527

3232
0.00

0.00

1154
0.00

£.00

29.51
1.30

28.51
1.30

100.00
0.05

29.323

ANNUAL REPORT 2025



CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS




DIRECTORS REPORT
Dear Shareholders,

On behall of the Board of Directors of M/s, Gatron (Industnies) Limited, we are pleased to present the
Audited Consolidated Financinl Statements of the Group for the vear ended June 30, 2025,

THE GROLUP

The Group comprises of Gatron (Industries) Limited and its subsidiaries i.¢. Gatro Power (Private) Limited,
(lobal Synthetics Limited and G-Pac Energy (Private) Limited. The Darector's report, detmling
performance ol the Holding Company i.c. Gatron (Industrics) Limited for the vear ended June 30, 2025,
has been annexed separately in this report.

The principal business of Wholly Owned Subsidiary Companies Messrs, Gairo Power (Private) Limited
and Gi=-Pac Energy (Private) Limited 15 1o generate and sell electric power, The operations of the Subsidiary

Companies remain normal dunng the vear.

Wholly owned subsidiary Messrs. Global Synthetics Linmted has vet 1o commence its operations

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALS:

“[F'uik ﬁuwcs i Thausand)

_ Operating results for the vear ended June 30, 2025

Loss before levies and ingome tax ' (1.674.182) '
| Levies and Income tax . 340,459 |
| Loss after income tax o (2,014,681) |

Un- appropriated Profit br L‘-LILht forward | 1,778,423 |

.-5Lu.1|11|||| 1||.:1 Iu--n..mh,d IUH# 1|-:| | H .'9 n‘ij .

Ln:-sk. e s -.l'-.n.. Hasic :md dtlulud t[-lupu.m . {l ‘1:535_} |

| (Pak Rupees in Thousand)
State of AfTairs as on June 30, 2025

Property, plunt and equipment 21.257.284
Other non=curment assets r.l] Dﬂﬁ
| Current assets 15.834,762

TL'll.ii Hssels 37.152.132

Du:l wit:

-

Nu‘n -curment liabilities B.925.475
'If.urr-.,m liabilities 15,373, r"E
Total liabilities 24,303,202
| _h-.t sssets financed by sharcholders® equuty 12,848,929

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025



MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Group occurred during the
perid to which the bulance sheet relutes and the date of this report

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The svstem of internal controls 18 sound in design and has been etfectively immplemented and monitored

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board of Directors of your Company take this opporiunity to express their deep sense of gratitude for
all the stakeholders for ther encourngement and continued support, we appreciate the Company's
mianagement and supporting staff for their satisfactory performance and devotion to duty and we are grateful
o all Government Institutions, Auditors, the SECP, the PSX and Banks for their valuable support and

COOPCTA on

SHABBIR DIWAN MUHAMMAD IQBAL BILWANI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

Dctober 04, 2025
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HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ALCOUNTANTS

¥ KRESTON
\

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GATRON
(INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of Gatron (Industries) Limited,
and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of Anancial
position as at June 30, 2025, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated
statemint of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at June 30, 2025 and (of) its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ([5As) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Frnancial Stalements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Cthies for Prafessional Accountanis as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Empasis of matter

We draw the attention to the contents of note 29.1.1 of the annexed consolidated financial
statements relating to provision in respect of WPPF, the ultimate outcome whereot cannot be
presently ascertained, and no provision for any liability, that may arise, has been made in the
annexed consolidated financial statements, our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matter{s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Suite Mo, 1601, 16th Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahmb-e-Faisal, Karach, Phone: 92-21-35640050 - 52
Website: www krestonhb.com - E-madl: hyderbhimyii krestonhbeo,com b @ krestonhbeo.com

(OTHER OFFICES LAHORE - FAISALABAD - ISLAVIABAD

A member of Kresion Global

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED 120 ANNUAL REPORT 2025




( KRESTON

. HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“E‘E.

Following are the Key audit matters:

5. No.

Key audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Recognition of Revenue

Revenue from sale of the Group's
products was Rs. 26,328.04 million as
disclosed in note 4.16 and 30, Revenue
5 recognized at point in time when
performance obligations are satisfied
oy transterring control of promised
goads to customer.

Revenue being one of key performance
indicator of the Group and there 1s
inherit risk of material misstatement
involved in revenue recognition has
resulted in the revenue recognition
being considered as a key audit matter.

Our audit pmfedurtrs included the E'nllm-.'lng:

Assessed the appropriateness of the
Lroup’s accounting policies for revenue
recognition and compliance of those
policies with applicable accounting
standards,

Obtained an  understanding  of
management's internal controls over the
revenue process and tested effectiveness
of controls relevant to such process,

Pertormed cut-oft procedures on
sample basis on revenue transactions
recorded just before and after the year
end with the underlying goods
delivery notes, bill of lading, invoices
and other relevant documents to assess
whether the revenue has been
recognized in  the appropriate
accounting period.

Performed test of details by selecting]
sample of transachions for comparing
with sales invoices, dispatch documents|
and other underlying records; and

Performed other refated procedures and
evaluated the appropriateness off
disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the
requirements of the accounting and
reporting standards applicable in
Pakistan.

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
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HYDER BHIMJI & CO.
W CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
S. No. Key audit matter(s) How the matter was addressed in our audil

2 Borrowings Qur audit procedures included the following;
The Group has significant amounts of » Reviewed loan agreements and facility
borrowings from Banks and other letters to ascertain the terms and
financial institutions amounting to Rs, conditions of repayment, rates of
16,026.04 million, being £5.94% of total markup used and disclosed by
liabilities, as at reporting date. management for finance costs and to
ensure that the borrowings have been

Given the significant level of approved at appropriate level.

borrowings, finance costs and gearing
impact, the disclosure given by the » Veritied disbursement of loans and]

management in consolidated financial utilization on sample basis. Reviewed

statements and compliance with charge registration documents,

various loan covenants, this is

congidered to be a key audit matter. # Verified repayments made by the
Group during the year on sample

(refer notes 4.14, 20 and 26 to the basis to confirm that repayments are

consolidated financial statements), being made on time and no default

has been made.

# Checked the Group’s compliance with
the debt covenants on sample basis as)
putlined in the loan agreements.

# Performed  analytical  procedures,
recalculations  and  other  related
procedures for verification of finance
costs on sample basis; and

# Ensured that the outstanding liabilities
have been properly cdassified and
related securities and other terms are
adequately  disclosed in  the
consolidated financial statements.
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% HYDER BHIMJI & CO.
WA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Information Other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the un-consolidated and
consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereo

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and the requirements of Companigs Act, 2017 and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but lo do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o (btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concen basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertanty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the finandal information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consalidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance ot
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opirion.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the kev audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Taswar
Hussain.

Chartered Accountants

k.arachi:

Dated: October 06, 2025

UDIN: AR202510729a5LwYrzHB
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES] LIMITED
COMSCUDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 7025

[Hupees in Thowssnd)

Note 2025 J1%
AESETS
Man - Current Assels
Property, plaht and equpment 5 1 25T . IR4 I 530 47T
mtangble s et G 50,137 B 150
Long term loam ¥ 3023 9537
Long term deposit | 6,536 6,536
21,317,370 21,610,082

Current Assets
Sores, spate parts and loose tools L] I'.’-ETE-IE- E';la';l-f:
ook in trade 10 7313, 574 1505024
Trade dalbrly 11 EEGEELL 1516325
Loandg and advances 12 506,525 H28,557
Current partion of long term oans 13 18010 13,411
Trade deposity and Shoet tein phepayinerts 14 11,082 L ELR]
hsf Fecdnvaliles 15 I3 ERS 2951 506
Hadvance inoome Las - JILCHID
Shart term irmeestimnents 16 . 205 AT
Cash and bark balances 17 132179 340 660

1584762 16,053,343
TOTAL ASSETS 3352032 37,663.385

EQLITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY N .
Shave capitid 18 ' 1,087,290 | | 1,087,290 |
Reteres 18 11,761,639 | 13,719,826
12,848,929 14,307,115
LEARILITIES
Hon - Curremd Liabilitle
iong berm financing n TEIE LD &507 127
Ledse Habity agaltst right of bse astets 1 71,666 107,748
Deferped Nabilities and noome 22 1.22!,?‘9!_ l._:'--ij.EHJ
8,919,475 3,958,558
Current Lishilities - )
Trade ang other payables F i | 5,257,300 [ 6,358,763
Undaimed diadend ES1 831
Ungzid dividend 74 10,801 26, 5{1
Brerued fmark-wp) ool 25 AHG 103 543 012
Lhart term boniowings F. ] 6,505,108 3,574 563
Current ponlon af lang term fnancing 20 1 4R% 520 |, 1594 0/
Current portlon of ease lability apamst dght of use adseis 21 23322 15,020
Current partlon af delerred liabthitbes @nd Indomie bl 56, 055 a1 514
Arovlsion for levies and Incoeme Ly less payments 18 217, 566 200,330
15373, 718 12,900,711
CONTENGENCHS AND COMMITIMENTS 1%
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 37,152,132 37,669,345 .

T e T S e e

The nates | 1o S0 anneopd herswdh form an infegral part of fheie comialidated Ninanosl statemeniy

SHAREH DIWAN MUHARRMAD IDEAL BILWANI MLUMAMMAD NAEER
Chist Exsdutive Offcer Daractor heet Fmancial Oicer

HuyingSeling closlng coversion rates wene 1 USS = #5283 50,784 10, 1 Euro € = 83332 29392 47 and | Mound £ = e 580 287388 97
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROSIT OR LD%SS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20%

Sarles

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution and sailing costs
Administrative expenses
Other aapnsos

Other income
Operating (loss)/profit
Finance cost

IFeit menl incama - Dividend
Loss before [evies and income tax
Levies
Loss before incoma tax
Incoimee tian - Current & prior

- Delormed

Loss far the year

Loss per share - Basic and diluted | Rupees |

Mote

30
EB

n

EE

34

a5

35

7

E

(Riipees In Thousand)

Foi L FLIFE ]

26 318 (M0 30013581
___35ABBETI 32003787
#3135 367 1 585, /34
46,117 01, 996
02 345 L L
121,101 1593 778
1,069,563 1,073,389
(230,195) 416,405
106,910 69472
(123,286} 1,285 877
1,550 896 L& 256
(1,674,182) [136,379)
. 8538
(1,674,182} {327.8341]
10842 424411
(2,004 024) [ 752d,45d)
10,657 153,.157)

s [119,047]
10,657 {312 204}
(2,014,681) [440,048]
[18.53) (5,07

The notes 1 to 50 annexed herewith farm an integral part of these consalidgted financial statements,

SHABEIR DRAwan
Chief Exequbve Cifficer

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

L HANMNAL IGEAL BEL'WANI

Beractor

MUHAMMAD NAEEM

Chuet Fmancial Gthcer
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

Note
Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income

Items that will never be reclagssified to statemeant of profit or loss
Gain on remeasurement of defined benefit plan having nil tox impact - 22.2

Total comprehensie loss

(Rupees In Thousand)
2025 024
(2,014, 681) (440,048)
56,4%4 38,473
(1,958,187 (401,575)

The notes 1 to 50 annexed hérewith form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

SHABEM DrwaN MLHANMAD IOBAL BILWAN
Chiel BEaetutive Officer arector

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

MLHARMMAD NAEENM
Chiel Fnancial Officer
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) UMITED
CONSOLEATED STATEMENT OF CHAMGES IN ECUITY

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2025

{Acoumulsted kus)/
Capital ressruss Unappiopniatad
[note 19}
Balances @ at July 01, 2023 767,250 6,383 645 185,000 2,175,138 BE4E 441 S615 733
Total comprehensisg 1055 for the year ended
kine 30, 2024 = B ==
Loss for the yea | - | {440,04a8) -'-1ill:l_|:u|.E-|-| {4490, 04E]
Othér comprehensive Incomé | 38,471 3&ar3 | | 38473
- (L 575| (4O 5T5) (401,575)
Trarsasttions with owners
Subscriptiom of sharss pEainey fight aue 320,000 5, 280,000 - - 5,180,000 5,600,000
Al 052 at a premium ol i, 165 per thare
Shares msue coat {7082} e {7.042)
Balances a5 at Jurne 30, 2024 1,087,290 11,656,603 MS000 BRI FEE 13710826 14,807.116
Total comprehe g |oms for the yaar ended
burme 30, 2075
Loss far theyear N {2.014.681) {.014.68L]| | 2,004,681 |
(ithor comprehansiva income - - = | L& 454 G5 4494 CE.40 [
{1,358,187) {1,558 187) (1,558 187)
Balanoes a3 al lune 30, 2025 1,087,290 11,656, 603 85,000 ﬂ'.l'ﬂ.ﬁil-} 11,765,629 13,848,929
The notes § 10 50 annexed borewdif form an integrat part of these consoligated financial statements
SHAREM DM AN MUHANMMAD IQBEAL BELWANI KMUMAMMAD NAEEM
Chist Exstutive Offacer [Daractor Chest Fmancial ONicer

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUINE 30, 2035

Cash flows [towards)from Operating Adtvities
Lows hefore bewies and meamse tax
Adjustrments tor non cash income & oxpenses
Depreciation on property, pant and equipment
Depraciation on right of use nise1y
Amoriation of intangble asset
Prawsion for defined benefit plan
Gamn on disposal of praparty. plEm S equipment
impairment of allewmmea for ECL-pet

impairmant allowance far slow moving stores, spare parts and [nose fools-not

Rampasurdmant g.:lll'l an IJI':{C-'JH'.IHS of EerOrw DN tor GIGC
irrestrnaent Income - Dlvidend

Firance ooty

(ncredsepdecrease in cuement asiels
Shihis, spare parts and loose ook
Stodh im brace
Trade debits
Loans and advances
Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Ceher recelvabies

Decreass in trade and other payables
Cash flows from operations

Receipis ol /| paymernits for|
Lang terem |oand
Long Termm doepoaits
Dotined bonofit plan
Finaince costs
brecoumvr tam
Mot-cash flows (towards)from operating activithes

Cash Mlows {towards]from Investing Activities
Additions i property, plant and eguspment
Proceeds from dsposal of property, plant and equipment
Decreasa/|increass) In shert term nvestments
Dnadend receved
Met cash flows towards investing actvitmes

Cash flows [towards)]from Frnancing Acthnities
Procecd againid Bdue of shang capikal not ol lsiudnce oot
Lan term fl|'..1r||.'|n|.;, proceed meceived
Long term Nnancing - iegdyments
fayments far kpase labllity againil right of use assels
Shodt term borroawings - net {fixed term mstrumentis)
Dividend paid

Met.cash flows (towsrds)from finsncing activities

Mat |decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cach equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cach and cash equivalents at the end of the year

5.2
5.6.1

222
35
1.5
3
5

1z

53
[
it

i

The nates 1 1o 50 annexed herewhth fonm an inepral gart af thess conobdsted liasneisl satementd

SHABBIR DIWAN
Chaef Executive Dificer

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

MLUHAMMAD MOIBAL BILWANI

Darecioe

[Bupess in Thousand)

k5 Flard
(1,674,187} (377 841)
1,704,344 1, 030,03
14,655 720
10,025 10,025
144,552 131,243
(23, 758) {22,774
45,761 63541
M i L1
(11,008} (118813
. (8538}
1,550,896 1,522,256 |
3,457,262 1738918
1,793,080 7411077
57,158 (F03.242]
185,750 3,883,715
(1,192,347} A0E 973
{167.873) TH A
7251 321,303
626,871 1,030,53 |
(411, 770§ 508 055
| 1,090, 226} {3,400,353)
291,084 4,078 74
410 (/.15
. {1017
(41,473} {36, TRG)
(1,599,439} (1,039, 145)
[253.263) (358807
11,602,181 1,684.745
1,485,069} (2,774,209
48,503 45 718
256,197 (296 2497
- 53R
11,180, 269) [3,021,244]
. 5,503 958
286,053 1400696
11, 00%,895) (TR E20)
{34, 668) {32.271)
142,509 (635,175
(7,386} {12 836
(653, 067) L.5521.7152
3, 395,517) 4,216,253
{3,074,078) [7,290,331)
6,469,595} {3,074 078
MLIHAMBAD MAFEM

Chiet Financial O car
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GATRON [ INDUSTRIES ) LIMITED
NEITES 10 THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

PO THE YRR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

i THE GROUP AND iTS OPERATIONS
Fhe Granap consists of

Latran {indudtrigs) Limited - Paseni Cosmpay

Gatta Powsr (Privata] Limited - Subsl diary Comparny
Global Synihetics Limited - Subsldary Company
G=Pac Enedgy (Private] Lirmited - Sbdidury Compare

Thit Parent Cornpany wad Intorporated in Pakistan in 1580 as a Poblc Lim@ed Company and [0y shares are being quoted at Pakstan
Sock Exchangs Limited snce 4952 The principsd busmnesy of the Parent Company B maaulzduning of Polyester Filament Yam
through it ssll-producsd Ppiyestsr Falymes Chigs. The Parerit Company 2lia produces Per Preforms, The reglstered oifice of the
Paren] Compary Baituated 20 Hoom Na. 32, 122 foor, Alkmed Comples, linnsh foad, Cuetty whereas the mamitecioe ng Taoligy of
the Parent Company |8 sluated 86 Flot Ko 4410459-ME, Sector "7, LT E., Main BC O, Migheuy, Mub Chowkl, DIsTt Lasbhels
Hslochiston, Lialson oMfice of the Parent Company i situeated af 11th floor, GET Tower, # L8 Beawrsont Boed, Chil Lines-10, Baraci
arel 2nd Moer, Bahna Complas-|, MLT. Khan Boed, Safach,

Batrg Power |Prvatel Limited B & whoby owned subslteary of Gatron (indusines) Umited, The princgal bussness ol the Sobsidasry
Company s to generate and sales electn power The regsitered office of the Subsldiary Compary ts situated &t Foom Mo 33, st
floor, Ahmes Comglex, Jinmah Roed, Cuetta. The plant of the Subsidisry Compdny |5 studted 52 Mot Na 4417/49-K1 Saptar “l°,
H.LT.E, Masn HCO. HigPnway, Holt Chowk, Dett |sibels Baiachesian amd lakon office of the Sohsadsry Company IS sifweled &
11k Racr, GRT Tower, ¥ 18 Beapmdnt Raad, Chd Lines- 10 Earachi

blabal Synthatic Lemited i5a whitly owined subbsidiiry of Gatran {|ndustries) Laited, which has vl 19 commence (ks Soeratisons
The reghitéred alfice of the Comparny has been changed from Room No.%0, Ind Fadr, Alemod Comples; Sinnah Road, Quette to
111k Flogs, GET Terater, P18 Beawmant Roadd, Civil Linss-10, Karschl. The laksin office of the Comaany 8 sifuated at 11th Foar, GAT
Toreenr, 18 Degurnont Road, Chll Unes-100 Karachd,

=P cnangy (Vrnmce) Limited 15 3 whddly ownnd 'il.it"-hj-il'l.l ol Gamron -!“'Iﬂlh!l'll"!ii Limired, whilch had commancs iS5 oporatlong
traim Jamuany 2035 The prinoga! biesiness ol ke Subsidery Camping B Lo geperata snd wals sractele powsar. The registered ol of
the Company hay besn changed from Boom no. 13, 151 Moo, Shied Compler, linnah Koad, Goettd 0o 11th Foor, GET Tower, B 18
Beauminl Road, Cluil Lines-10, Eafache The lansa oftice of the Subdudiary Compary B Studted at LG Paar, GAT Tower, 8 1B
Baaiempnl Rodad, Chel Dines-100 Karaghl

F i BASiS OF COMNSOLIDATROMN

Thase consplidated financial statements include the finanoal statemends of the Parent Compary Gatron (industries| Lmrsd
Subssdlany Lompanies Lato Power [Frivale] Limitaa, (ikakal Syninetics Limited and G-Pac Energy (Frivatel Lemiled. The finanos!
sptevnants of the Parent ond Subsihay Companeess are proparsd agto 1he same eoiming dete uiing conistent atcolnting
policss AsEety and labllites of the whbsldiare Rove been consolidated on bne by (e Davs and 1he CaFring value oF bnvestmenl
hkdd By Farent Compansy i eliminated aganst the sehadanes thame capial, intra Grouf balances and transadtions are sliminatad

| BASIS OF PREFARATION

i Bask of measurement

Thess ponwalidated hnancial statements have been prepaned under (fie historcal cof corsention excepl ofhersiie ipecifically
stated in note 2

Thess conspidsted firanily vdatEments haws Dasn praparsg Toikawbny 2corusl Bass of accounting ‘I:'ilil'.E|.'l| for consdligated
FERESmEnT Of CEsh v

3.3 Functionzd and reporting curmency
Thes= consolidai=d financal statemants are pressnted n Pakistan Aupes [Rupees), which 5 the Group's functional currency
3.3 Statement of complanoe

Theye corsolideted financizl stalemens have been prepared in aocordance with the sccounting and meporting standards a5
Fppicable in Pakistan The BCCOURTTEN | 2AE rEporang standaros applicehse in FHk'ETEIT'-I:Elﬂ"lﬂ‘HE al:

internatsonal Fimanoad Reporting Standands (IFRS Standards) (siued By the International decounting Standards Bosrd (LASE) os
notihed unde® the Companies Act, 2017 and

- prowisions otand directees isseed under the Compasies A, 1017
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Whem prowizions of and directives fisued ender the Companiss Act, 2017 difer from the |FES Standacds, the prowisions of and
directives issoad under tha Companies A, 2007 hanvw bean follcwad

1.4 teow accounting standards | amendmants and IFRS imtsrpretations that are efechwe for the year onded June 30, 2006

341 Standards, inmerpretation; and amendments (o publithed approved acopomting standards that became effective durning the year

ThErs weie SETAN fEw Bmandments 15 the spproed socsurtng mandards and 8 ABw imterprataBen saed by the nEecnafiansl
Finsnciil Reporting intesoretations Commitiee (IFRK} which became effectie during the year but pie coraidered nst 15 be
relevant o kave any senificent =ffect on the Groug's opecstiony, thersfore, not dadosed in thess consclidated . financal

tementy eoept for addetions| daciozurm: meguired by amendment in 1A5-1 meizting to desification of non-currert lisbilites irefer
nate 42 3}

3.4.2 Mow accounting Fandards [ amendments and IFRS mterpretations that ame not yet affectve

Tha fodliemng stardznds, smandments and insenpretzshicns are oniy effactae for 3ccountng periods, beganning on or 3fter the dats
martoned st gach ot them Thass IENdargs, INATRrErations and 1Ne IMeNCMmants arg sithar not rgisyent o e Group’s
operatians OF &= Not expected to have sgnificent maact on the Group's conssidated financal sistements other than cartain
Iedmens :iosures

tifectve fram acoounting penod
Beginning oa of sh=p
a5 Tha Efects of changes in Farelgn Excharge Ratess (Amendments] larmany 1, 1025
FRS-7 Fimancial Insrumenn: Disoosurss [Amendmenis) danuary L, 2018
IFR5-LF irgirance Contracs Jarsary 1, 1025
FRS-S Flranchl Insmraments — Classfication ang Measerement of Jarmry 1 2035

Financial Irsruments (Amendments)
Crther than the aforessd stendards, interpretations and amendmment, imematicns] Accawenting Stendards Basrd (IAS2] hez sho
iizued tha followmg standards and interpratation, wiich have not been notifed (ocally or deciared sxempt by the Securitiss and

Exchange Commitsion of Pakistan (SECP] oz at June 30, 2025

[FRE- 1 Firsttima Adogtion of Infemational Fnancial Reporting Standands
IFRS - 1B Presentation and Disclosura in Fnanciad Satemants
IFRS - 19 Cubsigdiariss withowt Public Accountabidiny: Distlosures
IFRS =51 Ganera! regumemants for Disclosure of Sussinabiityrelated Snandal Information
|FRE - 53 Climate-ralatsd Disdosure
AL -1 Service Conpassizn Arrangement

1.5 Crinical Accounting Estimates and ludgmants

Tha preapsraten of consofidated firancal stataments mguines mManagement to meke judgments, estmetes and assimpton et
haws an efect oh the sppiication of poices and reported amounts of asiets, Ebites, income and epenmes. The estimates and
assoclated aasumptions are besed on hisorical expenence and sarious oiner factors includang agpeaston of future avents that, in
the considerad cpinion of the managament, are feasorabs under the crumstances, the results whemnot povide e dasis of
making judgment i reEtion tn carmying vatue of amets and labifmas that 3 oot mRdily memsurshie, using other mears The
detinitvs impact of uitmate sutcoms. may fiumuate from thess sstimates

THiE sanrmatss srd whderlying ssumptiom ans periodicsily aporases. Revison io SCoountTing sstmatss | racopicred snd sffect s
phisn i the perod in wihich sqEimates ahe revised, oF in tha perind of the revision snd foifuirg pericds B8 mpEropsats

Imfarmanon Skt SEnmEtes ansd jd pErmanly mams in SpEphying STounsng pobDes that e e sgrficert eMerrn o (e amouns
recopnizad in coneafdated fnascial PIADamMard s g oo

3.5.0 Property, plant and equipment and |ntangible aaset
The Gioish s ManEEEmMEAL feviews the soimated pashn (e shd rafared desrecisbon amortiration charge for B3 propadty, glant
afd afuigmient and isdehphle Ssst on esch feporting dabe. The Group fededd the valise 5 the sssets fof godaibis mpaicmsst a6
eich reporbng date whare there & sty such ndication. Aoy change in the estmate o futore yearz might sfect the carrying
amcurts of the mopectve e of property, plant and equipmant and intangitle sxtaty with & orresponding effect on the

depreciation, impairmeant and defered tax, Famy.

3.5.2 Impasmmignt of Gnancsl assets
Tha Group revaws the recoverabifity of o fnancial assetz | &, trade debix, loans, depositz, short Serm imvestmants, and other
receivabies to assesr amount of expacted credit los reguired thers agenst on annual Easic While determining impairmaent
slipwarce, the Sroup coneders fnanoad haalth, markst and sconomuc informaton, aging of receivahies, oredit wortheness, crecin

reting, ifsbms srpected intsas pamt recerds and busngss relFtonsip
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153  Stock in irede
The Parert Company reviews [he mel realliaie datye of spack-m-Trade 10 Feeas any diminution if the redpsi s Carrying valiss ap
gach regortng dafe. et realisable valus |8 détermined with recpect to evtmated sedng prices = estimited eapenditure o mate
e gk

354 Stoaed spare pants and loos tooly
The eckimaes of slow moving and ohsdiels vares, spare pars and loooe- 1o, are mads, ding and spproorately judging the
rel&vEnt Inputs and apolyling the parmmdter L&, age analysls, obackescence ard svpected] pseé 5 the mansgsment cansicers
apprapiiate, which, an actual ogturence of the jubdegquent event, may Muctuste, The effacts ol vanation | fecordsd as and whon
it takes place

355  Defined banefit plan
The sttusrial valuation of defined benalit plar, have been promissd o6 certan artuanal lppatheils, it diizloasd & Aobs 4. B2 and

233, Changod in msiumptons in fulers yean may affect the Esbdty under this schome upto these yoars

156 Lewies
Tha Group takes into sccount the current moome tax lw, legalationd and decisiony taken h-ll thir Taaton authoewies for
determination of levies, Thiske (nclode deteomining the spesific abligating esent that iy Ly e lgggnl i haaed on the pelevant
legistation, etimating the amount payable by comidering applicabla rates, and deciding the appropriate Gming for recogrizing the
liewy liabiiity, These estimates and judgements afe perlodually reviewed and vpdated o necessary

357  Income tak
In making the estimate for incosne taa babilities, the mansgement contiders current incorme to law and the decssont of appellate
authorites Deterrpd tax estimate b made comicenng fufere apphicshle tax rate; o6 also stated disdowed = note 4,11

158  (Contingencies
Tha ssepsament of the contingenciss smhersntly invahes the exercise of sgnifiEn jdgment as the guicome of the future svants
cannot be pradiied with cagalnty, TRE Groug, nased an the Fyailaiility af the larest Imfarmation, astimates the yaluys of
comitingend ssety and hablities wiiich may differ on the eicumenol non-occirrence of the ncean futurs ssenbisg

158  leases
The2 Gnoup Uses |[LEEemens 3nd BsTimAtes in mEasursment ol Figme of use aszefs and FErTesponung kegce liahllizies with rEL[ECT iR
dCoung Fates, ERes TRIME incliding Pregise of renswdl 30 TErIinELcn o plions pIc,

4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORPMATION

The materlal sccounting policien edopted In the preparation of these consiclated Nnanchal Watements ad the same by thae
condlstently apphed n the pregacation al the consalldated finenclal statesments of the Company for the year anded June 30, 2024
The principal mateeial polices spolied i the preoaratian of hedse comiolidsted frimoroisl statemsenls are 104 owt below:

4.1 Praperty, plant and equipmant

initlad Recogrition
The cost al & itern 1= recognlisd a4 an et B and oy the fulure econamic benedlis asiaciabed with Ehe items wil flow = the
Grawp and oot al the itemi can be messursd neliably.

MlEasiirement:

These re statad a1 (ost ey @cowmulated dépreclation and smpairmsent T any, sxcept [ree-ledld nd, lease-bold Lind and capetal
WOk N progress which are stated al oost. Mo emortliation & proveded on leasahold land ssnce the leases afse renewabile at the
optlen of the (=g 51 nominal cast and their reaiizable values ar? expecied (o be Righer than respective CRriving valu=y

When parts af an (temn of property, pland and equipmetit have different aeeful lite, they am atcounted a5 separate Hems |major
camponent) of property, plant & eguipment.

Subsaguent combi;

Subrequent costy fincheding thows om acoount of magor mplacement of signifcant partfitem] are mchaded |In the asset's carmying
AMOCURt ar Tecognized Bs @ sPparale pERet, 3% appropnate, ooy when it probable that futurs addifionad sconpmic benefi
associated with wuch aaditionsl cost wel faw 1o the Coempany and the o of he tem can be measined refabiy, Al ot panmal
repalr and maintenance incurred af recognieed in cormafidated slatement al prald ar e

Depreciation:

Deprecatan §§ Margas on diminishing Dalanoe meTthod except overhailing [magor parts|, which we deprecated an straignt lins
mietod, ut ke rated mentanad 17 Mot 50, whatsby 1he e preciabie amount of an st S writhen off over 13 2stimated usstiil
. Deprecation on addiisan is charged from ihe month af e asiel s avaiabiie for wse upls the manth prios (o dinposal
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Impaismeni:

The carrying amatmts of the Group’s asets are reviewsd at each reporiing date o determine whether there & ary ndication of
impaamrant, If such mdication exists, thn carrying ameunts of such sssets are reviewed to assesn whather thay are recorded In
arcew of their respectve estimated fecoverable amoiants. Where sstimated carmng amounty sxcead the respective recoyerabls
EmeuntE, e elimaied carmyng AmMounes are 3pprepramnaty sohusted wIth impasmant lass mopgnasd In oonecidliated sEalemaent af
pealit of o far the perlad. The recowarable amount s the highoes of an eseet's faie value s cond 1o anll ard value b use, Falr valan
means the amount For which an amet could be eschanped befween knowiedgeable and witkng partien In a0 @ms lengih
tramsaction. Whers an imparment loss & recognilied. the depreciation charge |5 adivsted in the future peniods 1o allocete the
a5500°E revised CAMMYWNE #Maunt over is esbmated usehul [ife

Winite off:
An Mem of proporty. planl and equipemsent i doreoognizod wien na economic future benalils are expectod from ity uie

Gk or Liwas

Gam or loay on dizpaad of proporty, plant ard equipment, & army, is rocognined iy the conealidated sfatemant af profit or ks
g

Right of wse sssoty

Fight of use sty ane nitlaly measured @t cost betng the present vatue of loase payinerits, inltial divect easta, aiy ledae poyrments
made ot of betore the commencemant of the ks &y redeced by sny incentines recoved. These are-subseguenily messured at
cost kma accumisiated deprocastion and accumulated mpaiment ooy, iF sny

Depreciatan s charged on stralght line hasis over the shorer of the lrase term or the ysehe e of the asset. Where the ownership
of the aeset transfur to the Group at the end of the lease tem or (f tho cos) of the azeet refiects thal the Group will oercese the
purchase optan, doprociabon i charged over the usetul lite of sssets.

iz Intangibie et

Anintangpble ssset bs rocognized Az an assat iFit is probabie that huture economic bonedits attributable to the asuet will fiow o the
anvivty and the cost of wach asset can be meamred relably

Caits dinectiy msntated with dentifiabio software that will have probable econamic bonefity exceeding, bhoyand onn year, ang
recognized a5 3n iIntangihls asset

Thisss are vtatnd a1 oo feen sogumulated amartipatenn ehd mparment, ¥ any soonoe capaal work n grogress which sre oated at
tog]. Intangible &idet |8 emortied on straght bne bais over ity eabimated vsefud lite(4) Amortgatan on addfiond during the
fimancial yesr 5 charged From moath In which the siset s intended 0 use, whetess no smartaation s charged fram the monil the
#uset & dispossd-oit

4.3 Impairment
Flrdimtial sstats
The Gioup recogites iois alloaanies o Expecied Credit bosaes |ECLs | in respect of financial assets modsured 3t smofized oo

The Group maasures fows allowsrces at an amount cgual to [detime ECLY, escept for the following, which are manzured at 12
monkh ECLs

- debt secuntien that are determined to hive low eredit rish o the reporting date; and

= gther debt securitiey and bank balance tor which oredi risk {Le. the rish af detault ocourring over the espeded e of the
financiad mstrument) has not increased significantly snce initial recogrition

lows alowances for trade recesabley are always measshed at an amoint egual 1o libekime E0Ls

Whon defemmening whothor the credit nek of @ bnanoal asect hos moreased  egnifcandly since mEed ecogniben and whan
atimating ECLs, tha Growp considors reasonabile and mpportablo sformation that & mievant and available withoit undo coct or
pffart, Thig includes both guanttatue and qualitatve snfprmation ond analyes, based gn tha roup's histonical expenance and
infr e crad Fsesemant and inchuching forwird-looking informmation

Theis Groug sdaurmed that the credit ik of & fingmcial aute hai incraaied tignitscantly il it i petee thuam past die bor § Feasonabls
pericd of tme Ldetime ECLs are the ECLs thal resull fromn gl pedsible detpwli eventa avel the aspected e of 8 linancal
instrimnent 12-month £CLz are the portion of ECLa that regult from defauit events that are possible wathin the 13 months after the
reporting date lor @ shorter peripd & the expacted lite of the Imtrument ic lewe than 12 months]. The maasimum period conudered
WM FEImMatng ECLE ks the maybmum contraciual parind eae which he Group s EnprEesd 10 e it nak
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L allownrees Tor nanoal pssets measuned ot amarized cost are doductied from the gross corryieg ameunt of the ossets

Tha gress carseng srmawent o & nencisl sset |1 weitben of when the Group has no rossonsble expectatons of rocovenng als
fmancial awset In it entirety or 3 pectsan thereo!. The Growp mdnedeally makes an assessment weth respacts. to the temeng and
amoiint of write-off hased on whether there & 3 resmenable supectaticn of recovery. The Group expects no sigreficant recoesry
fram the amount wirten off, Howover, fnancial assets thas are writtzn off could stdl ba subject to enforcement activities in crder
T C iy Wik th GROWE'S procadunes for rog oWEry DF Brmounts aun

The actoption of 1he expected sy approach has nof reaulsd m any matesal change = impalrment pravisaon Tae any Bindncial s
Nor-financlal asseis

The Carmying amounis al the Graup's non-linancis ssseds, olher than deferred 1an assels and inventoties are reviewed ot sach
reporting date {o determine whether there B any indication af impaimment, ¥ soch indicotion enisty, the mset’s recoverable
ampount, being Kigher of value in use and Tair value lesd costs 10 5ed, 5 estimated, I ssaraing vakue in use, the estimated Tuture
cash flows are discountee 1o thair present vales using 3 pre-ax dsccun rate that reflects current market assassments of the lime
viatlue of money and the rhks specific Lo the assed. For the purpede of impalrrient teiting, assets that cimnot be tested Indiddually
are grouped togeihes into the smallest prowp of sasets thal gensrates cosh inflows from continuing use that are largely
independant of the cath inflows of other aets or groups of auote, An impsicment ko i3 recogniced whenever the carmying
amount of an awset cacoods s recoverable amount, impasment losses ame recognized 10 the corsolidated statoment of profit or

loss
4.4 Stores, spare parts and Inose Eoaly

These are valued at weighted average coit. loms in Erenei are widued a8 coné comprining of inwoice walue and other meidental
tharges mourmad therson 18 the eporting date, Adequate mmpairment . sllowanos it made for slow moving and ohiolets itema
based on paramater 58t out by the managamont as viaied in nofe 354 Tho major value.spanos and sand by oquipmaonpis are
rapEakred Brd deprecinted aoonding to tha yaatyl life

a5 Stock i trade

Tharse are wakued 3% lower of weghted average cost angd net realizable valee, The w3l of gondl i precede 3nd fmiched goods
represerty costs al diret matensll plus apphratie Bhaur and production geechsa

N=t realizatds valea ygniteas Ehe asbmatpd selang prcs n Ehep CICHFIATY COUrss of buisiess st The sshmated cotts RRCRSsAnY D
make the sl

Stock in TrEns & yabaed at cost comprising invice value plus other incidental charges mcurmad thesson upto the reporting date
4.5 Trade debiz, pdvances and ather recetuable

Theese are classilied o amoriieed cost and are initlally recognized when they are orginated and messured ol Bair vabue of
cardideraton regenaddle. Export debiors are franslated o Rupes &t the rate prsvalbng on the réparting date. An eapecied credil
lomsy 8 estanisnas] wihen thare B EI|.'I|':'L|-|'.-. svidence that the Parant Lompany will et e ahle Lo collect amaants dus -I-:EE--'*"HE ]
the origsnal T=rmi af ihe trade debis. Thess assets-are writken off when thess |5 no 12asaneble eqpectatian af FECOwETY, ACtus
(e 05 Paperisnce DvVer pEst pRars I8 Used io base the calculston of expecied credit o<

4,7 Cash and fash eguivalenti

Fat the papose af Consoiwdated statement af cash fows, cash and cash coulvalents tamprise cash and bank balances and running
finance. funnlng linance ane shawn within shart teim borrassngs,

4.4 Employies’ post employmant benefits

4.48.1 Chfined coniribulion plan
The Group prsddes provident fumd Bapefils 1o adll itz Eigibe employess. Dguil confributons are made, both by the Group and the
employees snd the saeme s cherged to the ststemeant of profil of lo.

4.8.2 Defined benefit plan
The Growp cperstes an unlunded defined gratuity schems, In addition 1o deflned cantiibution plan belng not mandatory urader the
lawe, for Ils emplowies and wonisny directors who atfain the minimoem gualifctlon perod, The obligafion & détermined through
actuarial valsation by an mdeperndent ecfuary uning the "Projected LPnil Credit Method”. The lale=st stiunriad saluston waa
randucted on the balances pa ot fune 30, 3035

.5 Compeniated unavalled laaves

The Group acounts for itsastimated labllity fowards unavadad leaves accurmuiated by employees an aoorual bass
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4.10 Govenment schemse

Oovernment SCheme ane wansher of resources (o an entity Dy powemment epiay in remrn for the complance witl Ceriain pasl or
luture condidions related Lo the entity’s operating acivitees. The delinibion of “government” refers 10 governments, govemment
ARenCies and similar bodies, whathet jocal national or intermational

The Group recognited benpfits under the gosernment chpmes wiken there 5 eatanable awserknce thal benelitd ol the schames
will be receheed and the Group wil be able to COFmly with conditions assocksted with schemes. These benefils are refagmeed at
l&r walig, a8 deleiied ineoime

Sehimmes that comgensste thi Groop Tor esperses Inturred, & recognied on @ systematic bash n D Incamie for the year In
whech the refoted capended sre recognired. Schemed that comperasts for the coot of an sest ae recoinlbed It lncome an
pystamalle basls over the scpected uselul lle of the related st

A loan & initlally recegnized and subsequently measured In sccordance with IFES & 58S 8 reguined foan 8t below-maikcl rates o2
ba knitlally medsused a1 Ehair fade value - 2. the present value of the sxpected Tuture cabk Nows discounted 81 8 morket related
intotest rate. The bensfit under the goverament firancing sicheme @ mesiured s the differente betweoon the falr wilue of the loan
o Indtial recognificn and the amount recedved, which is accounted for according ta the natiene of the scheme

.11 Invcome Tax

Current

Thi charge for current tasation K basod on tasable incomn at the curment rate of feeaton after taking into accaunt applicabio tax
criecils, rebhaties ani evermpbions avoelable, i any, er minemom tax ufs 113 and aBernate comporate B ufs 1130 af the ncoms Tax
Crdinanor, 2000, whichewer 1§ higher. Tha Parent Campany 1o the watent of export sales fall pnder the final tar regime ugs 154 reed
with sachion 163 of the incoma Taw Crdinance, 3001 The charge for carmemt t@x &l mdudes adjustments, whone considerod
NBCEEEANY, T0 [rovissan Tor taxation mesdo m previous y2acs ansing from assessments framad during the penod for such yeare

Profis and gadns derived by The Subssdisey Lompany L2 Gatre Power (Privabe] Limited frem etecirc powes peneraliaon progect afe
exempl fom mcomes ta under clauss 132 af Part-l all the Second Schedule 10 the ncemes Tad Oedinancs, 2000, The Subsidiary
Company i 2% =eempl fron minimum tex o0 fuinaves under s=ohan 113 as per clause 11 {3} af the Parr-1v af Second Schedule Do
he Income Tan Ondinance, 2001

Delerred

The Parent Compary accawnty for deferred income tax on oll temparary biming differences uwsing the hability method. Delerred
incoma fax pssety are recogniaed fo the extont, B @ probablo that tasable profit will be availabie sgainst which, the deductible
temporary difforencos, unuaed tax bosies and tae credits, can e utlliped

Deferred tax Iy calculated at tho rates that are expectid to apply to the peciod when the differences revorse, baced on tan rates
that hawe boon enactod or subisnkively enociod by the reporting date. 0 this regard, the offect 'on doforred tasation ol the
porticn ol oo expectad o be subject to final e regome i sdjuited

Leviea

Tax charged under Intainie Tax Ordinance, 2001 which 1 rot hasid an tanalile incame aF aity imoli pail f payabde B AxcEs af
the caleulation based an taxable incomae of dny minimun Lo which i Aot adjistable sgaint future indomi ta llabilty B classifiod
at vy m tha statement of profit or loss and ether comprebentive iIncome a5 thess lewes Fall under the soope of FFRED 1270A% 37

4,12 Trode and other pavables

Trade ard other payables are carvied ot amoriized coak, which iz the st value of the corsidesation io be pasd in futero for poody
a4l wervices recognized upto reparting dats

113 Provizion

Proviseon & recognred whion the Group has present Imgal pr constructive shligation as a result of past event, f & & probable that am
autllow af poonomic reaoures will be requined (o semtle the obiligation, and rolisle estirmate of the amoonis can bo made

a.14 Borrowingy and their costs
Barrownngs are recorded ac thae proceeds recanesd

HI:Ir"'lIHII"E COEST @re FRCGERDAT 3% 3N Npense m the e BN which thess are incurrad PRLERT LD the satent of BOFTEWIRE st
that are dirsctly Gbtribitakle ta the sogulstian, condnichion, mataletiog ar graductipn of § qualibang sser, swhars BeliFF g A
tot, il any, are capialized oy part of the cotl of that auek
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4.15 Forelgn currsncy transactions a&nd transiation

Fareign Cuirency INansactons are recorded ino Rupess usmg the prevading sxchanpe rstes. M 0n PEROMINE CALE, MOnElEny Bussty
apd Behilities In fofesgn currencies are translaied mio Mupes af the prevading esthange rales on 1he reporting date. Resultant
exchange differences are taken fo cansolidated statement of piafit or foss

a16  Revenus recagnition

Revenwe |8 recogmeed Ba ke =xtent it-ls probable that the econosmsc Benefite will Now 0 ke Group and the Fevenue can be
miasured relinbly, Mevenoe 8 mestorsd of the Tair value of the comideration feceived o receivabile, The revenus Tram disere
seilifies |8 necogrlted a4 paalilmed lelow

Aevenue from sele of goods o recopnized whean or 4y perfarmance abdlpatlons are sdthfied by tansfarring contral of &
promised good of yervce (o & cusiomer, and the control translers at 8 poent (& time, L& at the Gme the goods are dispadched
[ shipped to mustomer. Aevenue i meatured at lair value of the comiideration received or receivable, excliding dintounty
retums rebates and guvermment levies

Proceiding seraced and recogniced on completion ol dernced renderad
Dividend income i recognared when the right of recript & evteblishod
incomg from ront m recognered on aconizal basie
- Erarage and handing income & recognized on performing services or issuancs of invoices
- Frofs on deposins & recopnesd wing the effernye intergst methad
4,17 Eamnings per share

Tlee Groug presents bosst amd diuled farnings per share (CPE1 data for ity ordinary shores, Basic EFS i3 colculated by dividing the
prafil or loss atiibutabee 1 Gedinary shareboiders af the Growp by the weighted sverage number af ardinary shaees oulstanding
during fhe penol, Dekibed £V 18 Deterimeied Dy aﬂ.uzl-r-: the profit or ldy sitebulatis (o erdnary shal ehikiey and the welphled
everege number of ardinary sheres outstanding for the effects af 24 dibutive potenttal ordinery shares

ais Dividend and appropriaticn 1o réeserve

Liwhility Far divelend and appropistion e redenve are recognaced in the comolidated financial viatements in the period in which
el are Bopdovneg

Trarsfer between reserved made yubisquent bo the reporting dale & considered ay 8 nomeadjuating svait and 8 recognited in the
period inwhach soch tranifery are mode,

4,15 Financial Instraments

Imitiad measurement of fmancial sset

The Group clazsifies it Bnancial asasty in to follawing thres colegories
{alt walue through other comprefenibe income (PEOCH;
tair wadue through prefit or lpss [FUTRL; end
masurad 31 amortirod cost

A firandial asset i niially meaasred ot lair valoe plas for am (teen mot af FYTPL, fromssction cosls that are directly sttribetabls 1o
its acguinitions,

Subhsoguent maoosurement

Oede Iveostments a1 FAOCE Theae agsets arn subseguently measwred at fair walus. inferest / markup inceme colcwlated usng the
offecin inleresl methacd, foreipn exthange golns and loases gnd impairment are recognized |n the statemant of prodit or o
(thes net gaimt and losir are recognised in othor compreheniive intome. On defecognition, gans and lotsm acoumsiinted in
othar comprehensve income ame recdasiaied (o the statement of proft or iogs

Equity imvedktrmeats o8 PWVOC] These peiefi bre subseguently meaiured of Fair voloe. Dividandd are recognized an mecama 0 the
ttatemant of pralrt o (o unléss tha dividend dearty roprotente 3 moovery of part of the cost of tke investment. Other rot EHing
and lasees arn recagnned inother comprohensive iIncoma and ars nover reclassified to the rtatement of profit or loss

Financial afsots at FVTPL These assels are subsequently mpasurad at fair value, Not gains and |osgec. including #ny entenast f
markup or dvidend income, ane recognized in profit or loss

Financial assets measurec at amortizsed cost: Thede asvets ane subsequently messened ot amortized cost wsing the effecthes i rest
it rethod. Tha amortized cost is reduced by Impairment loisos. [ntereit | FareLp Incomsn, roin exthange g and osses and
impantment are recognited |0 the stotement af prafit o lasa.
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Reon-denvathe finandal assels

Al por-derivarive Mnancsl Jsiety afe Inimally recognized an frade date L& dste an wiith the Company ecomes parmy o Ehe
resteective pantractusl proiiseor. Non-derlvitere Bnanclal seets commprss lasng and reécelvables thst aré nantle aisets with hxpd
or defeiminable poyments thal sre nol guoted A sctve marsels dnd Includes (e delbity, advanced, ofbser receivishles and cash
arud cash egaivalent. The Company derefopmies (Be Finenclal assets when the contractus] nghta te the ash Boas froem tae assat
eupires oF 1L tranabers e righs to recetve. e contrachisel cash Bowa in 8 tramesction in which substamtally all af the risk =nd
ressirdy of ownessbep of the finsncial sssels are franstfermed o i meither rantfers nod relamn subsisntiafly all of the miks and
resgredy of camorship and dees nol relain contend over the transfennd agset

430 Fimancial lizhifition
All fsnancial liabilites are recogniged at the time when the Company becomes o party 9 the contraciual prowsions of the
Ingtramant. Fananclal labiites 3t amortined costs are ingialy measared Gt fair valie bess transscion oosts. Fimancial Mabilized &t
fair value through pralit ae hois are mitialhy recognaeed it fair value ond TrandactiGn ooaTs are sipanied 0 the pralit or o

Francial banilibed other than thase af et valde through pofil oF o, are sublequently mortemed 5t smofired 08t uing Eha
ptfocten yiold mothod

A& francial Hability ks derscognized when the obdigation wnder the lisbility & dechanged. cancelied or papired, Whens: an asisting
fmancial Mabifiny s replaced by anather fram the same Ender on substantially differemt 1 2rms, o the warmm of 2n custing liabiliny
are sulatantiadly madified, such am eschangs and moddicaten 5 fresfed a5 3 derecegnition af the arignal llabiity snd the

recogrition of a new Bahility, #nd the difference In réspective caimying smants W recograied in the prof o loas
4.71 Offsetting of financlal aizets apd financial isbdites

A& linanclal assel and 3 lnancial llability & olfsed and the net amaount s reparted in e consoldsted statement of fmanclal posbon,
if the Growp has @ egally eofocceabie rlght to set-oll the recognited amounts and the Group intends eithey o setile on 8 el bess
of 1o fesllze the ettt and dizcharge the Babifity smulimneoaily.

411  Operating segments

Segrneant . resufis that are reponed o the Groug’s Chiel Esecutive. ieer (CED) - the chiel aperating decision maker include ifams
dhiecily attributable Do & ssgment 35 well as thase that can be allotated on & fesionaiie bass, Unallocated items, I any, comorse
miinly Corperate psiets, hed offioe enpoivies, and Lo Fsets and labiives

Oiperating segments sie reported b g manrer consisent il (e (nfernal edorting Sruciure. Mansgement moniton e
I'.IIIJE1ﬂ[-I'Ig. sesulty af M budnes unis cenarately for [ha puipote af making detizips l'-':H:IE"JIIlﬁ resoudee aleration sngd
peFl G ALATICE S8 8s Limel

Seprmant resulty, asvely and Esbd@ies inchude ey directly stisihutable B0 segrment s well 0y thoee that con be allecated on B
remonahle hasi

Segment capial expendifure have ke folal cost Incumed during the year b acquite property, plant and squlament. Sopment
Fesulty Sre 3tabed i nole 44,

4.23 Contimgert llabiiities
Cortingent fabiiny s discosed when

«  thenr it a poisibde gbligation that arises Trom past eventy and whose exstonon will be confirmed gnly by Elee GCowrmence ar
nian gecutrence of one or more unoeTan fatdne events net lrﬁl:l“'r wilihin thi congral of the Company; or

thern Is present obigstson thal onses from post events bul A not probabie thet an outflow af resounces. ombodying
pconomitt benedits will be regueted 1o wetbe the ablgation o the amount of the obligatlon cannat be measured with sufficient
reliakility

a4 Lease Fabdities

Lwase Eabilies are mitially measured at the prewent value of the bawe gayments discounted wsing the Interest rate Implict in Ehe
lease. if the implica rat= cannot e rasdily fetarmineg, e roup s incramentsl Borrowing rsis msoed }UbHEﬂlEmﬁ' these gr=
InETEEsEd Dy irdmres], eoiced by [ PAyments &nel remeasured for legse modificetions, i Ay

i bl i FEsECT 0F CEFTAS LharT [arm and lorw valug leases @08 mon refognpea and Py MV HESINST SLON EF5ES FTe MB QRNed
5 enpEnge |n profil or o,

(Mupers in Thowsand)

Nats FLiFLY 2a
5 PROPEATY, PLANT AND ECILEPMENT
Oiperating fxed assats 5.1 16,351, 204 15118047
Caphta] work i proghess 55 1,7ER T B9 435
Bighs of use avielt L e, mor 10E R3S
Advance for purchase of lamd .31 - 17115

21,257,284 21,513,897
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5.3 Detall af property, plant and pguipment dcposed off durig the yoar

(Rupees i Thousand)

[CHsposad
OFFICE PREMISES
ems having book value upto R, 500 50 &0 3,004 3,940 Megotation |Varipous
thowrsand each
Sub Total a50 28] 3,000 2,940
PLANT AND MACHINERY
TRANSFORMER 30006 A 1.760 L% | 1,934 1,045 Magotiation  |M/i. Gencom Spares & Servies
Sector-6F, Mehrap Town Korangl
Industrial Area, Karachi
COOLING TOWER 34,7049 1,737 3,184 1447 Megotiation  [Mfs, limail Eabeer Ahmed
lahangirabad, Marimabad,
) Karachi
ttems having book valee upto As, 500 32.4EQ 669 L.504 4,340 Yarious Yarious
thowsand each
Sub Total 70,558 3.259 10,631 rarn
MOT R VEHICLES
HOMNDA TIVIC ORIEL 3,489 1,050 2114 1,084 | Company Policy |Mr. Mohammed Zubair
BOLC-BSS Employee of the company
HYLIND®I TUCSON BD13 T.746 B.D&63 317 | Cosmpany Folicy |Mr. Mubin Jallawala
Br-E1T4 Emplayes of the ooy
TOYOTA COROLLA GLI 2,369 F00 1,292 592 | Company Palicy |Mr, Shoheen
BUG-94d] Employes of the company
HOM DA HE-Y 6.303 4,084 L. 336 1,252 | Company Policy |Mr. Abdul Razzak
BL-1175 Employes of the company
TOYOTA ALTIS 3,155 832 1,735 803 | Company Folicy | Mr. Muhammad Maeem
BOR-137 Empioyes of the company
SURUKT WaAGDN-R Wil 1,635 518 1,630 1,10 | Comgany Folicy |Mr. lahangir
BRF-619 Employes of the company
CAR CHANGAN ALSYIN 3,845 2,833 3,650 817 | Company Folicy | Mr, Khurram Nawab
BZF-377 Employee of the company
Hems hawing book vabee upto As, 500 16,373 1.562 11,062 7,500 Warous Yarsous
thewsssng each
Sub Tatal 845,176 11,426 4 872 13 446
Total - 2025 116,484 24,715 48,503 131,758
Total - 2024 64, BLE 23,944 45,718 TLT74
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55

551

5.6

561

Farticulne of iImmevible progemeed ownad by the Dompany are o8 follows

Pariboulars
Land
Freahaold

Freehold
Lessphold

Ruilding

On Freshold |and
O Lensehold land
(fice Fromisos

(Mliee Premies
Office Premises
Mlice Premiies

Capital Work-in-Progress

Factory bulidmg under censtructian
Plant and machinery under groction

Factory bankhing under comstruction
Plant and machineny under erection

Location

Mol 35/37, 241749, 402095 44315 446/49/1,
445491, A4RF36, RS040, 452,04, 452/440/44,
45340044, 35 A5/1 & 532 af HALT.E | Hub Chewkd

Distl, Lmshels Balochistan
Mos#Ia & 35 at Manghopir, Gadap Town, Karachi

Motk 43643, 437/13, 430,/43, 436/ 04, 44541,
451,840, 44, 50, 5001, 52, 501 B 53T At HATE,
Hub Chowki, Distt, Lashela Balochistan

HITE, Hub Chewki, Distt, Lashala Balochistan
HUT.E., Hub Chowdki, Distt, Lashela Balochistan
Officefl 3-8, 3-8, 5 & 7 at Tastibe Plaza, M.A linmab
foad f Dunolly Road Karachl

CificepI0T-212, Gul Tender, |1 Chunds (gar Road, Karaehi

Haami 32, anemed Corgded, hinnsh Road, Qiietts
Mading Plara, KEatchen Baras, Faisalabad

Appronimate Area

27 Acrm

13 Acres
249 heres

11,500 So. hbaters
171,475 5q. Meters
350 55, Meters

225 50, Meleis
30 5a, Melais
160 Sg, Meaters

[Rupees in Thousand)

Bmlance b ot

Tranaher (0
UHI‘J!I‘H‘ fimd

Alande ot 20 fvina

Iul-pI 1, 220 Adgitiant FTEr 20, M35
155455 16, 559 |J?Z,Cllﬂ-}
5473 870 1,240,345 (4,925 4472) 1,788,773
5,229 325 1256904 {5,697 456) 1.788.773
Transfer 1o
Balance as af Cperatng fimed  Balance as af Juna
July 1, 2033 Additlans AT 50, 024
556,303 177 9 |58 54| 155 455
11454 H6/ 1.56.641 {1.837.619 S8
Illlllil?‘l 1‘114i51'l' &.516 Elm‘iﬁ

i includes hamowing tost of A5 1948 millon (20248: Ee388.570 million) and net of with amorizaton of govemment wchams
amounting to As.MNil [20249: Rs-138 483 mallion), Efective rote of borrowing cost anges betweesn 11.21% o 12.14% (2024: 3% o

1 LE0%}

Right of use assets
Barited Premiue:

Balpnde moat wary of the yaar
Addirions rJlJr-np_' the year

Eff=ct of lease modificaton during the yean

Deperaciation for the year
Halance a4 at end of the year

Allocation of depreciation
Distribution and selling costs
Administrative expensas

INTAMGIELE ASSET
Sofvware & licences

Balance aa ot start of the year
fmorfizadion during the year
Balimpe 3 ot eng of the ywear

Uil W

5.6.1

13

[(Rupess in Thousand]

2025 phir L]
108, 825
- 132,545
(7475 -
[24,635) (23,7200
6,07 108 B25
3568 L5719
16,271 18,141
14,635 23,720
60,152 0177
{10025} [10,075)
H.E?_ G0, 152
8 Years H Years
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{Rupees in Thousand]

Ngte FLirdd 2024
) LOHNG TERM LOANS - Considered good
Secured - Interest free
To employess other than Chief Excoutive & Directors 1K 22033 2543
Amiount die o twalve monihs thown under cument asiets 13 {18.010) 113411}
Recoverable within thres year 3,023 G.53]
1.1 The above loans are under the fers of employment and are secored against the post employment benefits of the employees
1.2 Interest Troe lorg taem loans hawe Been carmied out at cost as the effect of carning these balanoes 01 armortingd codt iz nat materal
] LONG TERK DEPOSITS
Security depowts for uiditics ang othery 5,930 E:FFEIE
;) STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
lin )
- —
STOTEs 1,151,966 1070250
Spale parts L7812 1910 ral
Logwe todls 15,336 L)
4,541,154 4. 5596 (0
Impairment alowance for clow moving tores. spare parts and loose topk g1 (176, 8&2) [155471)
P 2 340,538
In transit 2,93 L3
1,767, 186 2845 015
5.1 Impaimmient allowence for sbow moving stores, spare parts and loose tools
Balimee a5 ot start af the year 155471 126,716
lmpairmert alowangs for the yeor 34 21 411 TS5
Balarce a5 a1 end of the y=ar 176 882 155471
10 STOCK IN TRADE
Faw and packing matoriad 10597, 6432 2455 08T
Raw and packing matesial m it FIT a1 d.133
Googds in process 1,993 722 el e iy |
Unfirishod goods held for sale 1,206 32,744
Finished goods i 3,853,000 3,818,775
7,313,214 -'_l'JE![l:'_J-'r

10.1 These |nclude (tems costing R 78,067 millon {2024: Rs.90.368 milllon) velued at net reallzable value of Ry G0.BES miBlon (2024
Re. 74588 million]

il TRADE DEBTS

Considered good

Secured - Export 11.1,11.2 &11.3 BOLTTT 38,146

Unsseured - local 11.4 4,602,034 1478009
4,662 811 816,325

Allowance for ECL - local

Linsacured - loca! 216,581 L0 A

fllpwanpe for ECL - iocal 11.5 (216,581) IIi“‘u'.'j.i-'I'll-
4, 56F 311 4 516 135

111 These represent balances of USS 0.214 million (2024 USS 0137 mallion)

112 Thove include Ry 60,390 milbon [2024: Re.00015 millian) dus from a related gacy Messr. G-Pac Corporation and thie balance & nal
pist due as at woar prd. The maximum aggregate amount due ot any month end duremg the year wat Be, 1700030 million (074
Ru.0.415 milllan).

il.3 These are secured pgamst lettery of credil [sued by banks o Tavour of the Parent Company

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025



114 Thase inciudes rolated pariios balances are as Tollows:

] These include s 940978 million [2024: Rs.Nil} due from a related party Mossm, Novatox Limited and this amount is not past due and
not outstanding 1or more than three monthe, The masimuem agpregate amount due at any month end during Ehe year wos He. 5400078
mallian [2024: Ry 923,309 m:IIIun].

h; Thate include Bl (2024: RAa 15431 million} due from o related party Mesus Krgtallte Froducss [Privide] Limited, The masimam

agptogate armount ok 5t sy Manth end durg the yedr was 415431 million [20248: R 11T B48 million).

ﬂrupeeﬁ In Thousand)

Note 2023 2024
Mat past dui = ]
Fast due 3150 days = 15338
Aboww 90 dave - a5
- 15,431
4] Thase inciude Bs M [2024: Bx 8l due from a3 related party Messes. Mushiaog & Company [Private] Uimited: The maximum aggregaie

amount due at any manth end during the year was £5. 06 (2024; Rz 1,296 mifion}

d) Thase inciude Ay, 208 057 milison {2024 R 1BDCR0] million| due from 2 melated party Mesiry. Mostagem Dyelng &Prnting Ind [Prvate)
Limited. The makimum dggregale amdunt due at any month end during the year was B9, 312,023 millban (2024: B, 257 035 million)

Mot past due 13,570 15516
Past due 1-30 days 15,056 41617
Pisl due 31-50 days 27,251 11,555
Past due 51-180 days 44,657 L1314
Past due 180 days 153,153 3. 255
394, 067 180,50
11.5 dllowance far ECL - local
Balarice & at start af the yaar 170,820 118,174
Charge for the yoar | 134,351 162 872
Feversals tnce recovered {EB, 530 (110,331}
Charge for the year - net 34 45,761 52,541
Balance a5 @t end of the year L16 581 170,520

¥ ) LOANS AND ADVANCES - Condidered good

Sacured
fulvances 1o employees 111 3,506 a1y
Unsacured
Adsances
io supplery and contractonrs 112 i SBE, 060 q0E, 2G4
far impaeta 6,951 16,071
593 019 424 335
l’ﬂﬁalﬁ- 428657
ir1 These represent advances Jgainst manthly salary under the 12rms of employmant
Il Thase inclipde advances againsl pechase of vehlches B h G665 millipn (2024: Ra 4,216 m|ilhgn ]
i3 CURREMNT PORTION OF LOMNG TERM LOANS
Sacurad
LG reeoverakle n twshae months fram Emtagees 7 19,000 11411
14 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Mgiging heid by banks 141 8,265 38,142
Security dopoiits E i 39,539
Prigayments 15117 4512

11,082 B3.653

14.1 This rzpresants margn hald by bank sgainst Letters of Credit
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15

15.1
a)

15.2
aj

153

16

161

17

17.1

17.2

173

18

1a.1

18.2

Mot 2015 M
OTHER RECEIVABLES - Considored goad
Recenabla from supplisr 15.1 118201 130810
Clairms racaivable Fom supplier 753 7357
Gakas tax 1380364 704 584
Partial alleged sales tax demand paid 2915, 79115
291185
29129 30,483 30483
Pastial alleged income tax demand paid 1135
25.1.20 43,169 43,168
Othars 1524153 2087 44,703
11635 EEIEEEHE

These inchedes batances recoivable

Thesa imncluda Bs. 11445 milbon (2024: A5 7545 million) receivable from a related pamy Messrs. Lotte Chemical Pakistan Limited on
account of price withement and this balance 5 not past due a5 at year end. The magimum aggregats amount dus 3t any month end
during the year was Rs.24.918 million (2024: Ais. 11,545 million)

Thesa inchedes balances recehiable in forsign currency of USS 6357 mdllon & Euwno0.017 million (2004 USS 0429 million
Thiess incledes ralatad partics balances are as follows

Thiese inchude RNl (2024 As 23,157 million) receivable from a related party Messrs. Novatex Limited on acoount of commaon sharing
expenses and balance is-not past due as at vear end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any month end during the year was
Rs. 175499 million {2024 Rs.175.340 million).

These mclude As.0011 million {2024: Rs 2459 million) receivable from a related party Messrs. Krystalite Product [Privato) Limitod on
account of reimbursement of expenses and this balance is not past due s at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any
month end during the vear was Rs.2 459 million (2024: Rz 2784 million).

These include Rs.Mil (2024: AsNilj receivable from a related party Messrs. Gani & Tayub (Private) Limited and this balance s not past
du= as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any month end during the year was RsNi (2024: Rs.1.126 mifhonj

Thess include As.0.116 million (2024 RD.050 million) recehvable from a related party Messrs. Nova Mobility [Privata) Limited and
this balance & not past due & at vear ond. The maximum aggregate amount due 3t any month and during the year was Radl 15
rrilllicem (200 A= 0050 mitlion),

Thesa inchede Rl (X124: R 10886 million] receivable from Custom Authoeity against excess custom duty peed duning the yo

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Term dapasit recelp! = 236,297
This carries profit rate @20.67% and matured on July 30, 2024

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hanc 278 3861
Cash at bank=
| current accounts - Local currency WA 130,888
In sawing acoounts - : Local currenc v 1.7 1,574
Im current acoounits - Forelgn oueenc it 5865 J04337
173 133451 336,795
132173 340,660

These inchude security depasits received from contractars Rs. 1,605 million (2024 Rs.1.535 million) refer note 23.7. These carries profil
ranging from 5.00% to 19.76%,

Thessa represent badances of USS 12925257 and Burn € 622 98 (2024 US55 73355741 and Furo € 620.98)
Batance in bank accounts inchades an amdount of BUST 777 million (2024: B 162935 milion) kept with Shakah compliant bani
SHARE CAPITAL

{ Humber of Shares |
2025 Faipl
Authorized capital
130,000 000 130,000,000 Drdinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1,300,000 1, S0 Dok
Issuad, subscribod and paid up capital
1 136,080 62,136,080 Ordinary shares of Bz 10 each allotted for 621,361 621,361
considoration paid in cash
45,552,880 45,592,890 Ordinary shares of Rz 10 sach allotted as fully paid 465,929 4655329
beonius shares
108728960 108,728,950 1,087 290 1,087 200
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1821 Those include 3 240,774 [2024: 3,743, 774] shares hald by & related party, Mewrs, Gani & Tayub I:5r|-.'1r|:| Limated, 31 B%% 1585 (2004,
M) thares held by otseciated com ponles Meisra. Novates Limited and N (2024: 31,E95 139] shares held by Bleases, Mova Froesars
Liemviliest

(Number of shares)

HNote Fotrd] 1024
183 Movement in number of shares
Opening balance 108, 728,960 76, Fd 56,960
Bight shared isswed during the year - 22 000,000
Claging balance 108, 738 96D 108, 728 Sl

Al ardinary shared rank equally with regard to the Parent Company’s redidual siets Holders o theds shared are entithed o
dinddienids oz deciared fram time b tima and are snistled to ana vole ped thare at genaral mastings of the Parent Compiny

{Rispess In Thouiand]

19 RESERVES

These includes Capital Reserves as follows:

Share promium 19.1 5,656,603 b b5E,E0E
Capital axpenditune and BWIE 15,2 i, 00, 0N 5,000,000
Caprial mosorves 11.|ESEE 12,656, B0
19.1 This reprosents promium of Rz 20 pier share received on initisl public swee of 17,438 400 shares ;m 19931, premiurm of Fx. 10 per share

mceived on right msue of 3 4B7,680 vhares in 1998 and preomiom of R 165 per share received on right issame of 332, 000 D00 sheares in
1024 and net with share lugnoe cost of R 7047 milon. Tht reserve can be wiilized bry the Compary only for the purpozes specifind
in asction Bl of the Companies Act 2017,

19.2 The Board ol Diractors of the Parent Company In 15 meeting held on June 26, 2023 decided 19 earmark & sum of PER 6000 milian a5
riaf available for distrbuton by way of dividend on account of capacity espansions and BME to more accurately reflect the mature of
thews resamnves

Fiil] LOMNG TERM FINAMCING - Securad
from banking compan s Under Sharish compliant

Meerin Bank Lifmited 201 1,568 687 1876 836
Diibial Islaimis Rank Pakistan Linated M2 4 BCR 5L ELS
Unlted Bank Limited Fai B ) 1,442,957 1,353,117
Bank Al-Faldh Limited Fail ] T Hi0 Bt Fhad
benran Bank Lanited L5 1,137,056 1348376
Hiatsb Métropolitan Banlk Limitod PR 18,684 0,006
Faysal Bank Limated .7 154,307 17018
Faysal Bank Lirmited 0.8 agi 001 113815
Mokl Rank Limited 0.9 1,133 623 2116, 154
Bank Akbabil Limited 2010 116,188 13031
Firsl Hablb Modaraha 2011 333,630 A30.470
SadiaEr) Ramk Limeted J0.1F 31 852 47,280
Hank Ad-Habils Lirmited 20.13% &0, 000 1EH0,
BACH hlamic Bank Limited 20.14 140,417 -

S, 116 H30 5,703,416
Curmaint maturty shown wider corrent Fabilgses ['l.,-lﬂﬂ,i:ﬂ} (1, 196,089)

7,628,310 8,507,137

201 This roprozents Diminmhing Musharakah = islamic Long Term Financing Facdity (LTFF] amounting to B2 500 millicn cut of which
B3, 2,465 193 mallion {2024; Hs 3 865193 mallion) abfsired during June 2019 bo june 221 for purchase of plant ond machinary.
Principal ig repayable alongwith profit m 16 ogual halfyearly installments, commeoncing after @ grace poriod af bwo yEITE and capiring
during lene 2029 (o Jung 2031 on ther roapectee mafurhies. The appicable rate of noturn ia relovant SEF rvie+ 3% bank prolit. Thesg
Igand are wecuned by way of euclusivp ypothecation charpe over specibic plnng and machnery
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{Rupess in Thousand)

2025 2024
Balange as at start of the year 1.876,836 1,184,585
Repaymients during the year (308,149} (308,149
Balande a3 &t end of the year I%Eﬂ? L.E‘J'E-iEEI-E

HLE This répresents Dmminlshing Musharakah - klamie Finance Faclity for Renewable Energy [IFRE) amounting to Rs. 120 millien aut af
wiiich R B8 204 milkon (2024; ReBB8.20d milion) obtained during Februzry 2020 10 Sepiembed 2021 for procurement aof solap
panelyfsols plent. Principal 5 repayable afongwith pradit In 20 equsl hall yearly nstaliments, sommencing sfter 3 grace penod of
three months and expiring during Febriary 2030 19 Saptember 2031 on their respectlve mstunties The spplicatés rate of retunn &
ralavasit SBF rate« L 50% Bank profit. These Inans are secured against the hypothecation charga ower specific plant and machinery
{modar eguipments)

Halance 35 31 318 of the year 54,815 &.50
Repayments during the ybar 1£.207) {121.435)
Balance oz ot end of the year 46,508 LT R

0.3 This repreasnts Diminishing Musharakah - lulamdc Temporany Economie Rafinance Facility (ITERF) ambunting e As.2 200 milfion out
af wihleh Rs.2 200 million (2024 A2, 200 million) howng present value of Nal 422957 million [2024: A51,353. 187 millien) obtatned
durirg Febroary 2021 to October 2022 for purchase of plant and machinery, Principal & repayable slongwith profit In 16 sgus| hall
juatly installments, eemmenclng after & grace period of two years and expling durng Februasy 2031 Lo Oolober 2032 e thelr
respactive matirites. The appllicable rate of raturn b= relovant SBP cales 1 25M bank profit These loans are secured By way af
enclusks hypothacation charpe pver specific plant and machinery

Balance o4 ot stary of the year 1353117 13596382
Ammnartization of government schames 129 360 115 538
Repayments during the year {59,520) (152, 103)
Balance & a1 end of the year 1,422 957 1,353,117

204 This repredonts Dimenshing Musharskah - lslamic Temparary Etanomes Aefinance Facilty |.'T1EF:I amguntng to Ba 1,000 miltsn gyl
ol which Re, 1,000 milkos [2034: 851,000 millaa) haveg precent vakue of B 792 B60 millan [J024: Rz 804 258 mallion) abtoned
during April 2021 1o September 2027 lor purchase of pling and machinery, Principal i repoyablé alangwith profit v 16 equal hall
yoarly inslaliments, commencing after a grace period of two yeari and cupiring during April 2031 to Septembor J032 on thedr
respecilve maturitles. The apphcabic rate af retum is relevant SBP rate+ 1N bank profit. These loans sre secured by way of cacfusive
kypothecathon charge over speciic plant and machinery

Balance a5 at start of the year B4, 258 905, RO5
Amaortization of government schams 16,140 15,608
Bopayrnents during the year (117,538) {27 156)
Balance o 5t nd of the year T2 BED B 50

LS This represents Dimmnishing Musharakah emounting to R1,900 mélion owt of whaoh Re.2 554,482 milllon {2024, As, 1,554 482 millkon]
abifaindd durirg August 3021 ta August 2022 for purchess of plant and machinery, Principal s repayable alangwith pralit in 12 egual
hall yeary installments, commencing efter & grace pirjod of one years and expiring during Adgust 2028 1o Auguat 2029 an ther
respectlvg maturdees, The applicab% rate of profit 5 6 months BIBORHD LM, These loam are secured by way of specific
hypathecation charge over plant and machineny

Balamce a5 a1 =15 of the year 1348376 14554 487
Bepayments during the year [211,320) {306, 106}
Balance as ot end of the year 1,137,056 1,348,176

LB This reprgsents Deminlshing Musharakab - llamic Termporary Econsemic elinance Facility {ITERE] amounting o A 130 millon out of
which 82119904 relllion (2024; e, 119.904 milion) Mmaning present valuie of Re 78,684 mifan (3024; M 8D 006 rifion) phtared
during luly 2021 to Mareh 3023 for purchase of plant and machinery, Princhal s repayable alongwith profit ba 16 agqual kail yearky
instaliments, commancing after a groce perlod of twa years and expiring during July 2031 ta Mok 20313 an thetr resgoctive
ruaturities. The spplcable mte of profit 18 relovant SBF reies1® bank profit. These loans are secwed by way of escbuibe
hypothecathan charge over speciic plant and mochineny

Balanco @ of start of the year 80,006 76,165
Amorl2ation of government schaine G849 GUOGE
Repayments during the year {8,171) {2,227)
Balamee @5 8t =nd of the year TH EHA A0 006
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JO0.T Thiy represants Dimimehing Musharakah - klamic Finance Facility for Renrwable Enorgy (IFRE} amounting to R 2Bl millsan ouf of
witich As.217.113 milllon (2024: Re217.313 millian] obtained during July 2021 vo Februsry 2023 for procurerment of plant &
machingry {saler aquipments). Principal & sepayvable slongwith proflt 10 20 egual half yearly matallments, commencing after a grace
petiod af three months and exgiclg durlng Septamber 2031 to May 2033 o thelr respective maturitiea. The ipplcable rile of return
A relevant SBF retes 1M bank prafil Thess loans ste secursd agatast the specific hypothesstion chasge aver plant and machinery
[sodar eouipmeantel

{upees in Thousand]

2015 J0za
Balanta % at start of the year 178,018 198,035
Ropoymants during the yoar [23.811) [200FTY
Dalance o at end of the year 154,207 108

.8 This reprosents Diminishing Mushorahah - Islomic Long Term Fingncing Focility (ILTFF] amounting to R 1,200 milion out of which
A 1,143,508 milion [2034: Rl 142 508 milken] obtained during Octobar 2021 1o April 2083 for purchase of plant and machinecy,
Frincipal is repayable alangwdth profit in 16 equal hall yeary instalbments, commencing after @ grace parod of Beo years and gxgining
diring Qctober 2031 10 June 2037 on thelr respective maturities. The applicable rafe of poofit B relevant 588 rate« 1% bank proli,
Gt ol Total pondipal, SEF has not disbursed loan amounting ta RET06.E1]1 mitkan under ILTFF Stheme, therelore fank = charging
pralll at 3 manthy KEEDE gn thase disbomsments. Thes | B e SEEy e by ‘way ol exclislve hypothecalion charge aver wecific
plant and machinery

Balance i ot Starl of the year 1123 BIS 1,19 508
Repaymens during the yoar {1432 #514]) [18.653)
Balanca ot 3t ond of tho yaar Si1,001 LI1Z3E]S

0.9 Thit roprasents Diminihing Musharakah - Islamic Long Term Firancing Facifity (ILTFF] amounting to B 3,000 milficn aut af which
R 2. 255 577 milkcn |2024: Bi 211615949 rr|||||r.n:| obtained daning lune 2023 to March 2025 far paifchase of plarnt and machanery
Principal iz repayable slongwith profit in 15 equal hall yesrly instaliments, commancing after 8 grace period of bwo yearn and expiving
during Jure 2032 1o March 2035 on their respective maturities. The applicable rate of profit is relevant SBP ratet 1% bank profie Dul
of totsl principal, SBP had ot disbuered loan amouniing oA, 2,230,085 milllon under ILTFF Scheme, therefore bank & charging profit
at 3 manths KBOAA0.25% on those disbursemants. These beans are secured by way of eickizive hpothecalion chisge aver specific
plant and machinery,

Balanee 35 a1 start of the year 2116194 1275978
Ciorained during the year 139 3R f36, 216
Repayments during the year (33 599)

falonce m ot end of the yoar 1423633 1,116,554

20.10 This repeasents Diminlshing Mushasakah - lamie Temporary Econamie RBelinanee Facslity ITERF) amaunting e A4 200 milbon out of
wiich Ri 200 milllan (2024 me 200 millen) having préfent ¥alue ol RE 116 188 milloa {2024 Re.120 031 millian] abtaied ki Ting
Awgust I0X2 for purchose of plant and machinery. Principal o repayable alongwith profit In 16 egual half yeory installments,
comimencing afier o grace period of two years and axpiring during August 2032 on thelr redpective maturities. The applicable rate ol
retuim = relevant 58F rates 14 bank profit. These loans are secured by way of exclusive ypothecation chasge over specific plant and

machinery

flalanoe 23 af stari of the year 130,031 106,275
Amorization of government schama 14,5907 13,752
Repaymients during the year {18, 750)

falence a2 at &nd of the year 116,188 130,031

20,11 This represents Diminishing Musharekah amounting io Re508 million out of which Red57.200 milicn [034: Azd57. 200 million]
obtiined during September 2023 o December 2023 for purchase of plant apd machinery. Prinopal is repayeble alongwith profit in 20
equal guarterfy installmants, and Expiring during September 2018 to Decamber J0FR on ther redpective maturities. The applicabls
rate of profit 5 3 months KIBOR=0.50% to 0.75%. Thase loan are secured by way of specific hypathecatwm charge over plant and

machinery

Balanca i &t 4Lary of Efb yaar A30,470

Loan clitained dunng the o - E5T7 200
Repayments during the year (96, 840) {26,730}
fizlonge as af end of the yeor 333 &30 430 470
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0,12 This reprasents Diramshing Mutharakah - Idamac Finance Faality 1or Renewable Energy (IFRE] amounting to A2 3E million out of
witich Rs.33.528 million (2004; s 27.280 milkon] obtained during June 2024 lo December 3024 for procurerment of plant &
machingry {saler aquipments). Principal & sepayable alongwith proflt 10 20 egual half yearly matallments, commencing after a grace
petiod ol three months and exgéring n kins 2034 an thelr resgective maturties, The applicabls tate of retuim |8 reledant SEP rpe«8%
bank profit. These lnans are secunid agalrst the specific hypothetion charge aver plant and mathinery [selar 2quipmants |

(Rupess In Thousand)

FiLfd Fiird s
Balance as &t start of the year 27 280 -
Loan ghtained during the year . dd8 27180
Hepayments dunng thi year {1,676) -
Halanes o 5t end of the ViEar 11,852 A7 M0

20013 This represents Ddmintahing Musharakah - lslamic Finance Facility for Renowable Energy (IFRE] amounting to A 100 millkon aul of
which Rs.100 million (2024: R 300 milllan) obtained during May 2024 to june 2024 for procurement of plant & moschinery [solar
eqpments]. Princepal |s repayalle slongwith profi m 20 egual ball yesrty imzallments, commencing after a grace period of theee
g ihd and explring o May 2034 an ther respettive maturities. The sppliceble rate af return I8 relevant 587 ratesd® bank prefi,
These tnans ars secufed sagingt the spacilic hypathecation charpe over alant and machinedy [solar sgulpremnty)

Balance s at start of the year 1100, D0 -
Loan obiained during the year - P, MM
Hapayments dunng the year {10,000 -
Balance as at end of the year S0, D0 100, 000

014 Thiv represents Dimimshing Musharakab omowenteng 10 As. 200 milkon out of which Ro 140477 million (2024: Rs. M) obtamed during
April 2025 to June 2025 for purchase of plant and machinery [solar equipment), Principal is repayeble alongwith profit In 16 egual
hall yearly installments, commencing after a grace perod of two years and eapinng during Agel 3035 to June 2035 on their
respeciive maturdses, The applicable rate of profit & 6 months KIBOR+0U05%, These loans are secured by way of specific
hypothecatian charge aver plant and machinery

Loan obtalned during the year 140,477 -
Balance as &t end of the year 144,477
ki | LEASE LIARILITY AGAINST RIGHT OF LISE ASSETS

faiance s at star of the year LI Tes -

Additipns dunng the yvesr - 133,545

Effect of lease modificataon durng the year {747 -

Aceretson of inbanes 14,366 dd.85

Payment of leade Rabilities 13‘-.'!:'5!’ I{.'i.'.',é?!l
94,388 L PEe

Current maturity shown wnder current Rabilitses {23,322} § 15,020}

Balance a4 at end of the yepr 71,666 17, 745

[Riipdes in Thousand)
125 024

Winimum beake Present Valeo o Minirwem Lease Prasent Yaloe of
Paymanis

Lease [iabilities ave payabhe a5 follows:

Within oiha year 36,594 23323 38,263 15,020
Later than one year and not lator than fve years &5, 7140 711,666 143 365 107, 749
Total minimum lease payments 122,734 G4, 408 181,624 123,765
Less; Financial charges allocated fo future penipds {27, T46) - 1E-Eﬂrf“| -
Present value of minimum lease paymaonis i, ShE o4, FhE 122,764 132, P65
Less: Cafrent portion of kease ilabilitles 123,321} [13,313) {25,000) £ 15,0200}
71666 71666 107,144 107 748
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DEFERRED LEABILITEES AND INCOME
Deferred Liabilities

Defarrad tax - nat
Defined benefit plan
Prosdsion for Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GE0C)

Deterred Income
Deferred ncoemne - Gouermment soheme

This coemprlses of the Tallowing maor timeng differences

Tanahile temporany difference arising duee o
tax deprecanon alowances
right of use autet

Deductible temporary difference arising due to:
Ievipairrient all owance for ECL
Irmspairmient all waeance for show moving stores, spane parts and loose tools
Tax lpstes sdjustable against future tax lisbility

Movement in deferred tay
Halance a= ot start of the year
Heversal for tha year

Baloncg an ot end of the year

Fote

2.1

223

2

35

[Rugiess i Thousand)

A 2024
673,916 636,931
555,583 715751

1,225,499 1 343 582
1,550,630 1077973
27,547 35,603
{62.808) 48 538)
(38,006} 33 663
(1,477,363} (1,030,375}
. 219047

: (218,047

At the reporting date, defermed tax asset amounting to Bs L 617, 758 million (2024 Rs 743 2E3 million] has not been recognized becaua
it &5 oot probable that future taxable profits will be available against whith the Group cen utdine the defermed tax asset.

Actuarial valuation of the plan wes camied oot &s at fume 30, 2025, The caloulaton for provisson of defined benelit plan is as under

Movement of the present value of defined benefit obligation [PYDBO)
Halands 36 2 flar of the year

Charge fior tha yaar

Hemeasurement gain

Payments during the year

g3 lane 25 3t end of the year

Charge for the year
Current service cost
Bt cost

Afocation are as follows:
Cost of Sakes

Distribunion #nd sellirg oSt
Agminisirative expe nes

The principal actuarial assumprions used were a3 follows:
Dizoomnt rate

Futwire 3Ny InCrea sy rate

‘Withdraws! Rate

Worality

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
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L1
3Ll
33.1

626,931 ST0.547
laa 552 131 243
{56,454 [3E.473)
(21473} {36, 786)
673,916 TR
BOL0RS 44,216
B4 BT ar.0z7
144,952 131 743
73,590 SEEN
6029 3,395
b5,03 69,243
144,553 131 743
12.50% 14 00t
12508 Tl Qo0
Moderate Moderst=s
Adjusted SUC Adjusred SEIC 2001-
2001-H005 SO0
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Sendiiivity Anabysi

Percentage
Changn

Currer! Luxbdity E73. 916 - h2h 3]
+ 1'% Discount Rate 643 577 {4.50%) 508, 781 [4.49%)
- 1M Discount Rote 700,123 32T 650,504 Sl
+ 1% Salany bndreass Rate 713,119 2.5 6l ATE 365

1% Salary InCiease Rate Ba0 575 14.955) 555,592 [4.58%)
+ 105 Withdrawal Rates &71.532 {0.21%] 625,644 [0.21%)
- LW Withdirawal Ratet B75 360 0.21% B2R2T4 01%
1 Year Mortality age tet Dack E731.936 0.00r% 6. 050 {00 %
1 Yoar Mortplty age vet forwarg 673 896 {0, 0 626,513 PO DO%)

[Rupers in Thousand]
025 . L

Maturity profile Undisgounted payments
Year 1 M5 303 FIrR |
Year 2 20, 235 d B3
Woar § 15378 14,545
Yoar 4 4R 580 qw5,007
Yoar s 33, 559 ER LY |
Yoar & io 10 130 658 128805
Year 11 and above 472 535 A64,573

Risks Associnted with Defined Benefit Plan

Longewity flsks:

h & iFmfd i L - L (1]

Tlsé risk arizes whean the actual lifetime of retirees & longer than expectation. This risk is meatured ot thie plan fevel ever the antire
retires poputation

Sakary Ingrease fick:
The mast comman type of retirement berefit 5 one where the bensfit 5 lmiked with final salrry, The sk arses when the actual
Increaies are higher than expectateon and Impacts the Eability accordinghy,

Withdrasal Risk:
The risk of actual withdrmwals varying with the actuarial sssemptions can empose a risk to the benefit ghigation, The mevement of
the liability can go either way.

[Rupess in Thousand)

Mote 125 T
| Provision for Gas infrastructure Development Cess
Balance ot star af the year 14,658 F B
Remeoaaurement gain on discounting ol prowsaon for GIDC E {11,008) {118 831
Un-wimding of long term provissen for GIOC £ 11,237 101 455
B4 ga7 14 B58
Current porthon of Gas infradinaciuee Developmen Cess 7 {814 BAT) {E14 B

The Honorable Suprerms: Cowt of Paklstan kas discided the Appeal againsl consumars uphalding the vimes of GEOC Act, 2005 throigh
ith judgarment dated August- 13, 2020 The Review Patition was Tiled againgt the Judgmant, whereln the Homorable Couwrt s prosidad
wme relael By INEreasing the tme perlod far redovery of GIDE from 24 Indtallmenit 10 48 instalimenty and 3leo bold that GIDC
r|'|.|I|r..,g ta perlod prior te The GEIC AcT, F15 6 ol recaverable in case tha gasnn wid Aol daiied on by the Groun

A per pdgpmant of the Hongrable Supreme Court of Pakistan, the Group has Bled @ Chnll Sule 136972020 before the Sindh High Cowrt
against payment af GIOC instalments an the ground that the Group has ot padsed an the burden of Ceia, The Honoralle Court hia
gronted stay order to Plaintiffs whereby the Messrs. Sul Southermn Gas Company Lenited kay been restrained to take any cosrcive
atbion dgainst non payment of GIDC inutallments, The Gooup hal recorded the provtzion of Ik presend vales by diecounting the futurs
cadh flaws ot rok free rale
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§ e

3.4

bl

gpee

Dieferred income - Governmont schoma

This represents the value of beneft of below-rmarket markup rate on the loans obtained under Islamic Temporary Economic
Refnance Scheme ([TERF) disclosed in note 203, 204, X6 & 20.10 to these consolidated finandal statements. ITERF scheme & a
temporary” refiel measure taken by the State Bank of Pakistan (587 in contest of COVID- 19 related economic situation and with the
objective to provide stimulus to the economy across the board by supporting new investment and BMR of the existing projects in the
country. The difference babwesn the fair value of these loans and proceeds recaived is recorded as Deferred income - Governimert
schame and the reconcilistion of carrying amaunt B as follows:

[Fupess In Thoussnd]
Mata P M4
Dpening balanca 884,007 1,035,274
Amodtization of govemment schame {167,156} {151,267
716,751 BB4.007
Currant portion of governmant schamsa Fi {161,168) {167,156
555,583 716,751
THADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors &332 1,494 461 1,505 B60
Bifts payable 13 995 741 1522 650
Accrued expenses 134 178310 445 474
Advance payments from customers - unsecused 1358236 595,519 B40360
Security deposits from contracton 1.7 1,605 1535
Workers' Wedfare Fund 118 96 96
Prenishong 3.9 1,749,802 1511 797
Withholding faxes 25,680 19128
Payable to Provident Fund Trusts 1,345 1,103
Cther kabilitios 2300 115,241 110 760
5257 300 6 358 763

These includes related parties balances are as follows:

These inchude Rx.38.425 milion (2024: Rs 201 915 milion) payable to a related party Messrs. Novatex Limited

Thess include B 543305 million [2024- Rs 1456040 million) payable to 2 related party Massrs. Lotte Chemical Pakistan Limitee
These inchede R Mil (fune 2024: Rs.0.2089 million) payable to a related party Messrs. GET Tyres {Private) Limited.

These indude balances payable in fomign cumrency of US55 3454 million and Eurco0.042 miglion (2024: USS 6735 miflion and
Eurg0.150 million).

These inchedes related parties balances are as follows:

These nclude Rs.6.68% million (2024: Rs.Nil) payabla 10 a related party Messrs. Novatex Limited on acoount of abtaining of senvices
aned cost sharing expenses

Thesa include RzMil (2024: Rx 1300 million) payable to a related party Massrs. Gani & Tayub [Private) Limited.
Thizaa inchude RNl (2024 Rs.0.034 million) payable to a related party Massrs. Nova Mobiligy (Private) Limited.
Thesa include Rs.0.102 million (2024; R4Nil) payabla to a related party Masses. G-Pac Corporation

These inchude Rs.Nil (me 2024: R585.556 million) recatved fram a related pamy Massrs, Novatex Limited.

Advances from Customars af the baginning of the year got convamad into revenue during the year, 1o the extent of delivenies mada
to those Customaes

This reprasents return-free security deposits from contracton hald in separate bank scoount, refer note 17.1

Workers' Welfara Fund

Balance as af stant of the year ofi 2977

Proirahom = 96

Reversal of provision - prior year S (16,301
35 - (16, 2015)

Adjustment through incomse tax refund/withhaoiding pi: - (6576)

Balanca as at end of tha yem 96 06
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3.9

231.3.1

1353

23593

[Rupees in Thousand]

Note 1025 Faind |

Brayvesians for
Enhanced gas rate 3491 k2362 247,171 a47.171
Infrastructure Cess an imports 13.9.3 879,634 J16.4117
Sales tai 13154 84715 3481723
Ortirs 13.9.5 L 618G
Gat lavy 186 131,496

1,748 802 511,797

The Ol and Gas Aegulaiory Autharity [OGRA] had enhanced gas rate from Ay 4ER 23 per MLETU {or industrial and RL573,78 per
EAMETU Mo capiive power to BsB00 psr MMBTU with eftect from September 01 2015 The Group atongwith severzl other
cormpanies fided sult in the Honorzble Smdh High Caum challengng the incresse in ke The Bonomble Sindh High Court had initlafhy
pranted intenim relief, wherehy recovery of enhanced rate was restrained. [n May 2036, the Single Bench of Hoporabis Sindh High
Court decided the case in faeor of the Petitioners. Howevar, in June 2016, Delendants filed appeal before the Divisiona Bench of
Honorabs Sindh High Coun which was also decided n favor of the Petitioners. Messrs, S0l Southemn Gas Company Limited {$5%GC1)
then have filed appeal and pending before the Honorable Supreme Cowrt of Paldstan which & 51l under adiudication. Meanwhile,
QGRA had sseed another notification dated Decembar 3, 3016 overmding the previows petificaton and 55601 billed & He &M per
BABEBETL, Howaver, o larcany 19, 27, the Group alengeath others fled a it in the Honerabie Sindh High Court against GGRA,
SSGCL and others, The Honorpble Sindih High Court gramted intenim refiet and instructed S5GCL o revies bills at previous rate ogainst
pecunng the difterential amoant with the Magir of the Court Accordingly, the Group has provided bankers” varifed cheque to Nazir of
High Court amounting b As.316.797 millgn (3024 Ry 316797 mifkon), As an abundani precaution, the Group has made total
pravision af As, 159,264 milion [2024: Bs. 159,262 million), On October 04, 2018, OGRA has issued anather notification te increase gad
farifl wilth eMect from September 27, 2008 for different categores which the Group & paying In Tul a3 per the noilification |n
September 2024, the Sngle Bench of Honorabée Singh High Court decided the case in fiver of the Petitiomern, 8, 55600 Nled an
appeal HCA 1912024 in October 2024 befare the Division Bench of Hanorabis Sindh High Court against the decicon which has been
deciged in favour of the petithoners dusing February 2025 SSGCL has flied g0 appeal [n the Honorable Suprese Court againg the
judgment of the Dlwslonal Bench of Henorable Sindh High Court in faver of the patitioners; however, na notices have heen issued as
af ye

i August 2013, DERA had enhbanced gas rate from He 48023 per MMETU fo Re573.98 per MMETU for capbve powsr and
recoringly, 5560, started charging rate prescribed for cagtve power to the Group with sffedt from September 10132, On December
28, F015, the Graup alanpwith several othor companses filed fut in the Hanarable Sindh High Court against DGRA, S5GCE and others
challenging tha I_'hﬁl'ﬂ,l ng of capiro power tantt instoad of industral tantt. The Honorable Sindh High Court hae granted interm rohiof,
wherohy recoeary of captive power rate b been restraingd. Meanwhile, OGRA had sved another notificatsgn dated Decembar 30,
2015 overriding the previous notiication and 55GCL hilled i@ o 0D por MMBETLU. However, on lanuary 19, 2017, the Group
alangwith others filed 8 sult in the Honorable Sindh High Cowrt agadnad QGRA, S5GCL and othere The Monarable Sindh High Cowrt
pranfed intersm relol and imimnuctog 55601 1o revise bills af previows rebe againal secuning the differential amount with the Nag af
thie Court. Accordingly, the Group has provided bankers’ verified chague to Mazir of High Coun (refer note 23,910 As an sbundsnt
precauien, the Group has made provision afl fs, 2E7.907 milllon | 2024, Rs JAT 907 milllan) pertainng (o the perod af Movember
2015 b Septenber 2018 and did not create recelvaiie of Re 240 238 million |n respace of period from August 2013 18 October 2015,
On October 0d, 7018, OERA has ssued another notification 1w Increase gas t@antf with effect trom Sepiember 37 18 for different
categorles and the droup 5 paying Tull amount of the gas bills 3s per this notification, in February, 2020, the Singke Banch of
Honprahie Sindh High Court has decsded the case m Tavor of Patimoners. S5GC1 has fled appeat BOA. IR3,2020 in Octobar 2020
betgre the Division Bench of Honorabie Singh High Couert against the decsion and s pending for adjudication

blovement Is as under:

Balance 3s af start of the year 116,117 514,565
Frovesion made gunng the year 163,517 201,152
Balance at ot end of the rear 279634 HE LT
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The Parent Company bad fiod & poetition In the Hongrable Sewtn High Court ot Karach on May 15, 2071 against Prowince of Sindh and
Excise and Taxation Depariment, chalenging the lewy of infrastructure Cess an Imporis. Through an intermsm order dated May 31,
1011, the Honorabde Sendh High Court ardered to pay 50 in cash of this labiilty effective from Decombor 78, 2006 and to sufsmik
biank guarantoe for the mest of 505 untll the fnal order I passed. o Apnl 2317, the Goverhiment af Sindh has promulgated the Sindb
Development and Maintenance of Infrastructore Cess Act, J017. On October 33, 2807, the Parent Company hai alia challenged the
AEw At in the Honarable Sindh High Court sgainst Provincs of Sindly and Eacise end Tagaton Departmenst and similar sty has been
granied by the Honorable Sindh High Court. On June 04, 3021 the Honorable Sindh High Court has pasied the judgment in laver ol
the Government The Farent Company has liied an appeal bearing O, Mo, 451552021 in Honomble Supreme Court of Pakistan
apaint the judgment, The Honomble Supreme Court of Pekistan, vide stenm order dated September 01, 2021, has suspended the
opération of the impugned judgement of the Hongrable Sndh Hgh Court ang has further divecied the Custom Authoribies to release
consignmants o the bass of bank guardnies equivslent to the amount of levy ciaimed by the Exclse and Taeation Deparment. Tl
reporting date, the Farent Company has provided bank guarantes amounting to B A78,265 mdlion [1034: Rs. T8 365 million) in fawor
af Excse and Tasation Department, i respect of conspnmants clearad atter Dacember 17 2006 (reter note 29,2, Full proasion afiar
Decomiper 17, H06E has heen made in these consohidated tmancinl statements as an abundant precawtion,

The Subsidisey Company Msisrs. Gatro Powoer (Private] Lemited has filed & potitson m the Honorable Sindh High Court on Aged 13,
2018 agamst Provinee of Sindh and albwes 3t Karach challenging the levy al Infrasirecture Ceds on imports by the Governmant af
Siradth through =ndh Development and Maintenance of |nfrastroctura Coss Act, 2017, Stay has been granted by tha Honarable Sindh
High Court ardesed to pay 50% In c2ih of this Sability and ta submit bank guaranten far the rest of 50% untl] ke fnal order 2 pased.
O Juna 04, 2021, the Hororabbe Sindh High Court ki passed the judgment in faver al the Gasermmant. The Subsidiary Company his
filed an appeal bearing OF Na. 1699-K/3021 in Honofoble Sepeorme Court of Pakistan againet the pedsment The case of the
Lubaidlary Compary remalns pending oy B 5 omitled by the Migh Cowrt stafl ta include bnothe bunch ol cases which have been
decided. The Honorabie Suprame. Cowrt of Pabestan, vide interim order dated Sepfember 01, 2021, has suspended the operation ol
the impugned [udgement of the Honcrable Sindh High Court @nd has ferher directed the Costom Authaditles to release
consignmeants on the basis of bank puaranies equivalent (o the amount of levy claimed by the Excise and Fasation Departmaent. T
reporting date, the Subsidiary Company has provilad bank pusrantes amplenting o 85 51500 millian (224 8532 5 milllan) n
tear ol Exclse and Taxation Oepartmant, i respect of conslgnmeants claared after Apedl 13, J048 [refer note 292, Full provisian after
April 13, 3004 has bean made in these consolidated linancal dateméints ds an abundant precaiution

The Subsidiary Comparn Messes, G-Pac Epesgy [Provans) Umdbed has Med g petitien in the Honorable Smdh High Cowrt ab Karachi an
lume M, 2019 agamst Pravinog of Sndh and others challenging the levy af iInfrastructure Loss on imgorts by the Government of Sindh
through Sendh Developmaent and Maintenonce of infrastructuse Cess Act, 2007 Stay has been granted by the Hanorabie Sindh High
Caurt erderod ta pay 50% in cash of tha llabdity and ta submit bank guarantes for the rest af 50 untll the final ardes (s passed. On
lume 04, 3021, the Honorable Sindh High Court hos passed the wdgment in favar of the Government. The Subsdinry Comparny b
fiied an appeal bearing CF. No. 454572021 In Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the judement. The Honareble Supreme
Court of Pakistan, vide interim corder dated September 01, 2031, has suspénded the opsration of the impegned ivdgement of the
Honorabde Sindh High Court and has lurther directed the Cistom Authorities ta release oonsignments on the basa of bank guarantee
efuivaleny b the amdunt of lewy claimsd by the Excise snd Tasatlon Departrent. Till reporting date, the Subsidiary Comparny b
proviied bank goarantes amauntng 9 RL3.000 millon (2024 R 2.500 millom) In favor of Exclise and Tasation Departmaent, A
respect of consignménts cleared (nefer note 2500, Full provdslon has been made in these consolidated financial stalements a5 an
abuntant précaution

2394  The Federal Board of Revenue [FER) wde SRO 451(1)/2076 dated June 30, J016 made ceram armendments in 5RO 1125)1)2011 dated
December 31, 2001 including disallowance of nput tax adjustment on packeng mataral of textile progucts. Consequently, input fam
adjustment on pacikeng materal of textie product was not beng allowed for adiustment with eftect from Juby 01, JL6 Wl fune 30,
Z018. On Jamuary 16, 2017, the Parent Company had challonged the dnallowance of input tau .:||:|il.|'rrrr.r.'r.|: gn n.:lnkmg matenal in the
Honorabde Sindh High Court againsk Foderation of Pakistan and others. The Honorablo Sindh High Court has decidod the matter in
faveor of Tax Department, agaditst which the Parent Company has fled an appeal before the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakivtan,
The Honorabie Supreme Court of Paknrans Fas maintained the High Court decishon. Totsd amount of demand rafed by the fax
departmen! i3 Re L& 757 millian, pEBEnst which lppq.ﬂ has been filed bofore I:I.-Ftn|.l'i=I wihich has also been decided sgainst the Farent
Company, however, due 10 cerlaln apparent mistakes in order, recttlication application has been liled which s pending

2395  This reprasents provision af Gas infrastructure Development Cass amounting to Bsd 131 millon (2024 As.4.137 milllon] and ratz
diffgrence of gas tEeH B2 655 milbon [J024: RL 1655 milllon) on account of comempn expanses payable by the Parant Company fo 2
related party Massirs, Novatey Limited,
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The Subsdlary Companies Messrs. Gatro Power [Pt} Lmited & Messre G-8ac Energy Limited has filed o Wt Petition Mo, 1185 of
2025 before the Honorabde islamabad High Couwrt o 250082025, chalkanging the kyy imposed on Copiee Power consumers throigh
Motificotion dated 07032025, issved under Section 3 1) of the OFf the Grid (Capbwe Power Plants) Lawy Ordinance, 2025 Tha
Honorable Islamabad High Coudt vide s Order dated 26.03.205% was pleased to suspended the operation of the impugnad
Motification. Subsaquently, vide Order dated 08.04.2025, the stay was vacated with directions that all smounts collected under tha
impeugned Ordinance be colected | the Federal Consolidated Fund for s 120-day validity and utileed only for the stated punpose,
wAtls @ futher corddibion that, IF the Ordinance lhpsed without Parfiamentary approval, The smiounis oollected would be refurded in
full to the petitloners and not diverted esewhere. Thersafier, wide Ovder dated 31072025, the Wit Petition was dismissed on
technical grounds, the Court halding that snde the Ordinahoe stood repeated ugon enactment of the CIF the Grid [Captive Power
Plasis) Levy Aot 202%, and rg challenge had been made 1o the wres af the sulsequently Bnpcted Act no reliel cauld ba granbed to
thie pEfitiansrs, The Subsidiery Companies then filed 2 Consitutional Petiton, Mo, (k) SEA02S belors the Honorable Balochistan Hgh
Court challenging the smipugned Notific atson dated 2407 M35 unoer Section 3(1) af bl CFF the Gerdd [Capilee Power Planis) Leswy AL,
025, Subrequently, the Honorable Balochigtan High Court vide Order dated 04-08- 1005 weipended the collectan of lavy by S5GE
with the direction o the Subsidlary Companies that post-dated cheques equal to the levy pmount as impesed through monthly $56C
gas bills be siebmitted 25 suroty. The cas s curently pending belore the Horomble Balochistan High Court and the discussiond held
with the legal ecunaed, the management s confident that the cose will be decided  favor of the Subsidiary Companhes.

Thowe includa By, 59 D47 miftion {7074: 8265385 millon] receved trom rmployees under Growup car poficy
UNPAID DRVIDEND

Thiz represents interim dividend for the year ended June 30, 2075, which remained unpaid to non-residont shareholders af the
Farant Camgarny due to pending approval from the 5tate Bank of Pakistan

(Rupess in Thousand)

MNoTe 205 J0Ed
ACCRUED MARE UP/PROFT
Prafit an lamg Wi hancing 3210, 71&7 S3hb3
Mark wpfprofit on short term bomrmvings 1559, 336 16385
5.1 -IEEI,‘.I& 41013

This mchides accrued prnﬁ'r of e 475 B00 million (2024 Bs 542943 mition) under Shariah complant MTANEETHENT

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - Secursd
From banking companiss under mark up/prolll srrangemsnis

Running finance - Under Comventsanal 163,716 FLFEE
- Under Sharkah compliant 5. B35 058 3. 357,005

i, B0, 1T 3414 F38

thart term finance - Undar Sharial eomgalanl 157,434 L FL
Export re-fimanés - Under Shariah compfiant 150,000 1 S0L000

B, 909, 204 1,570,563

The Perent Company has aggregote facilitees of short term borrowings amounting to-Rs, 13,594 meéllion (3024 Rs 33,060 million)] from
various cormmercial banks (as fisied in Note 26.3| out of which As.6 605 million (20248: R 5500 millon] remained unublized at the
year end, The mark upfprodit retes during the year for unaing finance and Mushasakah ranges betweoen 5.15% fo 22.52%, for short
term finance 11.949% to 19.59% ond for export refinance B.40% to 18 40% per annum, These focifites are rencwabée annually ot
respective maturities

Thase arrangements arg secunsd AgAINSL pan passy hiypothecation charge an the 900K and book debis of the Parenty Carmgany,

The lisantes have BEan obifaned oF pie avallabde Ingem Askar Bank Limitsd, Bank &1-Falah Umited, Bans A-Halnb Limited, Dobial
Istamic Bank Fakistan Lemited, Fil'f‘_ufl‘: Bank I-I'IIITi'Iﬂ_ Hril:lil‘.l Bank |.||‘1'-|[|;':1 Hakib Metropolitar Sank li|1'|:Tt'|:|. MCE islamic Bank Lemimed,
MEETAN Bank Limited, soner| Bank Limaed, The Rank of F'uhj.’lt' Srvd Undtesd Bank Lirmibed

CURREMT PORTION OF DEFERRED LIARILITIES AND INCOME

G Indravtmurture Development Cadi 213 El4 887 B14 558
Defeired Incame - Government schemp 214 ].'E'.'I.l_lﬁ. L7256
976,055 i
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(Rupess in Thousand)

Miote 2025 2024
I8 FROVISION FOR LEVIES AND INCOME TAX LESS PAYMENTS

Balance 35 a1 start of the year 200,330 251,307

Provisian - Curfent [ 338,103 435 SOT
Prio 2356 {54,553

340,47 331,254

0,819 L ra |
Payments ' (482,457 (388,907}

Agurstrment af incame tax refund against taw Eabdliny 59,194

Adjustrment of Warekors' Wisliaee Fund 218 - bBTE
(323.263) (82231)

Balance a3 at end of the year 217,566 200330

] CONTINGENTIES AND COMMITMENTS
201 Conting e

£3.1.1  The Subdid|ary Company Messrs, Gatro Power [Peyvate) Limated has not made any provesion in respect of Worken' Proft Farticipation
Fund on the grownd (hat 1hene @re v workers as defined (0 The Coempaniet Profis (Woerkers' Participaticen] Act, 1968 #nd accordingly
the sasd A does not apply @ the Subsidiary Company. The Subsidary Company & confident that no &abilty swill arise on thia
ptCont

29.1.2  FBA initisted action agains few customers of the Parent Company Tor violstingman compliance of the pravisions of SRO E125 dated
Decamber 31, 2011 and alleging the Parent Company Lo provide them assistance and llegal lacibtaton. The dipute relates i the
period of tims when supplies weane rero rated and &5 3 résalt of whlch the Perent Company had to pay Re.27. Tad millian and had alsa
io submit past-dated cheques of Rs.B3. 38T millipn wnder protest im favor of Chief Commassiones inlznd Revanus

Hinwawir, the Parent Company had challenged the action before the Honorable Sindh High Court an Decermber 27, 2013 theaugh suit
ra. D=2h30/ 2013 agaanat Federation of Pakivtan and other fealiring the facts of the case, corcurmitances and legal position; the
Honorable Sndh High Court has granted intemm. rebel whereby encashmant of abave mentloned post dated chegues hay |basin
reEiraned

By way of abundant precaution, the amount of Rs 27 763 millen has boon chamged to comolidated statement of profit or foss in
previous perked In the yvear 2044, On Soptember 04, 7021, the Spedial Judge Custom and Taration Cowrt has dediged the caas in favor
of the Parent Company, The FER has Wed appeal at Hpnosable Sindh High Cowrt Karachi sgainad the decitean of Special judge which 3
pending for adjutlcation,

2013 In May 2015, the Parkament passed the Gat Intrastructure Desmloprment Cess (GI0C) At 2015, which seaks bo impose GIDC lowy since
JO1L On July 16, 2015, the Group alonganth soveral othor companies filed suit i the Honerablo Sindh High Court agamst OGRA and
pthen challengng the walidiy and promulgation of GIOC Act 2D35. The Single Banch ol Horgrahle Sindh High Court had decidod the
cose in favar of Petitionors Howewves, i Moy 2030, Detendants havo filed appeal betore tho Deition Bench of Honorahie Sndh High
Court, On August 13, 2020, the Hongdable Supreme Courl of Pakistan finally n the appeads fed by Industrles of Ehyber
Fakhtunkbwia, passed a judgment In laver of Government declaring the GIDC Act 3015 Intra wires ond directed all the
Pettioners/Appetlants [including mdustries of all over Pakistan) for payment of Cess lability scerued il July 31, 2020 n 24 equal
manibly instaliments. The Growp has filed feviey Petition against the ludgment, wherdin the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan
has proveded some relie] by intreasing the time period for recovery of GIDC frem 24 Instalimants to 48 instaliments and also hold that
GIDC relating o pened prior to the GIDE Act, 2015 i not ecovershde in case the same wias not passed on by the Group. As per the
judgement of Honorabds Supremie Court of Pakistan, the Group has fled a Clyil Suit numbsr 13692000 di-01-10-2020 belors the
Hororable Sadn High Court against payment of GHOC mstalments on the ground that the Growp kas not pessed on the burden of
Cess, The Hoporahle Sindh High Cowrt has granted stay arder o Plainti#fs wherehy the Messrs Sul Southemn Gats Company Limitad
has been rmstrained to take any cosrove action agamnst non payment of GIRC instadimants

Total amount of enhanced GIDC wpto Juky 31, 2020 worked owt ol A1, 169955 million, however the Group has masdaned a
pravislan for Rs.B1L BET milllon pertaining fo the pened Irom June 2005 ta July 2020 &5 an abundant precaution,

3814 The Parent Company adong with severad other companies has fiked @ Corstitution Petition no. CF 2085/201% dated April 13, 2016 In
the Simdh High Court against Employment Qi Age Benefits Institubon (EOBI) and others aganst & notice tisued by the EORBI 1o the
Parent Company to poy contribution at the revised rate of wages with retrodpective effect. The Honorable Sindh High Court has
restroned EOBI from taking any coercive action against the Parent Company, On Decomber 03, 2021, the Hongrable Sindh High Court
hias dismizsad the Potition, Mowever, the Parent Company has filed an appoal at Honarable Supreme Court of Pakistan againgt the
[udgment. No provisien of the smouwnt invabved e, Bs.50,488 million (130E8; ks 42 340 million) has been made In thess consolidatod
financsl statements,
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20,15 The Parend Company fted four appeals on 2nad, Oth, 17%h May and 20th kene 2018 before the Commissoner Inland [evenus
(hppeabs) (CIR{AL - 2, large Toxpayers Unit, Kaechi for the tay penods July 2002 to December 31, 2016 agoinst the assessment
arders by the Deputy Comemissioner Inland Revenus [DCIR), Large Takpayers Undt, passed wnder section 11 (1) of the Sades Taw Act;
15490 throwgh whath cumulative demand for the aforesald penods emountlng ta Be55423 milton excluding default surchosge was
created. bn the asaessment onders, major aress of which impugned demand has beeny ralsed relates o disallowance af input G an
purchases and recovery of ssles ik an sales o subsequently suspended [ blatkisted persons. The Panent Company has already
depostied RS, 28 million Wnder protest inlo the Government Tredsury Tor slay agalnst the Tull recdwdny (refer npte 15). The CIR(A) has
iasued |edgment in respect of impugned onder for tae perlods July 20013 w june 2003 whefen the entire order al the Tax Offices has
Beisn hikd & lhegsl and uncorsditutionsl. Hewiever, the Tad Departmént bas been fled an sppeal bélore the Appellate Tribunal
inland Aeveniue [ATIR) againt th order passed By CIRIAL The CIREA] has decided the matter for tax periods luly H02 1o une 2014,
July 2014 to June 2015 and July 2015 1o December 3006 wherein the case hai been partislly decided in fivor Tor the Parint
comparmy, Mowever, the Pamnt Compoany has fled sappeals belone thir ATIR dated- 3008200, O7-0d4-2020 & 18-08-2020 agamit
atdars passed by CiR[A). Mo providen has beon made in thews consadidated finaneial statemodnis 2 the Parent Campany |£ confident
ihat the matter will be decided in favar by the appoilate suthorities,

.16 Tax Departmont (spued order under socion !I:"?I:',':ﬂu] af the incorme Tax Ordinance, 1001 far the tax year 2012 wheren income Tax
demand of Bs,37 773 milllon was rateed on vatious isser. Out of the total amoonnt, the Parent Company pasd B3, T07 millon under
pratest Appeal wad Hled before the CIRA] and the CIR{A) had decided the case pariialby m lavor of the Parent Company wihereas
Frajor sl were decided |n favor of the Tax Departrnent. Based on the udgment of the CIRLA), the reviied demand comes eul to
Ru.2E 2 mdilian. The Parent Comgarmy fled an appesd before the ATIR sppaad ma. (TA Mo 1452B 018 dited 12-0e1-2018 sgainst the
arder of thee CIR[A) and the learned ATIR, wide (13 judpment dated lonuafy 0L, 3019 has decided the caws in faver of the Pament
Comparny, &z of now, the Tax Departmant hos not yet filked appeal sgainst the said judprment of ATHL

/AT Tan Department ssied arder under section 122(1) of the income Tak Ordimance, 2001 for the tax woar 201% wharain moome tax
damand of B 25 BRR milllon was raived on various innees, Out of the total amount. the Parent Campany paéd Ry 2589 miliion under
protecl. Appeal wadt filea belome the CIR{&} and the CER|A) ks decided partzally in favar of the Parent Company, Appeal affoct i fne
with CIRiA] order has Boen ssued |:|l||- the Tax Department wherein an amount af Be. 31 791 miilkan determined as refundable to the
Parent Company out of which An, 1,594 malion has beon adjunied with the ircome tax domand pertaining ba tax year 2009, Appeal
dated 30:-May-2018 has been Fed by the Parent Compary as well a3 the Tox Department belore ATIR, howewer, no hearing has bean
conducied tll| date. Based an the meris of the caae and the discusalons held with the legal counsed, the mansgement b confident
thal the case will be decided tn faver of the Parent Company, hence R=,2.197 million recorded as refundabde,

20.0E  The Tax ONlcer plipged the Parent Comparny for r.h.!r;lna waded tax ot reduced rate inepad of standard rate of 17% during the tas
pariods fraim by Q0N 03 June 2005 wndl rzised the demand all R 741 milikon alang with penalty of Ra D.0HT rulion, The Parant
Carmparny hos fiked an appeal betore CIRLA] against ardor ol thie Tax Deparirmdnt on the ground that neduced ate wad applicabie (o
customors & those cutlomers were actve snd operative ot the time of exeewbion of males trancaction. Moreover, the Tas
Department hod sdpested the impugned demand with sales tax refunds avallabde with the Poment Company. Appeal was decided [n
fvor af the Parent Campany, Tas Departimont has lsued an appeal effect order i line with aforementioned CERA) order resulfing In
refund of R LEZE million for which refund application kas been Eled. Tax Department has fliled an oppeal before ATIA daved 28-0ct-
2019 agadmit CIR(A) coder. Based o0 the ments of the case and the discussions hekd with the |egal counsed, the management &
confldent that the case will ba decided In favor of the Parent Comgany. No proviskon has been made (n these corsolidated financial
sLatermints

2919 The case of the Patent Company was sefected for Income tax audit for tax year 2013, The reten wis omended wnder sactlan
122(005] of the ncomse Tax Gofinance, 2001, however, i Incomse tay demand was ratssd owing to taxabis losses both befome and
after amendmant of the éome tax return. Subiseguenthy, the Tae Department apaln (nfiated proceedings Tor further anendment al
the slieady amerded ncome tag relum and ratsed demand of Be. 1, 158 million. Demand has bean raised mainky bécause of lgurative
errors committed by the Addiflonal Commnisiioner Inkand Revenwe [ADCIR] against which the Parent Company has moved
rectilication apphcatson and in réspomse thereto rectifed onder was sseed. Morecver, the Parent Company has alio fied an appeal
beforg CIREA) to securs its mtorest In case roctification application B rojectod by the concorned Tax Officer. CIREA) has decided tha
mattar partially In favor of the Parent Company, Comidenmg that the matter decided agaimst she Parent Cormpany bas no material
wmpact, thorefore, the Parent Company Rad aot filed an appoal before the ATIR, The Tax Departmont filed an appeal na, ITA
Mo 37E/ME/2017 dated (0-04-3017 belare the ATIR agawt order ridund by Elﬂﬂﬂ.}_ Ouetta, whath ks beagn dacided |:|lp ATIR & favaur
af Parent Camparny,

200000 Incomie tas return of tax venr 2004 was amended by the Deputy Comenislaner inlend Revenue, Guetta disallowed expenses af
R 60,7 million wide order dated june 2%, 2016 agaimt which the Fasent Company filed an appeal before the CIR[A), wha vide arder
dated lanuary 20, 2017 declded the case partially In favar of the Parent Company and partisdly i favor of Tax Deparoment. The Tas
Departrment has lled an appesl no. (TA Mo 3TT/KB/2017 dated 10-04-2017 bafore thae ATIR which has been decided by ATIR i faveur
af Parsnt Canipany.
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20,3111 The Pfarent Cormpamy had fled o petition fo, OF No.D-5468 dated duguet 26, M09 In Henorable Sindh High Court agaimst 3%
Minimum Value Additien Tax on import of machanary, which has been lewied through Dinance Act, 3019 Stay has been granted by
the Honoroble Sndfh Hagh Court againet submission of bank guomntes infawer of Nazle of the Caurt. THI reporting date, the Comparny
hias provided 100% bank guarantes amounting to B3.15351 milllon (3024; 8515351 millon), refer note 29,2, Moeoyver, through
Firapce Act, 2020 this levy hat boen withdrawn from manufacturer woed, July 81, 2030,

9,113 The Parent Company had flled 5 petibon no. CF 0573 dated Jansary 26, 2019 bofore the Hoosrable Siedh High Cosrt wherein the
Parent Company hed challenged the levy s collection of further sales bae an fero rited supplled mpeded yide SRO S840 T read
with sectipn 3{18] and sectbon 4 of the Safes Tax Act, 1590, The case has been decided by the Honorable Sindh High Court In favar of
ihe Pareni Company, The Tad Department hat filed an appeal dated Mar 22, 2021 before the Honorabde Supreme Conin of Pakistan
apainst the judgment of the Hongrable Sndh Hgh Cowrt. Based on the meérs of the case, the managemaini & confident that the case
will be decided in favor of the Parenl Company, however, on a3 pruden] basis As40.395 million has beea provided in these
consEidated Nnanclal salements

28,113 The Parent Company had fled petition no. 0-557 and 0-2656 before the Honorable Sindh High Coirt wherein tha Parent Comparny
had challenged the notice requiring to pay Super Tax for tax year J00R ampunting te As, 20, 187 millipn and 3009 s 31444 million
respactively, The Honombie Sndh High Court has decided the matter agaimt the Parent Company. The Parent Company has hied
petition na, 2307 of 2020 and 2308 of 1020 before the Honorable Supreme Court of Palastan agawmst the judgerment of the Honorable
Sindh High Court. hearing of which is pending at the moment. The Farent Compamy also filed sppeal doted: October 27, 3020 before
the CIR{A| agdinst the order dated: October 01, 2020 passed by DCIR under section 48 of the Income Tas Qrdinance, 2001 which has
been concluded in lavar of the The Départment. The Parent Company had filed appeals befare the ATIR dated September 07, 7021
zgalngd the orders passed by the CIR{AL The Parent Company hai also paid 50% ol demand far auto Mlay fram recovery [reler nols
15) The managem ent is confident that the case will uiimmezly be decided n fevor of the Parsnt Company, However, a5 an abundant
precalfon, the Parent Company has nof reversed the labilty In these consolidated fnanclal statements

281,14 InconiE Tax return for tE weat 2019 has been amended b'l.l the DL wide onder dated lune 19, SED cresiing Tax dlemand ol Be, 1 554
milllian while abalisking refund of #5. 35819 milkan as carmad In ITH 2009 against which the f&ent Company fled an appeal bElors
the CIR[A), which has been gartially decsted in favowr of the Barent Company resulting In nat tax vefundable of fs.d4 millon, appeal
effect ardet |5 not yat lssued by the Tax Department, The Pasent Company as well & Tae Departmient have filed appealy before the
ATIR dated fanuary 13, 1032, which s pending Bl date. Dased on the merits of the case, the management is confident that the case
will be decided i favor of the Parent Company

20,115 Through Fnence Act, 2009, s=ction G50 of the Incame Tax Ordinonce, 2001 was amended to disallow credit an (nvestment in plast &
machingry from tay year 2030 and onwards. Conseqoently, the tax credit in respect of Los opered on o before 30th Junie 2019 wes
#lun disalhowed snounting to Rs, 105230 miion, The Paten) Company has challanged the prividion of Fnance Act, 2019 before iha
Honoratde Sindh High Court wids OF no. D-B506 of X015, &582 of 2020 and ¥5a0 of 1023 and the Counl has decided the matter in
fevour of the Parent Company o clawn 10% tax oedi on iveestmant in plant & machinery on the basts of pre-armended position of
sectipn 658 on machinary arived in tas yaar 020 and 2021 The Tax department has challengsd the judgement of Homarable Sindh
High Caurt in Henorable Supreme Court of Pakistan through petition na. CPLA &I0.K/3073 snd CPLA BRE-K/J0T3 for TY 2020 £ TV
2021 respactively, which Is decided In favour of the Pasent Company 1o the extont of that the machinery purchased and installed
hoth |!r||l lunw 30, 2019, and other than that decided in favour of the Tax Department. The Parent Company has filed revinw petition
before the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakisgan in cane of tax years 2000 and 2021

The ADCIA hos passed Assossments Orders for the ta years TY 2000 and TY 2021, raised domand amounting Rs. 105,238 milfien and
A9 B0E mulbon respectively, Tho Parert Company  has r..:id,.".:lr.|||..|'.'r|.'-c| tax demands against avadable mosme ta oefunds under
protesl

0116 The Tax Dficss alleged the Parent Comparyy for fake brafaattion with soipended cuilome |:|urir||ir the tax peiods from December
08 10 Jure= 2009 and ralsed the demand of 1711 millian slong with 10 penalty, aggiegated demand of Rx 1421 milllon. The
Parent Company has paid 10% af demand {or auto stay from recovery Bs.0.392 milllon [refer note 151, CIR(A] hay decided the cads in
fevour of Parent Company. The Tas Department has filed an appeal before AT spainst the sad jadgment, Mo provision has been
miade in these consaldated financial sistements

19017 Tax Deparvment ssued notces thereby disallowing adjustment of Workers Waltare Fund [WWF) against incomme tas rafund of taw
year 2008, 2019 and 2020 amaunting He 16216 million, s 20373 and Re3 023 millkn recpectively The Parent Company filad
petitions against the sid notices before the Hanorable Sindh High Court vide ©F no. D-5247T of 2001, which has been decided in
tweour of the Parent Compary. However, Tax Department has filed an appeal dated lammary 34, 20312 bafore the Honerable Sapreme
Court o Pokkstan. Based on the merits of the case, the monagement s confident that the case will be decided in favor of the Parent
Company, However, bl labiliey of WOWTF has been provided n respective years consolidated finandal stalements
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Tox Department hae raised demand af Re 21,284 million en the basis of soles toy swde for the tax pecods from July 2007 1o Hne
2018 The Parent Comgany has filed an apgeal bafore the CIR[A), The Parent Company hos paid 10% of demand for auto stay from
recovery As 2,130 million [refer note 15) The QR(A] has declded the case partially in favor of the Parent Company and partially In
foenr of Tax Dopartment. The order contaens significant ecrors Tor which Pasent Company has flled rectfication oppfcation belore
A

The Tan Degartment disalipwed sapenses of RaA56 milllon unded section 122(%A&) of the ncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tex year
2016 Howsever, no income tex demand was raised owing 0 texable losses both before and after amendment of assessment
procesdings. The Parent Company has lled @0 appeal bafore CIRTAL who vide order dated March 16 2023 decdad the case partizlly
in tzvar of the Farent Company and partially i favor of Tax Departmant. The Parent Company as well 35 Tax Deparimant have fdad
Appaals dated 1306-2023 beforat tha ATER, which i penedimg B0 et Based an the mgnits of the case, the maragamant 1§ confifent
that the caso will e decided in {avor of the Parant Company

The Parent Company has liked 3 petition no. CF Mo, D-H005,/3033 dsted December 11 2002 betora the Honorabda Skndb High Court
afainst the lawy of Supar Tax under tection 40 of tha Income Tax Ordinanes, 2000 for the tad year 2022, The Honorable Sindh High
Court halg that the Super Tax Is not applcable for the tar year 22 Howewvar, the Tas Department has filed petition before the
Honorahde Suprema Court of Pakstan and has ssued intorim order where by the Honorable 'iupr:!rm- Court has dimectad 1o pay Super
Tax to the mxtent of 4% in other C.P, no. 3875 and 3909 of 72022, Therefore, the Pacent Compary has paad thee Super Tax of Bs. 13353
millian on the dErection of the Monorable Suprerne Court and in the compkance of the tax de partment notice 2t well [refer note 15).
The management i contident that the cuse will be decided in fayar of the Parent Company, However, s an abundant precaution,
the Parént Comgary R nok reversed tha ||.1.|:|II|I:'|-' it theie consalidated Hraanclal skateinenta,

Thit Parent Company has lled the petition ne. CP D-7001/2022 dated November 12, 2033 in Honorable Sindh High Cowrt against
concducting Sales Tak Audif for the tax year 2015 The Honorstde Sadh High Court has granted intedm reliel Wl the decsion of tha
catd, The managarment [y confdent that the case will e decided i Tavor af the Parenl Campany

The Farent Company has filed tha petiton no. CF D-T733/2037 dated Decomber 1%, M633 before Honorable Sindh High Court agamst
conducting post retund Sales Tax Audit pertaming to the tax year 1016, on tha ground of time barred proceeding. The Honambis
Siragh High Court has granted intorim reliet 6l the decision of the caso, Amount is not determined as procapding not yot indtated
The management |5 condidont that the case will be decided n faeor of the Parpnt Company

The Tax Departrmnnt disallowed expendes of R.52.021 million under section 122{5A) of the Incame Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tay year
020, Howeser, no Income tax demand wan ralsed owing to tax refundable position both befare znd after smendment of atiewment
procecdingy. The Parent Cormparmy hos filed an appeal befare CIR[A), whach has besn decsded the case partly in Lavod of the Parent
Compary wilde ordef dated Nawember 15 3023, The Parent Company has filad apoe belare AT, which is pendang for |‘1:'-.ar|r'|.|g.

The Taw Departmaont disaflowed expenases of R, 74 milllion under section 132{54) of the Income Tak Ordinance, 2001 Tor tax yoar
2022 However, noIncome fax demand was ralsed owing to tas refundable position both before and after amendmont of assessment
pracecdings. The Pasent Campany's appeal B niserved Tor doder belfore the CIRAL Baied on the meeis ol the case, the management 3
canfident that the case will be decided in favae of the Parent Compary

Tax Departmant had rawed demand of Eod 684 milkon by disalicwing inpul sales tas an bullding matenal for the o pariods fnsm
luly 019 1o Jma 20, CIRA] has decided the cave 0 Tavour of Tax Deparpment. Tha Parent Company has fled an appeal aatid;
March 30 2024 hefore ATIR Aganst thee wald arder

Incodmie Lax return for the Tax Year 2023 was amended by the ADCIR vide order dated October 11, 2024 resulting in reduction of 1ax
refund of Rs-135 .33 million sgainst which the Parent Compony filed an appeal dated: November 18 2024 belpre the ATIR

The DEIR has rased demand of B 3977 million by dezliowing inpit sabes tax an bwilding material, wide order dated Qciober 8, 2024,
for the tay period luly 2032 The Parent Company has fed an appeal®STA 779768 2024 dated01-11-2024 before ATIR against tha
said poder. Mgwover, the Pasent Company has deposited the demanded amount ite Govermiment Troasury

The Commissionar of Ralochistan Rovenise SAuthonty (BRAY has raised demand of Re 341.5 million on the besis of short withholding od
falochistan ssles tax paymont, wide grgor dated june 30, H25, for the tax period July 201810 June 2019, The Parent Company has
filed an appeal betore Balochatan Appellste Tnbunal against the sad oroor. Based on the ments of the case and the discastions hald
wanth the IrEq.' coursel the @ na garment is canfident that the case will be decided in favar of the Peent Company, Mg prowvision hat
beon made in thow combdated Erancial statementy
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9.2

The Tay Officer daallowsd input sales tx amounting to Bx,0.042 and As.0.109 million, clabmed by the Subsdiary Company Messr
Gatro Pewer (Private] Lamited on bullding materials used for nstallation of plont and machinety for v period February 2017, Appeal
dated: July 11, 2018 & October 17, 2009 were filed against the sald order before the CIR(A). The leamed CHR{A) has decided the
matte: n fawor of the Subsidiary Company in both cases. The Tax Degartment hay filed #n appeal before the ATIR against
aforermentionsd CIR(A) orders. No provision has been made o the managerment & hopeful Tor a favorable suttome,

Tax Department iniiated monitoring of withholding proceeding: for tax pear 2011 whergin demand of Bs 47408 milkon ingluding
diefault mircharge and penalty wis rased o #coound of intercorporate dvidend pald to Parent Company. The Subsidiary Company
Mieesrs: Gatro Power (Private) Limitoed had fled an sppeal deted: lenuary 27, 3019 beforg CRYA) agamst order of tho Tas Department
which was decikdod (n favor of tho Subsidisry Company on ground of the ardar being ime barred wheraas on other grounds tha
appoal was demassod. Acoartingly, Both the Subs|diary Company it well a5 the Tan Departmant hawe fdod an :npr:r.'ll dated-Apsil 15,
W10 bafare tha ATIR which 18 ponting. Haged on the marits ol the cawe and tha ditceseion held anth the bogal counmel, the
manpgement H confldeat that the case will be decided in fayor of the Subudiary Comgany. Ma proviaen hay boen made in thisss

conofdated financle tatements

Tax Department rassd desrand af Re53, 194 milion, Rs57.522 miflion, 54.803 millkan, R 14100 million and R 103346 millon an
the basls of arder passed lee monilonng of e withholding fes tax years 2001 ta KNS5 respectively, Appeal was lsd belore the
CAfa), which was dacided (5 favar of the Subsldlary Comparny Mesars. Gatro Power [Private) Dmited. Howswer, Tax Departinent has
filed appeals bafore ATIH. Appeal against TY 2001 to 2014 hive been decidead n favour of the Subsidlary Company vide ondés na, ITA
flo. 910 to 91488,/ 2006 dated October 12, 2004, however hearing of TV 2014 i5 pending. Based on the mesits of the case and the
discisstons hehd with the legel counsel, the managament |5 confidant that the case will be declded m favor ol the Subsidiany
Comparty, Na proviion has been mads in thess consedidated financisl statemeants

T Department kas raised demand of A5 1B milllon an the bass of sales tax audit Tor the Was perods from July 2017 10 June J01E
The Subsdiany Company Messm, Gatra Powier (Privatef Limited has filed an appeal before the CIRJA), CHja) has decided the case in
Fawgiir of Subsidiary Company. The Taw Depastment has filed appeal dated! Manch 18, 202 betore ATIR agalnst CIRLA} arder, which
Is pending for haating. Mo provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements

Tha Subsidisry Company Meawiry. Gatro Power [Pravade) Limited has filed the petilion de. CP D-TH2/2027 In Honorable Sindk High
Court against conducting Sales Tax Audit for the tas yaar A3 vide notice daten: Bovember 15, 2021, The Honorable Sindh High
Court ha grnnlnd mierdm meliel bl the decicion of the case Amount i not defermined a8 proceeding not yet initiated. The
managemoent i confident that the cose willl be dacided in favor of the Subsidiary Compamy

(Mupees in Thousand)

MNale 0TS 2024
Guaraniees
Aank Guaranmtess in Favdur ol
T Drector Kuclue & Tagation, Karachi 43.9.3 913 865 4133565
Tht Elciric napectos, President Licencisg Board, Cluets 1 10
Paicctan State Ol Company Limited 41,500 70,000
K- Elactric Limited 18,456 18,196
Marir of the High Cowrt of Sindh, Karachi 19.1.11 15,351 15,351
Revolving Letter of Credit in e of
S Southem Gas Company Limited for Gas 1,572 480 1,106,708
2,561,702 7003931
Commitments

The Graup's commaAments, against which the banks have opened Letiers of Credit, in Faves of dilferent wippliers, are as lobows

Faseign ciffenty

Froperty, iant and 2qulpmen 399,047 6,401

Raw And packing rmateria! 1.051.555 B33.537

Spare parts and othars 55,752 151,027

1,506,354 1576335

Lecal currency

Praperty, plant and aqulpment 2,366 53,508

Haw material - £ 426,605
Spare parts and sdhery - 13_‘!._‘_55__
2,366 1,431,270

1 I A 06T 595
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ILE

.1

Tha Parent Company has mode an agroemaent Tor purchase of land ampunting o R N (2023 B 133150 milllon), out of which Rs Kil

(3024 AL 17,225 million) paid as advance (refer nole 5|,

SALES

Grody bocal saley

Processing charges
LEE Sale Tan

Cxport salgs

COAT OF SALES

farw mnd paclong materisl conswmed
SIGHeE, Boaie arti and loodé [ool comiumied
CRRSCURCE procesing charges

salanes, wages, sllowances and benefiis
Pewried, Tuel ard [os

HEnt, rates and Tades

INSLrEfce

Cartage and transportation

Azpairs and maintenance
Communicstions and Computer

Water supply

Fravelling

Sindry experma

Depreciation
Sorap ales

Caening tioch af poods-in-proces

Cpening stack of unlinished goads hekd for sake

Closing siock of goods-in-process

Chaging stock of unfinished poods keld for sale
Cast of geods manufactured

Opening Hock of finkshed goods

Clasimg viock oF finlshed poods

[Rupees in Thousend)

Nate 2078 2024

26,438,717 36,718,513

| 4,123,067 3,196,718

30,561,784 38,916,331

4,670, 300 h TR 233

25,891,484 33,198,098

436,556 B15,463
26,328,080 2 34013581

15,641,914 33 603,558

253,002 SE7 114

. 174,745

3.1 2,134,272 3,204 558
5,306,916 5,137,671

12,579 35,554

259,675 244,278

F45, 085 176, 766

111,406 Flrl TN 1

3405 822

18,033 16,141

10,328 16,475

45,958 L6031

52 1,692,497 1,006,231
26,335,030 37 642,420

i1 (202, 169) (182,947}
26,132,851 32,050,473

1,392,301 428,650

32,754 280,595

(1,993,722) 11,392,301

{1,206) (32,744)

45,564,978 e LT

318187715 4 097 BAS

(3,893, 086 (3818, 71%)

£5. 088,673 33 023, 78T

These mchude RE.7.084 millon (7024:; RoE578 milhon) and Be. 73890 millon (3034 Re 58601 millon} respecineely, ropresonting

contribution 1o delined contribution plan by the Group end exporditude on defined beaefit plan.

Wit off sales tax amountiang to Ra. 80 730 milkon (J024; Fs.35.3%97 miliion)

DISTRIBUTION AND SELLING COSTS

salaries, wages, atowances and benefits
Haurmnoe

Hont, rates and fadel

Handling, reight and trarsportation
Avartsement and ssles romotion
Communications

Trawalling

Legal and professional fee

Sundry expenie

Depriciatan

Deprociation tight of use asois

121 68,330 47,840

1,544 5.&a3

17,515 14,431

315,708 200,317

At ]

63 518

2,215 1,380

- 152

17513 24,600

5.2 2,749 2,161

5.6.1 8,368 5,579
446,117 301,996

These mcluds Ay 60305 milion {2004 A5 3355 mEllon] representing axpenditure on defmed bEnefit plan

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
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{Rupaes in Thousand)

Mute 225 2024
33 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, allowances 2nd bensdii 33.1 361 B&S 380332
Fent, rates and taees 4220 2510
Insurance 9,187 11771
Repairs and maimienancse 1971 43318
Iravedling 5498 10718
Communications R.4801 9055
Logal and protessianal fent 13 535 19,780
Litilitin 15,608 1,123
Printing and statianeny BT9 130
| FarSao Tt At 21 4311 253717
Sl iy gagenie 23058 15 100
Depreciation 52 9098 12071
Depreciatisn right of e psuets 5.61 16271 18 141
Amartization of intenginke assst [+ 10,025 10,025
502,345 ST1E15
33a These inchude Rl (20040 Re 0018 millbon) and As. 65033 millkan (2024; As.69 243 mililon] respectively, representing contribution to
defined contributien plan by the Groug and expenditure on defined banefil phan
EF] OTHER EXPENSES
Impairment aliowanrce for ECL - net 1.5 A5, 761 534641
Impairment allowance for show maveng stores, spange parts
and laaie taal - het 51 21,411 11755
Financial aevets writiin off . 102 50K
Exchange loss - nol 44,313
Corparate social responaiblity 341 . 1.9%4
Audibory remunergiion 342 9 608 [N ]
121,103 193,778

341 This includos donations of R M (2024 A= 3054 million| to a relafed porty Mesars, Gatron Fowndation mowhich Cheet Executhve and fowr
directars of the Pereant Company bre govermora and 8 danaban of A Ml (2029 Re.1 milllan to Metars. Meérnon Healthy snd Education
Foundation}, No Donations empunting to R 1,000,000 or 10% of total donatken to dngle donee. Mane of the directoss or their spouses
has any inberegst 6 ey oiher fonee fumd, 5o far as sther donation & ¢ concemed

34,2 fuditors’ remuneration

At P - Anmisal NinEncial STatsmeis

Farent Company - Gatron (industres) Lmited 3,200 FaL) ]
Subsidkary Company - Gatro Power |Fraate] Umiced 00 :u1]
Subitidiary Company - Glabal Synthatics Limited 21 i
Subsideary Company - G-Pac Energy (Private| Liemiled 178 24

Sydit Ped - SPecial puarpose Tindnhe) M SLALHMent

Farsrt Company - Gatran | indeitre ) Limibed 1.750

Subsigiary Comgpany - Gatro Powes {Privake] Linsited B0

Subsithary Comgany - Ghabal Synthellcs Limited k| =

SUDEHE ary Lompany - G-Fac Enengy (Frivaie] Lmimed i5 =
Audit fee - Special purpote comsiisted fimancial statements 200
Limited resipw, audit of annueal consalidated

hitdncIal ALaremenii And OerIhcehon e 435 470
Sineh Saes Taw an Serviies BETS 11k
Out of pocket capensos 503 237

9,608 4620
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38

381

0.1

il

(upess i Thousand)

Note 1025 2024
OTHER INCDME
income fram financial assets
Prafit on depasits Fh,1T0 174,300
Income fram non - inancial et B others
(aasn on dwposal of property, plart snd equipmant £3 31,758 247714
Lizbilities no more payalsle written back 7355 30,065
Amartization of Governrmert Schama 44,378 12,555
Exchange gain - net = 2,828
Remepsurement gain on distounting of peowsion for GilL L3 11,008 116813
Reverial of provision for Workees' Wizlfare Fund 138 - 16,305
Miscedanagus incoma a4.1x7 154
70,740 A8 503
0%, 510 65473
FINANCE COST
Prafit on fang term financing H28,485 204,166
invorest on ipase lebkiloy against right of use assots 14,366 12495
Mark up/prald on short term borrowings 6590 6524 1 |
Un-vandsig af long Lermi provisen for GIDC 22.3 11237 141,495
flank charges and guaranioe commME=oN 6,184 10,337
361 J.SHIE-_ 162,056

it includes finance costs under Shanah Complaint amangement ameuntng to Rs.1,515.173 million (2024: Rs 1,217,784 millian)

INVESTMENT INCOME - DIVIDEND

DivichEnd imcomea from iveestment 10 mutoal fund = 8,538

LEWIES

Final tak - current = G438

Final tax - prior yom 1,833

BAlnimmem an 328, 00% 414 576
9.1 3249 842 44411

This repressnt final tax under section 113 and 154 of Incoms Tax Ordingnee, 7004, reprosenting levies In ierms of reguiramants of
FFRIC 21AS5 AT

INCOME TAX
For Thie currant yaar 10,038 1,396
For the prior vear 563 {94 553
10,657 (93,157}
Deferred $1.1.1 - (21%,047)
1 10,657 {312,204}

The Graug B sirbieet bo Mandmien T Levies under seetian 113 and 154 af the |ncome T Ordinance 2001 far locel and export sales.
Accordingly, the rolstlonship beitween g expende soeouniing prefit has not been presenied in thews consolidsted financial

slaternant

LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Lows for the year {2,014,6581) (440,048)

Welghted sverape nurmber ol Ondinary Shares in lsaue during the yeas 108,728 960 BB, 718,695

Lot per share - Basle and diluted I:I.I.HL- {5.07)

Thara 15 mo dilutive eH2ct on the Basic loss per share al the Group

CASH AND CASH ECLMVALENTS

Cash and bank bBalances 17 1321749 140,660

Shart torm borrowings - Running finance L {B,501,774) (3474, 738)
{6,464 595) [3,074,078)
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[Rupeory in Thowsand)

TS 034
FINARNCLAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial assets as per statemeant of finandal position
« Mwasured ot amortzed cost
Loans ard advances 15,539 27 160
Doty 15,501 B5.677
Tiade dehin 4662811 1516215
Dther recesahliey 120 4%8 175, 513
Cach and hank balances 1321740 140 6K

A,356,518 4, 145 3415

Financial Rabilities a5 per statement of financial pasition
« Mpatured at amorized cost

Long t=rm financing 8116830 R.T03.236
koaie fiahility oaingt rght of wae assets 84,988 22 758
Trade ared ot her payabies LEB1T 1Rl 3821017
Uinciasmod dadend Ei3 E 219
Unpaid dredend 20,801 #0801
Accried mark ugiorol 480 1013 543 012
Shirt term boasrowinge 0,057,108 L5563

19,435,944  17.893 587

Thie effartee interestfmarkup races for the manstary finanoal assets and liabilities ane mentcned in recpective motes 1o thin consoldated

|erianicial siabairisdib
NSEASLERERAEMT OF FAIR WALLIE

Fair value i tha price that weald be received te sellan saset or paid to transfer & labiity 1 an omery transaction between markst
partpants af e measurement date. The Greup s cerain accountog polioes and hadlasure requered wse of falr value measurement and
thr Group while stwasing fair wvalug masinsize the use of rolevant absorsable inputs and mnimise the e of unobervable Impaits

gstabdmtang & fair valies Wararchey, e Inpat used in fair wslue messiEament is @eporized ints tofowsng three lavels

Lieved 1 Inpuls are the quoted prices in active markets for identical asuets or liabones that can bo assessod at moasairemont

Lirymd 3 Inpuis @8 inputs ather than guoted prices included in lesal 1 that are observahlo Tor tha asset or liability, aither dirscthy or
indaroctly

LEvel 3 impuis are urobservabls Inputs for the asset or liabedidy

A5 o1 reporting date, (he fair valee of all the a5cets and Babilites approgmated B0 thelr camdng vahied sxospt propesly, plant and
equipment. The progerty, plant and equepment 5 carmed 3l (oLt less Fccummlated l.'I-E'I:IrFIIinJ‘-ll'l'l'| and mpskement @ any, exoept free-hok
lamg, lease-halel lamd A CARIEAL woork In progress whikch are waed 20 cost. The G does nat expect that Lnobzerdahls |mpTs Ay have
wgniicant efect on lair vadues

FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

The Group 1§ exposed t008 vanety of financl risks: masiet riak (induding cumenty i, nterest rate rskh and other price risk), fred® risk
and Iquiddy rsk. The Group's overall rise managemen! programmie fotusses en the unpietikiability of fnanciasl mariets and secks 1o

iFlrlitiiE palentisl sduerss elects g thie Nngndd) perlarmanie.

Rk Banagement |5 cartied out under policies and primcigles spproved by the Boerd, AN tressery related tramactions are carfiod oud
within the pargnseters of these polices ard principies

Miariet Risk
Foreign exchange Hsk

Farelgn exchange rlsh represents the rise that the fair valus of Tulure cash lows of & finarclad instmuments will Muctuate becauwse of changes
Im fpeeign eRchangs ralsd For@pn Exchige ks anses maindy broem future alonamic Wensacisond oF istevabies and payvables (el exlsy
du® 10 Eraractions in fansgn clemencies

Thir Group 15 eaposed W Toreign exchange rish arsing fom cumency vilue Tuctuatiors, primarily with respect to te USD, Eurg and CHI
The Group's Exposire 1o [eg@n curfency flik |5 s iodows
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GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

| Buppoc m Thoosnd |

o e fiere

Tracs Crecitorn | IR TG Hr e
Btk Fayakls ] i 1 1LFIIED
1175097 LoedFT

Trds Dabtr 16a,777] (38, 06}
Recelvabla froem seppiien {ims 05| [L19.255)
Cask at bank b forpign bomency Botounts | {35, 865] {208,337
{204, 508 {351 Teg)
"~ e 1sE3aial

Comnmirnants - Dutrtending fatters of zeds 1,506,354 1.375.375
Mgt eaposure 2,475,783 3,755,545

Tha folowing sigrificant sachangs ratas have: bean appiied

Buying

USD o PO ITE.ES I82 40 280, ED ITE 3
Eurd 0 FER 30058 X]s5.az L2 19T BE
CHF to FER . 3inFe 305 1E
Lefling

LISD TS PEX 27235 22290 ZEL1D ITE.5D
Curd it FRA 30397 MHI3ST J3Z.87 298 %4
CH#®TI3 FLIR # J1EEZ E: I0=.71

A% rehprEng dete. ff 1he PXA Rad serengthened wosiiened by 10% ageine the US0, Euro-end CiF with Il sther varishies hald Sohatant, pre
{=a praft for the pariod wolld hiss bass higher/lowear By the Smaunt shawn Balove, mamily & 5 fesof] oF nat forsign erchenge gase oF net
foreien comensy Repoaure 8t reporting date.

effert on gatement of profit or foss

WED T PR T30 406 150 33 TAL ATT 95,083

Fure o PR a.752 1.550 5,203 30377

CHE to PER : T35 . &3
243 158 230758 AT ETR 315,955

This senuiivity Fnalysis DIEREres i nat necawsarlly indicative of the e¥facis on consolidated profit for the periad snd sisets | Ibalties of the

£roLE

Price reck

fluciuate baiaue of chamges I markss

Price righ reprasents the righ that the Tair vades or frturs cssh flowr of 3 finsncisl mstrumsent wi
pricas [other than thooe sriging from INTEreIT oF CLMENDY TALE MEK), wieher Those changer are caosad by factor specic 1o the (mdhvdual

Trandal nErumant oF 15 Eser, o TR0 -I*EL".""'IE #E Sniler Ningmcial Ingiruments Traded I the S1ERET
Tha Group Iz rat expapsd 7o e300y price rick cncs There are oo Inveo=ant in brind aquiy cacurites
interest § Markup rate risk

interest [ Mmrkup 3t rith e froem the posshil®y of chamges in irterest [ Marhup rates which may effect the uslue of finandal
IncTTurmBAT. Tha Ferent Compary REs thost Term borroudngs of wariahbles rates. At The raporting mate, tha Imtarset profils of the Parent
Commpasry FiLarert-Deening francal ingremant i

[Rupe-es im Thisusasnd]
o Fs] u i faial Fairi
Effertve rate jin %) Carrmng amcanl
Fafiarhlip) Risely
Varishle iale imsttipments
Bank Balence §00-i834  BE0-3047 LT 1,578
Fanandial Lisbilioes
Vatishle rale wslruments
Lisng TEr™ Fnancing 11,73 - 2205 1894 - 374 57 {8,340, 34T 4 9TAata)
Thodt LEr DOrToaTngs KAD-22.5F  IEaD-2%4% (6,508, 10K (5.5 ?Egﬂlﬂ_l

[11 448 098] (5134203
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d1.1.2

Cash flow sensithvity analysis for variable mte mstruments

& charge al’ 100 bash paicets in interest/marioup rates of the repofing date would have decrepsed|[increated) pralit for the year by the
amoumts shown balaw, This analyss assumnas that all othar variable, In particufer foreign Oerency rates, remain constant. This anaiysis
performed on rhe sams basis for june 204

Lttt of profit or los

helfose (s
100 bapp 100 bp
[ =T e e
&s at lune 3, HI25
Cath T sersiivity - Yananle rato 114 841 114,481
As at Jure 30, Hd

Lash i SEnsifivily - Vanaoe rate

[BLG48]  BLSA4

The sermitivily anahyils prepared 5 not pocessandy indcadne of the offects on prodit For the perad and sty [ Eshaities of the Parent
Comparny

Falr value sensitivity analys for figed rato instromanta

The Group does nol Acopiang boy @y ligpd rat= financlal sssete ang |Ebiliti= Iherafprs, @ ch #nga In markup r#= @ the THpTIng fake
wondd nof elect comtolidated sntement o prolt o s af (he Groug

Crodit Ak

Cradin mgh aprecanis e sk Cheat ona party o fnancial instrument will cavse @ financial ioes for the ober party by talng to dschango an
I'!I'Illﬂ.ll:-lll'l The Parent Company Manages oredil feie eiBraby oY S8Theng cradit Lemely i orelatan 10 odvslual customars ard By I.'I|'I'IJ|-|I-I1L'
adeanie againgt sales and ako abtaing collateraly, whete cordidersd neomssany. Ako the Parent Company doet nat hawn significant
pipnsure b ralation to indwidust customer. Conseguenthy, the Group belevos that i1 & not eepacad to any major concembration of credit
figh.

Exposure to credit

The carrymij dmsgunt of e nancial prasls repesasdl the maarsiim sl evpaiore belore gay oredil enhanc=ments. Out of total hancial
ahets of 54,956 518 millicn (2028 852,145 135 millan), fnancial assets of P 4,553 50 mdlion (2024; 85 4,121 473 million] sre sub| et
to credin risk The Hl'l"rh'rq amolants & fnancial aisets E:IDIHI'."Ij o cresil s &t repoertd ng dale &re 85 under

[Muspees In Thowssnid |

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED

Fu i 204
Laans anel advancag 5,519 AF 260
aepcim 15,501 85,677
Trade debis .66 811 | 3510115
ket recetablos { 120428 | | SERIE]|
0. 783299 1.6%]1 798
Eank balances 125451 435 154

Lownd and advandes

These represanty loan end edvances 1o smployees are recovered op monthly bass Beilrement Balances are abo avallable for ikese
employess 2gaind which balance can be adjusied ircade of detaull. The Group SClvesy purseed for e recovery of thede loans and the
Group doss not expec] that these employees will i3l to meet their obligation, hence thie mansgement believes no dmosrment allowance
1§ rEguired thiere s2ainst

Deposits

Depasds indudes ublites deposits and bank margen and oibers which oe riefiher padt due not impaired with the counter parties. Groug
belinves that based on past relationshep, credit rating and financal soundness al the courter partkes chances of defauk are remiodes and
olso there & no material impact of changes In credit risks, The management does not expect bo Incur oredil loss thene gl

The sging of rode debrts and ek recehvables &1 (he qeporting dite:

Nat past dus 1558335 1000 818
Fasl due 130 days 14005991 047 AT6
Far due 31-50 days 359941 LO1a. 2321
Facl due 31- 180 days 193,315 513,934
Pirst du= 180 davi !T__l:.gﬂ I &7 095

4999880 1462558
Alpwante for 0L - locnl J?-!.E_._i_‘_l_;l L1 ;"l,:-_ﬁ.:'f!_n

3,783.233 3631738
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The credit guadity of Grown'z baok balances can be snmessed with reference to external coedit rating as foliows

Rating Rasing [Rrgpret in Thousand)
fank: Ageooy Slhort tenm Long term e
Askr Sank Limitad FACEA Ald il 45
Eark Al Falah Limdnd PACHA A4 A 131,522 16 §0f
Bark Al-Hakib Limised FACHE &la AAh B2 8138
Dobai iamiz Bank Pakiztan Limited WIS Kola Bl 2480 3 357
Fayyzal Eank Lirnited FACAA Lid Al AR 1907
Habib Bank Limidsd WS Al ARA 1295 16598
Hakbib Alwtropalitan Sank Limted FALSA Ald AL £1.331 pd 2L
MCE Bark Umitad FACHA Al AR = J1LAFD
Keozan Bank Limited WIE H-la RAA 25079 34647
National Bank of Peidsimn PALCRA P Ak 2. 268 LES1
Sonwri Bank Lirmited PALES Al A 559 .53
Staritferd Chartered Bank [Pekistan) Limited FACHA Al AsA 4,403 B0, 238
Tha Bank of Punjat FACEA Ald T 136 1
Linited Sank Lemited WIS Arle ARS 477 :T::'
129,451 33E,759

Abave ratingr sce vpdated from website of State Sank of Fakistan

42.2.3  Lliguidity rigk
Liquidity rizk represents where an entity will encourster dfficalty in- meeting abiigasions arsocabed sith financal Tabfites
Tha Parent Compary marages Ggudidy rige by maintairéng wificient cash and enoerning the fund svaiabiny through adeguets credit
fachitim. At lune 20, 2025; the Parent Company haz Rz 13 584 miSon sdsbie borrowing ima from frencal institutions. The Parent
Lompany hay wmutilized borrowing facilibes of Br.S 685 million in addiion to balances ot Garks of Er 129 mificn. Bazed on the abowve

marmgement baliewss the kquidity rick o be insgnifcent The foliowng are the ortractus matortes of francal Ebfites, ndeding

interest! mark up peEymants

[RFapess in Thousand)
Carrypmg  Contraciual  Sismontds S ioteshe O o oo

w25
Larg teom finangng 9116330 11223530 929,048 L 509,654 3145484 5531001 308.313
L=gs= [laniiny ageina

Fightt of s mesary 34,983 123,743 18,244 18.543 33,387 47 A58 -
Trede and ornar payEbies LE17.160 ZE1T 161 2817161 - - - -
Uneizimed divicend 853 a53 853 - - - -
Linpaig divioend 20,800 AL S 20800
Arrried mari up/proft 4RO, 103 250,103 #0108 - - - -
Shart term Barrowings 6905268 7107548  7,100.948 - - - -

19435944  JL778148 11374158  L32,333  3IMETL  SSTRAE9 308,313

2034
Liryg Tanm finansng SHE 11s° 16871 6B 1 AR5 353 1.3£3 368 2arl TH b ES5 454 4509 731
Leas= lighility 2geinst

right of cis= aesary 127 Te9 182 551 18302 18 270 11 9EE 152 351 -
Trade and other payabiss 3S22017 382047 3.8ELOL7 - - - -
Unclaimed dividend 8.11% i211% 5113 - - - -
Unpaid dividend 10801 Fii 8o 10 801 - - - -
BLITed Mars upypron 501 343 U1 B&3.003 - - - -
Shart 1Erm BT Irgs 3 575563 3,781 939 3 ME2 4938 - - - -

ITEF ST 15331495  B781 331 L3n7 635 1715.708 a.857 Bd5 4509 731

413 CAPTAL RiISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's obecoves o managing capita! |5 1o ensue the Group's sblligy tocontinue 553 FOiRE CONCET 50 ThEL T C3n [ONTNwE ID provinEe
FEfUrng (o shargholders and beneft for ooher stakennigers and 10 MedTia:n 3n opomat 2adial sTructre in reduca the coaLof capiral

Carrain |oan facilites of tha Fareat Comoany require compEsnce with i5an covensnm [fomman Being current rebc, Fesfng rato, and debt
SErvice Coverage fatih) during the respettive tenures of the facities. Brasch of covenants may require the Parert Campany o feoay the
lons eaches than sgreed UPoS FEpRYTENT dEiES i fEAE WpaR MHMatcn of the lender the defau® @ nat fectiad THE Parent Lamsany
mantorn the tomphance with Soeiants 40 8 fefsler Bein There dne fo ndicaticns that the Parent Company woild kave difficuiftes

comalying with thass covenants
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ke gemring ratio A% at lune 30, 2005 and upe 30, 3004 were as follow
[Rezpoes in Thousand)

2015 T4
Total borrmaings 15036038 13382719
Cash and hank balarces {131.1749) {348 660)
Nat doht 15,893 859 12942, 119
Tatal egumy 1284890 14,807 116
Tolal captal IEHHJII 27, 1N 238
Liearing ratio 55% A%

The ratio i calculated a1 net detit dieaded by total camtal Net debt & caloilated 28 ool barrowwings best cash and bank balanoey. Tatal
AP & CFICuiate 35 ey 33 Bhawn N The corscdelaten statemant of fimancizl POBTEIN BUE et oeol

The Group fmances ity operetions through equity, bormowingy and mansgement gf working capdal with a2 view to mairtainmg a0
appropnale med Amangsl var ol sbiices of finance ba minEaike fik aod cost

The Group 4 not exposed to any actednally iImposed capral regusement,

4z.4 Reconcilation of movamants of liabilites to caih flows arsing from Nnancing activities

{ALupees i Thawsaid |

Balanoe as at July 1, 2024

Changas froim financing cash fows
Hepayment of lang Derm loan

Proceads from long tarm laan

Eftect af loaso rmoddication dafmg the yhar
leas= remtals pasd

Actrebon of intangetl

Onadend pail

Total changes from financing activitiens

LAner changes

Irtargsl axpanie

Intarest pad

Delermed govarmment grant focogiegad
Changes In shot term borrowings
Tatal loan rolated othar changes

Total equity ralated other changes
Balkendd a4 at June 30, 2025

Balande a3 at July 1, 2029

Changes from fnancing cash Mows
Repayment ol long term loan
Proceeds from long term lnan
L&mse remtaly aast

Accretion of interes

Addmion  re-adaet et | Tenmenation of ledses

Dividend pax
Total changes from Mnancing actkeities

Other changes

Irdisredt exparse

Irrarest paid

Dederrad govarnment grant focognoed
Changss |/ skt t=rm Bormawings
Total loan related othor changes

Total equity related other chanpes
Bakance as ot June 30, 2024

J015
L-H'I-l: 1erm Short TeErm
Diwheharsl
0,703,276 1579563 19.020 122765 13,434 568
{L130.605) (1,139 655
186053 - - - 286,053 |
{T.470) (T 4TI
- - - [34.RER] {34, 668)|
14,366 14,366
- - 7,366} - {73650
{753,642} (7,366} [27.781) {783, 789
205 /56 1142,947) - - &2.904 |
B8 AR5 B, 674 14,366 1533475
(1,034 341) [543 67T - [14,966]  {1,596,384)
167256 167,756
- 1. 324,645 - 3, 1.H bd5 |
167256 1329 B4t 1,495,901
9,115,830 5,909,208 21,554 94,088 16,142 680
Long term Short Term
Inans Harrowing
RU1L TS BAT4 AL 41 R56 17,418, 142
[ 780,620) (80,6200
L4720 656 - - - 1420656
- (42,271 jaaml
- - - 11 495 12,455
152,545 132,945
- - [12.B36} - {12 836) |
0,076 113, B3] 121,764 150,009
126,378 113,006 - - 139 384
105,266 1,238,763 11,495 1AT0524
[335644) (1451 769) = (22485  (LBO9.508)|
151,267 - 131,267
= {4,854 B52) - : {4,494 8521
51267 (4854.85]) {4,743 585)
9 704 216 1,579, 563 28020 120,769 13,834 568

ALAL  The figures af interest experses and (ntecest paid has nat Indude Interest @pialiced in property, plant & eguipment

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
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43 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
DERECTORS AMD EXECUTIVES

Tha ageregate amount charged Yo consofidaled statemant of profit or iois for emuneraton, including all banefs to the Chisf Executrve, Directors and
Exgousives of tha Groug are as follows

[Rispe=s in Thodsand)
E
2005 | 20 | ams | a4 | ams ] oo | ams | oma |

hiznaperial
rEmAMBTELOn 1e.128 14,148 9036 §,036 STLE1 419,335 595,736 dd} 57§

Poit Employpmant

henefits 1874 T3EF 1,718 14852 63,507 88,153 13,505 IR 54E
Other bensfzs - . - #r.257 B3 18] ar.25T7 E3181
A2imbursEmant 18 + i - 1B.140 3135 10.16% 3915

| prflics 23075 10,773 10,490 733,916 528,650 166,717 | 273423

r=
i
-

Humber of parsoiis

irs 110 1R]1 1i2
ler remuREranion

4311 Aggregate smount of masting fes to ¥ nan-smecotye directors (24 9 non-executive Dinectors | was Br 1 E00 mafilon (2024; B2 150 million)
d3.2 In addition, tha Chief Executhme and working direcmors ara provnded with Company mairtained car and cer@in. sxecutives ars provided with
hrousahold furniture and can under Growp pofcas, the moostany impact whaere of in not guantEable

#3133 During the year, 3 reizted party Messro. Novatex Limited meimbureed B3 18E. 724 million {3024 Re 133.353 milion] in rezpect of shamd
rascwrcas of cartain directors and executives
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(Mietric Tome)

Mote 5 034
45 PLANT CAPACTTY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Polyester Filament Yam 45,1
Annual cagrecrty-75 donier 51.044 LEE T
Annual copacrty-150 denier 101,324 BG, 200
Atual praduct ion 47 424 53 5¥7
Pohrester P.E.T, Preforms 532
Annual capadity-27 gima 31 512 31.512
Actiaal praductian 18 808 12676
Kritted Fabrics 453
Annual capacity LE3G 1050
ACTE] prad uet oan ATl (ke

Elpetric Povwer a5.4
Annual operating cagacty 319,343 276,565
fictual praduction 114,381 95,341
45.1 The capaclty 5 determined based an 75 denier and 24 faments/I150 dender and 48 fileaments. Actuad production represants

proodyction of warous dorers

45.2 The capacity is determinesd baged on 27 g production. Actual prodoction representy prodection of varkous grammage. The actual
privduction virus gnnwal capacity i lower on sccount of the Petont Companyy i lacking the stes of prefarrm, which deo in demand
The actual productien of prefarm [varioe prammage) in peeces was 739278 million [2024; 462 150 millisn] agalnst annual
capacity {Dased on 27 pms) of 1,267 million pleces.

453 The sctual production wersus snnual copacity i lower on account of market demand of the Farent Company's product, moregser
the productson 2 incresssng gra-d Ully

a5 4 The sctud produsibon versus annual capaciny i lower o0 account of plant operationd of Subsdiery Compary Medsis, G-Pag Energy
started In jenoary 2025 and anngsl cepacity Included crpaciies of standby @85 penerstors B well as spare HFQ genarators and
FegulreEmant of Wall Dol ivEurn Fuisheng el on B35 ENgings

&6 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Duireng the year, details of transactions with related parthes are o follows

Mature ol Buisls al {Mupees in Thousand)
relationahlp  redationahip Nalure of transaction 2025 2024
Novaten Limited Aelated Party  Comemon  Sales of goods and other material 1108112 4,087 801
direttorship  Rendaring of serdoss 3,442,098 1AS0,154
Purchase aff e and othiee imnaterial 1,204,725 127342
Crbtmining of services . 170,801
At P 1150
Relmbursemen o expeniis 328,514 414,535
Krystalite Product Aclated Party  Common key Sales of goods and ather matenal 5,001 171081
[Prrvate) Limited management Sale of property, plant and eguipmient " 2450
Haimbursernent of oxponses 1. B5E 1.58%
Mustanim Dyeing & A atod Farty Camman  S8ld ol goods 212.540 398 el
Frirting ind direciorship  Rondaring af seraos 17.354
(Priviate) Limited e imbursarmat of axpénses 7id
{aani & Tayub R latod Farty Common Rt 7,800 T B0
[Private) Limited diresiorihip
Mown Fronkiars Aelated Farky Common  lsuance of Right Shanes i 5581 6409
Limigad directorship Relmbuisemant of expenses aa -

GATRON (INDUSTRIES) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2025



Faturs of Basis ol {Fupas b Thoomamd)
hime mhabonship  elabonship Mariure of tranaecthon 2% 204
Gatron Foundation Related Party  Common  Payment of donation : 1554
directorship
Pharmnoa Related Party  Comamon key Reimbursemant of expenses 2.9
{Private) Limited managamsant
-Pac Corporation Related Pasty  Common  Sale of goods 207,096 415
directorship Reimburserment of expenses m -
i Tyres Relatad Party  Common  Purchase of other material By 544
(Privite) Lirmiteg directorship
Mova Mobility Related Party  Commaon key Purchase of other matorial E ¥ =
(Private) Limitod managemant Reimbursement of sxponsos na B4
Krystosoft Rolatod Party  Common  Acquisition of senices 57 =
{Privata) Limitog direciorship
Lokta Chemica Rolated Party  Common  Puschase of matonal 4,838 179 2343621
Pakistan Limitoc directorshic
Gatron (Ind) Limited ~ Retiremant  Employess  Providant fund contribugion 7,094 6,596
Workers benafit fund Fund

Provedant Fund

= Tha above figuros are axchusive of sales tax, where applicable,
- Dhtstanding balances, as at reporting date, are disdosed i their respactive notes:
Transactions and outstanding balances, as applicable in relation to Key Management Personnel (KMP) have been disclosed in note
43 of KMP and note 5.3 of disposal of property, plant and equipment. KMP ase those persons having authority and msporsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The Group considers its Chief Execufive,
Executive Directors and other executives to be KMF
{Mazposs n Thousmil
25

T - moeiitmad )

a7 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The Fallowing information is based on latest inandal statements of the Funds.

Size of the Funds - Total Asset: 158,048 150977
Cost of Investments mads 155,543 150

Falr value of investment: 156,703 149 B68
Percontage of Investments madi (Falr value to sine of the func 99.155%, 901 7%

471 The Break-up of cost of imvestments is
Bank Diepasitr 155 543 100.00% 150,208 100.00%

472  Investments out of the provident funds have besn made in accordance with the provisions of saction 218 of the Companies Act,
2017 and the rules formadated for this purpose.

[Mumber of employses|
M5 oIk |
48 MUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total nurmber of employess a5 at Juna 3 pL L] 7T
Average number of employees during the ye: 767 B4
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29 DATE OF AUTHORISATIMON FOR ISSLIE

Inese consolidated financtal statements werz authorized for ssue on October 04, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the Parent
Coampsany

50 GEMNERAL

Figures have boen rounded oft to the nearest thousand of Rupees

SHABSR DIWAN MLIHARBMAD IORAL BILWANI MUHAMMED NAEE M

Chiel Exicutnsg O ices et Chiwl Financial QM
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Proxy Form

RTY E ANNUAL GENERAL ME

We of

being a Shareholder of Gatron (Industries) Limited and holding

Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No or *CDLC" Participant's
LD. No. AJC No. hereby appoint
Wr. /£ Ms,

of or failing him/her Mr. / Ms. of

as myfour Proxy in myfour absence 1o attend and vote for mefus

| [ F I ™ .:" it “ta P41 1LE= Y] Rl WIE | ' | | IT ANy LR |"
Al 1 ..I: 1A ul I"I Lo -_ . -.- -l it 03 -l'.' LI : .'.I :' - | I: _:'. i 1 AN et | I- 'II 1
Th 1 i | i I [=1
q 11 I'l

Signed this _ day of , 2025.
Witness:
signature

on Revenue
Narme Starmp of Rs, 5/-

1. Signature

Address
CHIC No

2 signature
Mafme
Address

CNIC

Notes:

1 [y proxy form i order to bevahd must be SIgned across Te FUReSS Mevenie sTamp and shouid be
deposited with the company not later than 48 hours bafore the time of holding the meeting,

2. The proxy must be a member of the company.

3. Sagnature should agree with the specimen signature, registered with the company,

4. CDC sharehaolders and their prosses must attach ether an attested photocopy of ther Computenzed

Mational Identity Card or Passport with this proxy form

In case of corporate entity, the Board ol Director's Resolution / Power of Attormey with specimen

signature shall be submitted along with Proxy Form,
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